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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Huntington Bancshares Incorporated (NASDAQ: HBAN) is a $35 billion regional bank holding company head-

quartered in Columbus, Ohio. Its principal markets are Ohio, Michigan, West Virginia, Indiana, and Kentucky. 

Founded in 1866, Huntington serves its customers as the “local bank with national resources.” Over 8,000 

associates provide consumer and commercial banking, mortgage banking, automobile fi nancing, equipment 

leasing, investment management, brokerage, trust, and insurance services. Customers have convenient access 

to banking services through more than 380 regional banking offi ces; the customer service call center at 

(800) 480-BANK (2265); online at www.huntington.com; and through its network of nearly 1,000 ATMs. Non-banking 

fi nancial services are provided through selected banking offi ces, as well as other local facilities.

IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS  2006  2005 % Change

NET INCOME $ 461,221 $ 412,091 11.9%

PER COMMON SHARE AMOUNTS

 Net income per common share – diluted $ 1.92 $ 1.77 8.5%

 Cash dividends declared per common share  1.00  0.845 18.3

 Book value per share(1)  12.80  11.41 12.2

PERFORMANCE RATIOS

 Return on average assets  1.31%  1.26%  

 Return on average shareholders’ equity  15.7  16.0  

 Net interest margin(2)  3.29  3.33  

 Effi ciency ratio(3)  59.4  60.0  

 Tangible equity/assets ratio(1)  6.87  7.19  

CREDIT QUALITY MEASURES

 Net charge-offs (NCOs) $ 82,376 $ 80,057 2.9%

 NCOs as a % of average loans and leases  0.32%  0.33%  

 Non-performing loans and leases (NPLs)(1) $ 144,133 $ 101,915 41.4

 Non-performing assets (NPAs)(1)  193,620  117,155 65.3

 NPAs as a % of total loans and leases and other 

  real estate (OREO)(1)  0.74%  0.48%  

 Allowance for credit losses (ACL) 

  as a % of total loans and leases(1)  1.19  1.25  

 ACL as a % of NPLs(1)  217  300  

 ACL as a % of NPAs(1)  161  261  

BALANCE SHEET – DECEMBER 31,

 Total loans and leases $ 26,153,425 $ 24,472,166 6.9%

 Total assets  35,329,019  32,764,805 7.8

 Total deposits  25,047,770  22,409,675 11.8

Total shareholders’ equity  3,014,326  2,557,501 17.9

(1) AT DECEMBER 31.

(2) ON A FULLY TAXABLE EQUIVALENT BASIS ASSUMING A 35% TAX RATE.

(3) NON-INTEREST EXPENSE LESS AMORTIZATION OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS DIVIDED BY THE SUM OF  FULLY TAXABLE EQUIVALENT NET INTEREST INCOME   

 AND NON-INTEREST INCOME EXCLUDING SECURITIES GAINS.

(4) 2006 RESULTS INCLUDE THE IMPACT OF THE ACQUISITION OF UNIZAN FINANCIAL CORP.
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS AND FRIENDS:

I closed my letter last year noting that our “local bank with 

national resources” business model and value proposition of 

delivering a “Simply the Best” customer experience were 

both working. The progress we made in 2006 confi rms this 

and positions Huntington to win in our markets. It is evident 

in our fi nancial performance, in growth opportunities both 

organically and through acquisitions, in our ability to attract 

and retain superior talent, in an expanding customer base 

and in continually improving service quality.

As you may recall, a few years ago we rededicated ourselves to growing in our Midwest markets. While some view 

growth opportunities in the Midwest as limited, we remain convinced that a well-conceived, well-executed plan, 

even in low growth markets, can generate growth. Our results bear this out.

THOMAS E. HOAGLIN     CHAIRMAN, PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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2006 HIGHLIGHTS

This report contains a detailed review of our fi nancial performance in 2006. Here are some of the highlights:

_ Earnings per common share of $1.92, up 8%, and a new record, aided by a net $0.10 per common share favorable 

impact from a large reduction to federal income tax expense, partially offset by balance sheet restructuring costs and 

other nonrecurring expenses.

_ 16% return on average common equity.

_ 3.29% net interest margin, down only 4 basis points despite a very diffi cult interest rate environment and intense 

loan and deposit pricing competition.

_ 12% growth in average total commercial loans... 14% growth in middle market commercial, 10% growth in commer-

cial real estate, and 9% growth in small business loans.

_ 3% growth in average total consumer loans... 12% growth in residential real estate, and 5% growth in home equity. 

_ 10% growth in average total core deposits.

_ 0.32% net charge-off ratio, below our long-term 0.35%-0.45% targeted range.

_ A higher non-performing asset ratio of 0.74% at year end, though 59% of non-performing assets represented loans 

guaranteed by the U.S. Government or secured by residential real estate assets, up from 42% at the end of 2005.

_ 6.87% period-period end tangible common equity ratio, well above our 6.25%-6.50% targeted range.

_ 16.3% increase in dividends paid.

Each of Huntington’s lines-of-business showed good progress. Regional Banking achieved an 18% increase in on-line 

banking customers and active usage by 290,000 customers (a 49% penetration of retail banking households). 

We launched an on-line account opening process and opened eight new banking offi ces. We also began offering on-site 

check processing for business customers.

The Private Financial and Capital Markets Group increased assets under management by 13%. This refl ected the out-

standing performance by the Huntington Funds, which grew 11%. Five of the nine equity funds generated double-digit 

returns. Three of our funds received Morningstar “5 Star” ratings, and one a Morningstar “4 Star” rating. Other achieve-

ments included a 16% increase in personal trust assets, a 10% increase in institutional trust assets, and a 10% increase in 

annuity sales.

Dealer Sales increased automobile loan production by 14%, though automobile lease production dropped 39%, as 

automotive manufacturers stepped up competition for this product. We continue to sell up to half of automobile loan 

production each month. By generating fee income from servicing the loans sold, we improved the Dealer Sales’ return 

on equity to 23%, up from 19% the prior year.

On the regulatory front, we were pleased that on May 10, 2006 the Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland lifted its written 

agreement with Huntington, dated February 28, 2005.

STOCK PRICE AND TOTAL RETURN PERFORMANCE 

Huntington’s stock price ended 2006 at $23.75, unchanged from the prior year end. As a result, our total return to share-

holders was 4%, refl ecting the impact of reinvested dividends only and no stock price appreciation. This poorer relative 

performance was signifi cantly infl uenced by the stock price movement late in December. On December 15, our stock 

hit a 52-week high of $24.97, a 5% appreciation from the prior year end stock price. On December 20, we announced a 

2 LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS
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proposed acquisition of Sky Financial Group. On December 21, our stock price declined 7%, refl ecting two factors: 

(1) typical merger-related arbitrage trading activity, where investors buy the stock of the company being acquired 

(Sky Financial Group) and sell short the stock of the acquiring company (Huntington), and (2) selling pressure by 

some investors who had invested in Huntington believing we would be acquired. After the fi rst day’s sell-off, our stock 

advanced through year end. It was unfortunate to have such stock price performance happen late in the year and 

dampen our total return for the year. Yet, these things even out over time. I am confi dent that once the merger closes 

and the earnings benefi ts we expect from it are visible, investors will respond positively.  

GROWING THROUGH ACQUISITIONS

We believe that Huntington can create shareholder value by acquiring other banks in our Midwest states. Our acquisi-

tion formula is pretty simple: increase market share and customer convenience, eliminate unnecessary expenses, 

capture revenue synergies and pay a fair price that will produce earnings accretion in the fi rst year and beyond. 

This past year saw two examples.

On March 1, 2006, we completed the acquisition of Unizan Financial Corp., headquartered in Canton, Ohio. 

This added $1.7 billion of loans and $1.5 billion of core deposits. It also gave us #1 or #2 deposit market share posi-

tions in Ohio’s Muskingum, Stark, and Licking counties and increased our market share in Dayton and Columbus. 

In April, and refl ecting terrifi c teamwork, we successfully completed the conversion of 110,000 consumer and busi-

ness accounts to Huntington systems. 

On December 20, 2006, we announced the proposed acquisition of Sky Financial Group, headquartered in Bowling 

Green, Ohio. On a pro forma basis, this transaction will improve Huntington’s deposit market share rankings signifi -

cantly. Our Ohio ranking will be #3, with one of the largest banking offi ce networks. We will have the leading market 

share in the Columbus, Toledo, Canton, Youngstown and East Liverpool MSA’s as well as an improved position in the 

Cleveland market. We will grow from #9 to a #3 ranking in Indianapolis. And we will gain a signifi cant position in 

Pittsburgh and Western Pennsylvania. Based on December 31, 2006 data, the acquisition will add about $12.8 billion 

in loans, $13.2 billion in deposits, and retail and business customers of 580,000 and 75,000, respectively. By asset size, 

Huntington will rank as the 24th largest U.S.-based banking company. When the acquisition closes, Marty Adams, 

Sky’s Chief Executive Offi cer, will be appointed Chief Operating Offi cer for Huntington, further strengthening the 

senior management team. This proposed merger is subject to shareholder approval by both Huntington’s and Sky’s 

shareholders, as well as the customary regulatory approvals. (See important related disclosures in the 2006 Annual Report 

on Form 10-K.)

In each of these transactions, a key factor in the decision to join Huntington was the attractiveness of our “local bank 

with national resources” business model. This model places a premium on the retention of local staff, who continue 

to have decision-making authority and are able to offer expanded and more sophisticated products and services, 

available through increasingly robust delivery channels.

We also look for acquisitions that permit us to expand our product offerings or that help us to leverage an exist-

ing business. On November 2, 2006, we announced the signing of a defi nitive agreement to purchase Unifi ed Fund 

Services, Inc., an Indianapolis-based provider of fund accounting, administration, distribution, and transfer agent 

services to mutual funds. This transaction closed on December 31, 2006. Unifi ed serves about 45 clients representing 

over 169,000 shareholders and $9 billion in assets. Revenues for 2006 exceeded $7 million. This is a nice addition to 

our Private Financial and Capital Markets Group. 

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS 3
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MANAGEMENT CHANGES

The appeal of our business model and service excellence value proposition also enables us to attract, retain, and promote 

highly talented managers. 

In March, in conjunction with the Unizan acquisition, Roger Mann and Jim Nicholson joined us as Chairman and 

Region President of the East Ohio region, respectively. In April, the roles of James Dunlap, Mary Navarro and Michael 

Prescott were expanded as they were appointed Regional Banking Group Presidents. Other key Regional Banking 

appointments included Jon Greenwood as head of Retail Sales and Service and Jeff Rosen, head of Business Banking. 

In the credit area, Richard Witherow was named Chief Credit Offi cer, and Michael Cross became Senior Lender. In 

December, Rebecca Smith, was appointed Region President for East Michigan, succeeding Bruce Nyberg who will be 

retiring in March. These are all strong, talented leaders and managers.

In December, two executives retired: Ronald Baldwin, Vice Chairman, and Larry Hoover, Executive Vice President and 

Chief Credit Offi cer. Both played key roles in the rebuilding of Huntington over the last six years. Ron was hired in 2001 

and provided critical leadership of Regional Banking and great counsel as we implemented considerable culture change 

throughout Huntington. Larry served in various positions with Huntington over a distinguished 25-year career and was 

particularly instrumental in implementing changes that helped to reduce the credit risk and improve the credit culture and 

profi le of the company. Both served Huntington and its shareholders well. We wish them the best in their retirements.

MOVING FORWARD

We expect that 2007 will be a challenging year for regional banks. Credit quality will be an issue, yet I am confi dent that 

our efforts over the last several years to improve credit underwriting and discipline and to reduce risk in our loan port-

folio will serve us well. Competition for loans and deposits will remain aggressive, though we are positioned to compete 

effectively. Core fee businesses are expected to maintain their momentum, and we will keep a keen focus on expenses.

We believe that the Unizan and Sky acquisitions will transform Huntington into a more formidable Midwest banking 

force. Our management team is strong and deep and committed to serving both shareholders and customers very well. 

This will be a very exciting year!

Thanks for your continued support and encouragement.

Thomas E. Hoaglin

Chairman, President and CEO

March 9, 2007

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS4
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DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

02 04 05 0603

NET INCOME (MILLIONS)

02 04 05 0603

RETURN ON AVERAGE EQUITY

02 04 05 0603

$1.61
$1.71

$1.77

$1.33

$372
$399

$412

$324

17.0% 16.8%
16.0%

14.5%

$.67
$.75

$.845

CASH DIVIDENDS DECLARED 

02 04 05 0603

$461 $1.92

$1.00

15.7%

$.64

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS 5

1516861_IFC_1-6_IBC_FNL.indd   71516861_IFC_1-6_IBC_FNL.indd   7 3/1/07   12:57:57 AM3/1/07   12:57:57 AM

creo




STOCK AND DIVIDEND INFORMATION

2006 CASH DIVIDEND DATA

   PER COMMON
QUARTER RECORD DATE PAYMENT DATE SHARE AMOUNT

1st March 17, 2006 April 1, 2006 $ 0.25

2nd June 16, 2006 July 3, 2006 0.25

3rd September 15, 2006 October 2, 2006 0.25

4th December 15, 2006 January 2, 2007 0.25

COMMON STOCK PRICE(1)

 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
High $ 24.97 $ 25.41 $ 25.38 $ 22.55 $ 21.77 $ 19.28

Low  22.56  20.97  20.89  17.78  16.00  12.63

Close  23.75  23.75  24.74  22.50  18.71  17.19

(1) RESTATED FOR STOCK DIVIDENDS AND STOCK SPLITS AS APPLICABLE.

20-YEAR DIVIDEND HISTORY

 CASH  DISTRIBUTION
 DIVIDENDS STOCK DATE OF STOCK 
 DECLARED(1) DIVIDEND/SPLITS DIVIDEND/SPLIT

1987 $ 0.17 10% Stock Dividend 7-31-87

1988 0.18 5/4 Stock Split 7-31-88

1989 0.21 15% Stock Dividend 7-31-89

1990 0.24 10% Stock Dividend 7-31-90

1991 0.27 5% Stock Dividend 7-31-91

1992 0.29 5/4 Stock Split 7-31-92

1993 0.35 10% Stock Dividend 7-30-93

1994 0.43 5/4 Stock Split 7-29-94

1995 0.48 5% Stock Dividend 7-31-95

1996  0.52 10% Stock Dividend 7-31-96

(1) RESTATED FOR STOCK DIVIDENDS AND STOCK SPLITS AS APPLICABLE.

 CASH  DISTRIBUTION
 DIVIDENDS STOCK DATE OF STOCK 
 DECLARED(1) DIVIDEND/SPLITS DIVIDEND/SPLIT

1997 $ 0.57 10% Stock Dividend 7-31-97

1998 0.63 10% Stock Dividend 7-31-98

1999 0.69 10% Stock Dividend 7-30-99

2000 0.76 10% Stock Dividend 7-31-00

2001 0.72 – –

2002 0.64 – –

2003 0.67 – –

2004 0.75 – –

2005 0.85 – –

2006 1.00 – –

ANTICIPATED 2007 DIVIDEND 

PAYABLE DATES*

1st Quarter April 2, 2007

2nd Quarter July 2, 2007

3rd Quarter October 1, 2007

4th Quarter January 1, 2008

*SUBJECT TO ACTION BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENT DISCLOSURE

This annual report contains forward-looking statements, including certain plans, expectations, goals, and projec-

tions that are subject to numerous assumptions, risks, and uncertainties. Actual results could differ materially from 

those contained in or implied by Huntington’s statements due to a variety of factors including, but not limited to, those 

described under the heading “Business Risks” in Huntington’s Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006, and 

other factors described from time to time in Huntington’s other fi lings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

10-YEAR TOTAL RETURN TO SHAREHOLDERS
DECEMBER 31, 1996 TO DECEMBER 31, 2006 (ASSUMES INITIAL INVESTMENT OF $1,000 AND REINVESTMENT OF ALL DIVIDENDS)

 
$3,000

$2,500

$2,000

$1,500

$1,000

1997

10-Year Compound Average Annual Total Return          Huntington 6.4%          S&P 500 8.4%

$1,865

$2,243

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

Table 1 — Selected Financial Data(1)

Year Ended December 31,

(in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Interest income $ 2,070,519 $ 1,641,765 $ 1,347,315 $ 1,305,756 $ 1,293,195
Interest expense 1,051,342 679,354 435,941 456,770 543,621

Net interest income 1,019,177 962,411 911,374 848,986 749,574
Provision for credit losses 65,191 81,299 55,062 163,993 194,426

Net interest income after provision for credit losses 953,986 881,112 856,312 684,993 555,148

Service charges on deposit accounts 185,713 167,834 171,115 167,840 153,564
Automobile operating lease income 43,115 133,015 285,431 489,698 657,074
Gain on sales of automobile loans 3,095 1,211 14,206 40,039 —
Gain on sale of Florida operations — — — — 182,470
Securities (losses) gains (73,191) (8,055) 15,763 5,258 4,902
Other non-interest income 402,337 338,277 332,083 366,318 343,694

Total non-interest income 561,069 632,282 818,598 1,069,153 1,341,704

Personnel costs 541,228 481,658 485,806 447,263 418,037
Automobile operating lease expense 31,286 103,850 235,080 393,270 518,970
Restructuring reserve (releases) charges — — (1,151) (6,666) 48,973
Other non-interest expense 428,480 384,312 402,509 396,292 388,167

Total non-interest expense 1,000,994 969,820 1,122,244 1,230,159 1,374,147

Income before income taxes 514,061 543,574 552,666 523,987 522,705
Provision for income taxes 52,840 131,483 153,741 138,294 198,974

Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 461,221 412,091 398,925 385,693 323,731
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax(2) — — — (13,330) —

Net income $ 461,221 $ 412,091 $ 398,925 $ 372,363 $ 323,731

Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle per common share — basic $ 1.95 $ 1.79 $ 1.74 $ 1.68 $ 1.34

Net Income per common share — basic 1.95 1.79 1.74 1.62 1.34
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting

principle per common share — diluted 1.92 1.77 1.71 1.67 1.33
Net Income per common share — diluted 1.92 1.77 1.71 1.61 1.33
Cash dividends declared 1.000 0.845 0.750 0.670 0.640

Balance sheet highlights

Total assets (period end) $35,329,019 $32,764,805 $32,565,497 $30,519,326 $27,539,753
Total long-term debt (period end)(3) 4,512,618 4,597,437 6,326,885 6,807,979 4,246,801
Total shareholders’ equity (period end) 3,014,326 2,557,501 2,537,638 2,275,002 2,189,793
Average long-term debt(3) 4,942,671 5,168,959 6,650,367 5,816,660 3,613,527
Average shareholders’ equity 2,945,597 2,582,721 2,374,137 2,196,348 2,238,761
Average total assets 35,111,236 32,639,011 31,432,746 28,971,701 26,063,281

Key ratios and statistics

Margin analysis — as a % of average earnings assets
Interest income(4) 6.63% 5.65% 4.89% 5.35% 6.23%
Interest expense 3.34 2.32 1.56 1.86 2.61

Net interest margin(4) 3.29% 3.33% 3.33% 3.49% 3.62%

Return on average total assets 1.31% 1.26% 1.27% 1.29% 1.24%
Return on average total shareholders’ equity 15.7 16.0 16.8 17.0 14.5
Efficiency ratio(5) 59.4 60.0 65.0 63.9 65.6
Dividend payout ratio 52.1 47.7 43.9 41.6 48.1
Average shareholders’ equity to average assets 8.39 7.91 7.55 7.58 8.59
Effective tax rate 10.3 24.2 27.8 26.4 38.1
Tangible equity to tangible assets (period end) 6.87 7.19 7.18 6.79 7.22
Tier 1 leverage ratio 8.00 8.34 8.42 7.98 8.51
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio (period end) 8.93 9.13 9.08 8.53 8.34
Total risk-based capital ratio (period end) 12.79 12.42 12.48 11.95 11.25

Other data

Full-time equivalent employees 8,081 7,602 7,812 7,983 8,177
Domestic banking offices 381 344 342 338 343

(1) Comparisons for presented periods are impacted by a number of factors. Refer to the ’Significant Factors Influencing Financial Performance Comparisons’ for additional discussion regarding
these key factors.

(2) Due to the adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 46 ‘‘Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities.’’

(3) Includes Federal Home Loan Bank advances, other long-term debt, and subordinated notes.

(4) On a fully taxable equivalent (FTE) basis assuming a 35% tax rate.

(5) Non-interest expense less amortization of intangibles divided by the sum of FTE net interest income and non-interest income excluding securities gains.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

INTRODUCTION

Huntington Bancshares Incorporated (we or our) is a multi-state diversified financial holding company organized under Maryland

law in 1966 and headquartered in Columbus, Ohio. Through our subsidiaries, we provide full-service commercial and consumer

banking services, mortgage banking services, automobile financing, equipment leasing, investment management, trust services,

brokerage services, private mortgage insurance, reinsuring credit life and disability insurance, and other insurance and financial

products and services. Our banking offices are located in Ohio, Michigan, West Virginia, Indiana, and Kentucky. Certain activities

are also conducted in Arizona, Florida, Georgia, Maryland, Nevada, New Jersey, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina,

Tennessee, and Vermont. We have a foreign office in the Cayman Islands and another in Hong Kong. The Huntington National

Bank (the Bank), organized in 1866, is our only bank subsidiary.

The following discussion and analysis provides you with information we believe necessary for understanding our financial

condition, changes in financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows, and should be read in conjunction with the

financial statements, notes, and other information contained in this report.

You should note the following discussion is divided into key segments:

– INTRODUCTION — Provides overview comments on important matters including risk factors, the now-terminated written

regulatory agreement with the Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland and critical accounting policies and use of significant

estimates. These are essential for understanding our performance and prospects.

– DISCUSSION OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — Reviews financial performance. It also includes a Significant Factors Influencing

Financial Performance Comparisons section that summarizes key issues helpful for understanding performance trends. Key

consolidated balance sheet and income statement trends are also discussed in this section.

– RISK MANAGEMENT AND CAPITAL — Discusses credit, market, and operational risks, including how these are managed, as

well as performance trends. It also includes a discussion of liquidity policies, how we fund ourselves, and related

performance. In addition, there is a discussion of guarantees and/or commitments made for items such as standby letters

of credit and commitments to sell loans, and a discussion that reviews the adequacy of capital, including regulatory capital

requirements.

– LINES OF BUSINESS DISCUSSION — Provides an overview of financial performance for each of our major lines of business

and provides additional discussion of trends underlying consolidated financial performance.

– RESULTS FOR THE FOURTH QUARTER — Provides a discussion of results for the 2006 fourth quarter compared with the

year-earlier quarter.

A reading of each section is important for you to understand fully the nature of our financial performance and prospects.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report, including Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, contains

forward-looking statements. These include descriptions of products or services, plans or objectives for future operations, including

any proposed or approved acquisitions, and forecasts of revenues, earnings, cash flows, or other measures of economic

performance. Forward-looking statements can be identified by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current

facts.

By their nature, forward-looking statements are subject to numerous assumptions, risks, and uncertainties. A number of factors

could cause actual conditions, events, or results to differ significantly from those described in the forward-looking statements.

These factors include, but are not limited to, the businesses of Huntington and that of any pending or approved acquisition may

not be integrated successfully or such integration may take longer to accomplish than expected; the expected cost savings and any

revenue synergies from the acquisition may not be fully realized within the expected timeframes; disruption from the acquisition

may make it more difficult to maintain relationships with clients, associates, or suppliers; the required governmental approvals of

the acquisition may not be obtained on the proposed terms and schedule; if required by the acquisition, Huntington and/or the

stockholders of any pending or approved acquisition may not approve the acquisition; changes in economic conditions;

movements in interest rates; competitive pressures on product pricing and services; success and timing of other business

strategies; the nature, extent, and timing of governmental actions and reforms; and extended disruption of vital infrastructure;

and other factors including but not limited to those set forth under the heading ‘‘Risk Factors’’ included in Item 1A of

Huntington’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006, and other factors described from time to time

in Huntington’s other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

You should understand forward-looking statements to be strategic objectives and not absolute forecasts of future performance.

Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made. We assume no obligation to update forward-looking

statements to reflect circumstances or events that occur after the date the forward-looking statements were made or to reflect the

occurrence of unanticipated events.

Risk Factors

We, like other financial institutions, are subject to a number of risks, many of which are outside of our direct control, though

efforts are made to manage those risks while optimizing returns. Among the risks assumed are: (1) credit risk, which is the risk

that loan and lease customers or other counter parties will be unable to perform their contractual obligations, (2) market risk,
which is the risk that changes in market rates and prices will adversely affect our financial condition or results of operation,

(3) liquidity risk, which is the risk that we and/or the Bank will have insufficient cash or access to cash to meet operating needs,

and (4) operational risk, which is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems, or

from external events. More information on risk is set forth under the heading ‘‘Risk Factors’’ included in Item 1A of our Annual

Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006. 

Formal Regulatory Supervisory Agreement

On March 1, 2005, we announced entering into a formal written agreement with the Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland (FRBC),

providing for a comprehensive action plan designed to enhance corporate governance, internal audit, risk management,

accounting policies and procedures, and financial and regulatory reporting. The agreement called for independent third-party

reviews, as well as the submission of written plans and progress reports by Management, and would remain in effect until

terminated by the banking regulators. On May 10, 2006, Huntington announced that the FRBC notified Huntington’s board of

directors that Huntington had satisfied the provisions of the written agreement dated February 28, 2005, and that the FRBC,

under delegated authority of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, had terminated the written agreement.

Critical Accounting Policies and Use of Significant Estimates

Our financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires us to establish critical accounting policies and make

accounting estimates, assumptions, and judgments that affect amounts recorded and reported in our financial statements. Note 1

of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in this report lists significant accounting policies we use in the

development and presentation of our financial statements. This discussion and analysis, the significant accounting policies, and

other financial statement disclosures identify and address key variables and other qualitative and quantitative factors necessary for

an understanding and evaluation of our company, financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.

An accounting estimate requires assumptions about uncertain matters that could have a material effect on the financial statements

if a different amount within a range of estimates were used or if estimates changed from period-to-period. Readers of this report

should understand that estimates are made under facts and circumstances at a point in time, and changes in those facts and

circumstances could produce actual results that differ from when those estimates were made. The most significant accounting

estimates and their related application are discussed below. This analysis is included to emphasize that estimates are used in

connection with the critical and other accounting policies and to illustrate the potential effect on the financial statements if the

actual amount were different from the estimated amount.

– TOTAL ALLOWANCES FOR CREDIT LOSSES — The allowances for credit losses (ACL) is the sum of the allowance for loan and lease

losses (ALLL) and the allowance for unfunded loan commitments and letters of credit (AULC). At December 31, 2006, the

ACL was $312.2 million. The amount of the ACL was determined by judgments regarding the quality of the loan portfolio and

loan commitments. All known relevant internal and external factors that affected loan collectibility were considered. The ACL

represents the estimate of the level of reserves appropriate to absorb inherent credit losses in the loan and lease portfolio, as

well as unfunded loan commitments. We believe the process for determining the ACL considers all of the potential factors that

could result in credit losses. However, the process includes judgmental and quantitative elements that may be subject to

significant change. To the extent actual outcomes differ from our estimates, additional provision for credit losses could be

required, which could adversely affect earnings or financial performance in future periods. At December 31, 2006, the ACL as a

percent of total loans and leases was 1.19%. Based on the December 31, 2006 balance sheet, a 10 basis point increase in this

ratio to 1.29% would require $25.2 million in additional reserves (funded by additional provision for credit losses), which

would have negatively impacted 2006 net income by approximately $16.3 million, or $0.07 per share. A discussion about the

process used to estimate the ACL is presented in the Credit Risk section of Management’s Discussion and Analysis in this report.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

– FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS — A significant portion of our assets is carried at fair value, including securities, derivatives,

mortgage servicing rights (MSRs) and trading assets. Additionally, a smaller portion is carried at the lower of fair value or cost,

including held-for-sale loans, while another portion is evaluated for impairment using fair value measurements. At

December 31, 2006, approximately $4.8 billion of our assets were recorded at either fair value or at the lower of fair value or

cost.

The fair value of a financial instrument is defined as the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current

transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. The majority of assets reported at fair value are

based on quoted market prices or on internally developed models that utilize independently sourced market parameters,

including interest rate yield curves, option volatilities, and currency rates.

We estimate the fair value of a financial instrument using a variety of valuation methods. Where financial instruments are

actively traded and have quoted market prices, quoted market prices are used for fair value. When observable market prices do

not exist, we estimate fair value. Our valuation methods consider factors such as liquidity and concentration concerns and, for

the derivatives portfolio, counterparty credit risk. Other factors such as model assumptions, market dislocations and

unexpected correlations can affect estimates of fair value. Imprecision in estimating these factors can impact the amount of

revenue or loss recorded for a particular position.

Trading securities and securities available-for-sale
Substantially all of our securities are valued based on quoted market prices. However, certain securities are less actively

traded. These securities do not always have quoted market prices. The determination of their fair value, therefore, requires

judgment, as this determination may require benchmarking to similar instruments or analyzing default and recovery rates.

Examples include certain collateralized mortgage and debt obligations and high-yield debt securities.

Our derivative positions are valued using internally developed models based on observable market parameters (parameters

that are actively quoted and can be validated to external sources) or model values where quoted market prices do not exist,

including industry-pricing services.

Loans held-for-sale
The fair value of loans in the held-for-sale portfolio is generally based on observable market prices of similar instruments. If

market prices are not available, fair value is determined using internally developed models, based on the estimated cash

flows, adjusted for credit risk. The credit risk adjustment is discounted using a rate that is appropriate for each maturity and

incorporates the effects of interest rate changes.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Goodwill and intangible assets represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the net assets

acquired. Goodwill impairment testing is performed at the reporting unit level annually as of September 30th, or more

frequently if events or circumstances indicate possible impairment. Fair values of reporting units are determined using a

combination of a discounted cash flow analyses based on internal forecasts and market-based valuation multiples for

comparable businesses. No impairment was identified as a result of the testing performed during 2006 or 2005. Note 9 to

the Consolidated Financial Statements contains additional information regarding goodwill and the carrying values by lines of

business.

MSRs and other servicing rights
MSRs and certain other servicing rights do not trade in an active, open market with readily observable prices. While sales of

MSRs occur, the precise terms and conditions are typically not readily available. Therefore, we estimate the fair value of the

MSRs on a monthly basis using a third-party valuation software package. Fair value is estimated based upon discounted net

cash flows calculated from a combination of loan level data and market assumptions. The valuation software combines loans

based on common characteristics that impact servicing cash flows (investor, remittance cycle, interest rate, product type, etc.)

in order to project net cash flows.

Market valuation assumptions (including discount rate, servicing costs, etc.) are also populated within the software. Valuation

assumptions are periodically reviewed against available market data (e.g., broker surveys) for reasonableness and adjusted if

deemed appropriate. The recorded MSR asset balance is adjusted up or down to estimated fair value based upon the final

month-end valuation, which utilized the month-end rate curve and prepayment assumptions. Note 5 of the Notes to

Consolidated Financial Statements contains an analysis of the impact to the fair value of MSRs resulting from changes in the

estimates used by management.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

– INCOME TAXES — The calculation of our provision for income taxes is complex and requires the use of estimates and

judgments. We have two accruals for income taxes: Our accrued income taxes represent the net estimated amount currently

due or to be received from taxing jurisdictions, including any reserve for potential audit issues, and is reported as a component

of ‘‘accrued expenses and other liabilities’’ in our consolidated balance sheet; our deferred federal income tax liability

represents the estimated impact of temporary differences between how we recognize our assets and liabilities under GAAP, and

how such assets and liabilities are recognized under the federal tax code.

In the ordinary course of business, we operate in various taxing jurisdictions and are subject to income and non-income taxes.

The effective tax rate is based in part on our interpretation of the relevant current tax laws. We believe the aggregate liabilities

related to taxes are appropriately reflected in the consolidated financial statements. We review the appropriate tax treatment of

all transactions taking into consideration statutory, judicial, and regulatory guidance in the context of our tax positions. In

addition, we rely on various tax opinions, recent tax audits, and historical experience.

From time to time, we engage in business transactions that may have an effect on our tax liabilities. Where appropriate, we

have obtained opinions of outside experts and have assessed the relative merits and risks of the appropriate tax treatment of

business transactions taking into account statutory, judicial, and regulatory guidance in the context of its tax position.

However, changes to our estimates of accrued taxes can occur due to changes in tax rates, implementation of new business

strategies, resolution of issues with taxing authorities regarding previously taken tax positions and newly enacted statutory,

judicial, and regulatory guidance. Such changes can affect the amount of our accrued taxes and can be material to our financial

position and/or results of operations. The potential impact to our operating results for any of these changes cannot be

reasonably estimated.

Pending Acquisition of Sky Financial Group, Inc.

On December 20, 2006, Huntington announced the signing of a definitive agreement to acquire Sky Financial Group, Inc. (Sky

Financial) in a stock and cash transaction expected to be valued at approximately $3.5 billion. Sky Financial is a $17.6 billion

diversified financial holding company with over 330 banking offices and over 400 ATMs. Sky Financial serves communities in

Ohio, Pennsylvania, Indiana, Michigan and West Virginia. Sky’s financial service affiliates include: Sky Bank, commercial and

retail banking; Sky Trust, asset management services; and Sky Insurance, retail and commercial insurance agency services.

Under the terms of the agreement, Sky Financial shareholders will receive 1.098 shares of Huntington common stock, on a tax-

free basis, and a taxable cash payment of $3.023 for each share of Sky Financial common stock. The merger was unanimously

approved by both boards and is expected to close in the third quarter of 2007, pending customary regulatory approvals, as well as

approval by both companies’ shareholders.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

Table 2 — Selected Annual Income Statements(1)

Year Ended December 31,

Change from 2005 Change from 2004

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004 2003 2002

Interest income $2,070,519 $ 428,754 26.1% $1,641,765 $ 294,450 21.9% $1,347,315 $1,305,756 $1,293,195
Interest expense 1,051,342 371,988 54.8 679,354 243,413 55.8 435,941 456,770 543,621

Net interest income 1,019,177 56,766 5.9 962,411 51,037 5.6 911,374 848,986 749,574
Provision for credit losses 65,191 (16,108) (19.8) 81,299 26,237 47.7 55,062 163,993 194,426

Net interest income after provision for
credit losses 953,986 72,874 8.3 881,112 24,800 2.9 856,312 684,993 555,148

Service charges on deposit accounts 185,713 17,879 10.7 167,834 (3,281) (1.9) 171,115 167,840 153,564
Trust services 89,955 12,550 16.2 77,405 9,995 14.8 67,410 61,649 62,051
Brokerage and insurance income 58,835 5,216 9.7 53,619 (1,180) (2.2) 54,799 57,844 62,109
Other service charges and fees 51,354 7,006 15.8 44,348 2,774 6.7 41,574 41,446 42,888
Bank owned life insurance income 43,775 3,039 7.5 40,736 (1,561) (3.7) 42,297 43,028 43,123
Automobile operating lease income 43,115 (89,900) (67.6) 133,015 (152,416) (53.4) 285,431 489,698 657,074
Mortgage banking 41,491 13,158 46.4 28,333 1,547 5.8 26,786 58,180 32,751
Gain on sales of automobile loans 3,095 1,884 N.M. 1,211 (12,995) (91.5) 14,206 40,039 —
Securities (losses) gains (73,191) (65,136) N.M. (8,055) (23,818) N.M. 15,763 5,258 4,902
Gain on sale of Florida operations — — — — — — — — 182,470
Other 116,927 23,091 24.6 93,836 (5,381) (5.4) 99,217 104,171 100,772

Total non-interest income 561,069 (71,213) (11.3) 632,282 (186,316) (22.8) 818,598 1,069,153 1,341,704

Personnel costs 541,228 59,570 12.4 481,658 (4,148) (0.9) 485,806 447,263 418,037
Outside data processing and other services 78,779 4,141 5.5 74,638 2,523 3.5 72,115 66,118 67,368
Net occupancy 71,281 189 0.3 71,092 (4,849) (6.4) 75,941 62,481 59,539
Equipment 69,912 6,788 10.8 63,124 (218) (0.3) 63,342 65,921 68,323
Marketing 31,728 5,449 20.7 26,279 1,679 6.8 24,600 25,648 26,655
Automobile operating lease expense 31,286 (72,564) (69.9) 103,850 (131,230) (55.8) 235,080 393,270 518,970
Professional services 27,053 (7,516) (21.7) 34,569 (2,307) (6.3) 36,876 42,448 33,085
Telecommunications 19,252 604 3.2 18,648 (1,139) (5.8) 19,787 21,979 22,661
Printing and supplies 13,864 1,291 10.3 12,573 110 0.9 12,463 13,009 15,198
Amortization of intangibles 9,962 9,133 N.M. 829 12 1.5 817 816 2,019
Restructuring reserve (releases) charges — — — — 1,151 N.M. (1,151) (6,666) 48,973
Other 106,649 24,089 29.2 82,560 (14,008) (14.5) 96,568 97,872 93,319

Total non-interest expense 1,000,994 31,174 3.2 969,820 (152,424) (13.6) 1,122,244 1,230,159 1,374,147

Income before income taxes 514,061 (29,513) (5.4) 543,574 (9,092) (1.6) 552,666 523,987 522,705
Provision for income taxes 52,840 (78,643) (59.8) 131,483 (22,258) (14.5) 153,741 138,294 198,974

Income before cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle 461,221 49,130 11.9 412,091 13,166 3.3 398,925 385,693 323,731

Cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle, net of tax(2) — — — — (13,330) —

Net income $ 461,221 $ 49,130 11.9% $ 412,091 $ 13,166 3.3% $ 398,925 $ 372,363 $ 323,731

Average common shares — basic 236,699 6,557 2.8% 230,142 229 0.1% 229,913 229,401 242,279
Average common shares — diluted 239,920 6,445 2.8 233,475 (381) (0.2) 233,856 231,582 244,012

Per common share:
Income before cumulative effect of change

in accounting principle — basic $ 1.95 $ 0.16 8.9% $ 1.79 $ 0.05 2.9% $ 1.74 $ 1.68 $ 1.34
Net income — basic 1.95 0.16 8.9 1.79 0.05 2.9 1.74 1.62 1.34

Income before cumulative effect of change
in accounting principle — diluted 1.92 0.15 8.5 1.77 0.06 3.5 1.71 1.67 1.33

Net income — diluted 1.92 0.15 8.5 1.77 0.06 3.5 1.71 1.61 1.33

Cash dividends declared 1.000 0.16 18.3 0.845 0.10 12.7 0.750 0.670 0.640

Revenue — fully taxable equivalent (FTE)
Net interest income $1,019,177 $ 56,766 5.9% $ 962,411 $ 51,037 5.6% $ 911,374 $ 848,986 $ 749,574
FTE adjustment 16,025 2,632 19.7 13,393 1,740 14.9 11,653 9,684 5,205

Net interest income(3) 1,035,202 59,398 6.1 975,804 52,777 5.7 923,027 858,670 754,779
Non-interest income 561,069 (71,213) (11.3) 632,282 (186,316) (22.8) 818,598 1,069,153 1,341,704

Total revenue(3) $1,596,271 $ (11,815) (0.7)% $1,608,086 $(133,539) (7.7)% $1,741,625 $1,927,823 $2,096,483

N.M., not a meaningful value.

(1) Comparisons for presented periods are impacted by a number of factors. Refer to the ‘Significant Factors Influencing Financial Performance Comparisons’ for additional discussion regarding
these key factors.

(2) Due to adoption of FASB Interpretation No. 46 for variable interest entities.

(3) On a fully taxable equivalent (FTE) basis assuming a 35% tax rate.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

DISCUSSION OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This section provides a review of financial performance from a consolidated perspective. It also includes a Significant Factors

Influencing Financial Performance Comparisons section that summarizes key issues important for a complete understanding of

performance trends. Key consolidated balance sheet and income statement trends are discussed in this section. All earnings per

share data are reported on a diluted basis. For additional insight on financial performance, this section should be read in

conjunction with the Lines of Business discussion.

Summary

2006 versus 2005

Earnings for full-year 2006 were $461.2 million, or $1.92 per common share, up 12% and 8%, respectively, compared with

$412.1 million, or $1.77 per common share, in 2005. The $49.1 million increase in net income primarily reflected:

– $78.6 million decline in income tax expense as the effective tax rate for 2006 was 10.3%, down from 24.2% in 2005. The

lower 2006 income tax expense reflected the favorable impact of an $84.5 million reduction related to the resolution of a

federal income tax audit covering tax years 2002 and 2003 that resulted in the release of federal income tax reserves, as

well as the recognition of federal tax loss carry backs. The 2005 effective tax rate of 24.2% was favorably impacted by a

combination of factors including the benefit of a federal tax loss carry back, partially offset by the net impact of

repatriating foreign earnings.

– $56.8 million, or 6%, increase in net interest income, reflecting a 7% increase in average earning assets, as the net interest

margin of 3.29% declined 4 basis points from 3.33% in the prior year. The increase in average earning assets reflected 7%

growth in average total loans and leases, including 12% growth in average total commercial loans and 3% growth in

average total consumer loans, and a 15% increase in average investment securities. Growth in earning assets was positively

impact by the acquisition of Unizan Financial Corp. (‘‘Unizan’’) on March 1, 2006.

– A $16.1 million decline in provision for credit losses, reflecting overall net improvement in our credit risk performance as

reflected in a decline in our allowance for credit losses as a percent of period end loans and leases to 1.04% at

December 31, 2006, from 1.10% at the end of 2005.

Partially offset by:

– $71.2 million, or 11%, decline in non-interest income. Contributing to the decrease was an $89.9 million expected decline

in operating lease income, and a $65.1 million increase in securities losses, reflecting the impact of a balance sheet

restructuring in late 2006. Partially offsetting these negative factors were increases in several other components of non-

interest income, primarily due to the Unizan acquisition, including a $23.1 million increase in other income, a

$17.9 million increase in service charges on deposit accounts, a $13.2 million increase in mortgage banking income, a

$12.6 million increase in trust services income, a $7.0 million increase in other service charges and fees, a $5.2 million

increase in brokerage and insurance income, and a $1.9 million increase in gains on sales of automobile loans.

– $31.2 million, or 3%, increase in non-interest expense, reflecting increases in several components of non-interest expense,

primarily related to the acquisition of Unizan, including a $59.6 million increase in personnel costs, a $24.1 million

increase in other expense, a $9.1 million increase in amortization of intangibles, a $6.8 million increase in equipment

expense, a $5.4 million increase in marketing expense, and a $4.1 million increase in outside data processing and other

services, partially offset by a $72.6 million expected decrease in operating lease expense and a $7.5 million decline in

professional services.

Compared with 2005, the ROA for 2006 was 1.31%, up from 1.26%, and the ROE was 15.7%, down slightly from 16.0%.

Full-year 2006 earnings were impacted by a number of significant items, the largest of which were (1) the acquisition of Unizan

Financial Corp. on March 1, 2006, (2) a reduction in federal income tax expense, and (3) a balance sheet restructuring,

undertaken to utilize the excess capital resulting from the reduction of federal income tax expense. The details of these impacts

can be found in the detailed discussions that follow and are critical to understanding 2006 performance.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

2005 versus 2004

Earnings for 2005 were $412.1 million, or $1.77 per common share, up 3% and 4%, respectively, from $398.9 million, or

$1.71 per common share, in 2004. The $13.2 million increase in net income primarily reflected:

– $152.4 million, or 14%, decline in non-interest expense, primarily reflecting a $131.2 million decline in operating lease

expenses, a $9.9 million decline in SEC-related expenses, a $4.8 million decline in net occupancy expense, a $4.1 million

decline in personnel costs, and a $2.9 million decline in Unizan system conversion expenses.

– $51.0 million, or 6%, increase in net interest income, reflecting a 6% increase in average earning assets, as the net interest

margin of 3.33% was unchanged from the prior year. The increase in average earning assets reflected 10% growth in

average total loans and leases, including 11% growth in average total consumer loans and 8% growth in average total

commercial loans, partially offset by a 14% decline in average investment securities.

– $22.3 million decline in income tax expense as the effective tax rate for 2005 was 24.2%, down from 27.8% in 2004. The

lower 2005 income tax expense reflected a combination of factors including the benefit of a federal tax loss carry back,

partially offset by the net impact of repatriating foreign earnings.

Partially offset by:

– $186.3 million, or 23%, decline in non-interest income. Contributing to the decrease were a $152.4 million decline in

operating lease income, a $23.8 million decline in securities gains as the current year had $8.1 million of securities losses

and the prior year had $15.8 million of securities gains, a $13.0 million decline in gains on sales of automobile loans, a

$5.4 million decline in other income, and a $3.3 million decline in service charges on deposit accounts. These declines

were partially offset by a $10.0 million increase in trust services income and a $2.8 million increase in other service

charges and fees.

– $26.2 million, or 48%, increase in the provision for credit losses, reflecting higher levels of non-performing assets and

problem credits, as well as growth in the loan portfolio.

The ROA and ROE for 2005 were 1.26% and 16.0%, respectively, down slightly from 1.27% and 16.8%, respectively, in 2004.

Results of Operations

Significant Factors Influencing Financial Performance Comparisons

Earnings comparisons from 2004 through 2006 were impacted by a number of factors; some related to changes in the economic

and competitive environment, while others reflected specific management strategies or changes in accounting practices. Those key

factors are summarized below.

1. UNIZAN ACQUISITION. — The merger with Unizan Financial Corp. (Unizan) was completed on March 1, 2006. At the

time of acquisition, Unizan had assets of $2.5 billion, including $1.6 billion of loans and core deposits of $1.5 billion.

Unizan results were only in consolidated results for 10 months of 2006. As a result, performance comparisons between

2006 and 2005 are affected, as Unizan results were not in 2005 results. Comparisons of 2006 reported results compared

with 2005 pre-merger results are impacted as follows:

– Increased certain reported period-end balance sheet and credit quality items (e.g., non-performing loans).

– Increased reported average balance sheet, revenue, expense, and credit quality results (e.g., net charge-offs).

– Increased reported non-interest expense items as a result of costs incurred as part of merger-integration activities,

most notably employee retention bonuses, outside programming services related to systems conversions, and

marketing expenses related to customer retention initiatives. Merger costs were $3.7 million for 2006, $0.7 million

for 2005, and $3.6 million for 2004.

Given the impact of the merger on reported 2006 results, we believe that an understanding of the impacts of the merger

is necessary to understand better underlying performance trends. When comparing post-merger period results to pre-

merger periods, two terms relating to the impact of the Unizan merger on reported results are used:

– ‘‘Merger-related’’ refers to amounts and percentage changes representing the impact attributable to the merger.

– ‘‘Merger costs’’ represent expenses associated with merger integration activities.
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An analysis reflecting the estimated impact of the Unizan merger on our reported average balance sheet and income

statement can be found in Table 30 — Estimated Impact of Unizan Merger.

2. MORTGAGE SERVICING RIGHTS (MSRS) AND RELATED HEDGING. — MSR values are very sensitive to movements in interest

rates as expected future net servicing income depends on the projected outstanding principal balances of the underlying

loans, which can be greatly reduced by prepayments. Prepayments usually increase when mortgage interest rates decline

and decrease when mortgage interest rates rise.

– Prior to 2006, we recognized impairment when our valuation of MSRs was less than the recorded book value. We

recognized temporary impairment due to changes in interest rates through a valuation reserve and recorded a direct

write-down of the book value of MSRs for other-than-temporary declines in valuation. Changes and fluctuations in

interest rate levels between quarters resulted in some quarters reporting an MSR temporary impairment, with

others reporting a recovery of previously recognized MSR temporary impairment. Such swings in MSR valuations

have significantly impacted quarterly mortgage banking income trends throughout this period.

– Beginning in 2006, we adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (Statement) No. 156, Accounting for

Servicing of Financial Assets (an amendment of FASB Statement No. 140), which allowed us to carry MSRs at fair

value. This resulted in a $5.1 million pre-tax ($0.01 per common share) positive impact in 2006. Under the fair

value approach, servicing assets and liabilities are recorded at fair value at each reporting date. Changes in fair value

between reporting dates are recorded as an increase or decrease in mortgage banking income. MSR assets are

included in other assets. (See Tables 3, 6, and 7.)

– Prior to 2005, we used investment securities gains/(losses) as a balance sheet hedge to offset MSR valuation

changes. Such gains/(losses) were reported as securities gains/(losses). Beginning in 2005, we used trading account

securities and derivatives to offset MSR valuation changes. The valuations of trading securities and derivatives that

we use generally react to interest rate changes in an opposite direction compared with changes in MSR valuations.

As a result, changes in interest rate levels that impact MSR valuations should result in corresponding offsetting, or

partially offsetting, trading gains or losses. As such, in quarters where MSR fair values decline, the fair values of

trading account securities and derivatives typically increase, resulting in a recognition of trading gains that offset, or

partially offset, the decline in fair value recognized for the MSR, and vice versa. Such trading gains or losses are

also recorded as an increase or decrease in mortgage banking income. Net interest income on securities used to

hedge MSRs is recorded in interest income.

3. AUTOMOBILE LEASES ORIGINATED THROUGH APRIL 2002 ARE ACCOUNTED FOR AS AUTOMOBILE OPERATING LEASES. —

Automobile leases originated before May 2002 are accounted for using the operating lease method of accounting because

they do not qualify as direct financing leases. Automobile operating leases are carried in other assets with the related

rental income, other revenue, and credit recoveries reflected as automobile operating lease income, a component of non-

interest income. Under this accounting method, depreciation expenses, as well as other costs and charge-offs, are

reflected as automobile operating lease expense, a component of non-interest expense. With no new automobile

operating leases originated since April 2002, the automobile operating lease assets have declined rapidly since then. The

level of automobile operating lease assets and related automobile operating lease income and expense declined to a point

of diminished materiality by the end of 2006. However, since automobile operating lease income and expense

represented a significant percentage of total non-interest income and expense, respectively, throughout these reporting

periods, their downward trend influenced total revenue, total non-interest income, and total non-interest expense trends.

In contrast, automobile leases originated since April 2002 are accounted for as direct financing leases, an interest earning

asset included in total loans and leases with the related income reflected as interest income and included in the

calculation of the net interest margin. Credit charge-offs and recoveries are reflected in the allowance for loan and lease

losses (ALLL), with related changes in the ALLL reflected in the provision for credit losses. To better understand overall

trends in automobile lease exposure, it is helpful to compare trends in the combined total of direct financing leases plus

automobile operating leases.

4. EFFECTIVE TAX RATE. — Various items impacted the effective tax rate for 2006 and 2005. For 2006, impacts included an

$84.5 million ($0.35 per common share) reduction of federal income tax expense from the release of tax reserves as a

result of the resolution of the federal income tax audit for 2002 and 2003, and the recognition of a federal tax loss carry

back. For 2005, federal income tax expense benefited by $26.9 million ($0.12 per common share) from the positive

impact of a federal tax loss carry-back, partially offset by a $5.0 million after tax ($0.02 per common share) increase in

tax expense from the repatriation of foreign earnings.
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5. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION. — In 2006, we adopted Statement No. 123R, Share-Based Payment, which resulted in

recognizing as personnel expense, the impact of share-based compensation, primarily in the form of stock option grants.

Adoption of stock option expensing added $18.6 million, pre-tax, to personnel expense in 2006. (See Note 19 to the

Consolidated Financial Statements.)

6. BALANCE SHEET RESTRUCTURING. — In 2006, we utilized the excess capital resulting from the favorable resolution to

certain federal income tax audits to restructure certain under-performing components of the balance sheet. We believe

that these actions will benefit the net interest margin in future periods. Our actions included the review of $2.1 billion

of securities for potential sale, the refinancing of a portion of our FHLB funding, and the sale of approximately

$100 million of residential mortgage loans. The review of securities for sale resulted in an initial impairment of

$57.5 million, which was recorded as a securities loss. The completion of this review resulted in an additional

$9.0 million of securities losses, as well as $6.8 million of other than temporary impairment on certain sub-prime

mortgage backed securities not included in the initial review. Total securities losses as a result of these actions totaled

$73.3 million. The refinancing of FHLB funding and the sale of mortgage loans resulted in total charges of $4.4 million,

resulting in total balance sheet restructuring costs of $77.7 million ($0.21 per common share).

7. OTHER SIGNIFICANT ITEMS INFLUENCING EARNINGS PERFORMANCE COMPARISONS.

2006

– $10.0 million pre-tax contribution to the Huntington Foundation.

– $7.4 million pre-tax equity investment gains.

– $5.5 million pre-tax increase in automobile lease residual value losses. This increase reflected higher relative losses

on certain vehicles sold at auction, most notably high-line imports and larger sport utility vehicles.

– $4.8 million in severance and consolidation expenses, pre-tax. This reflected fourth quarter severance-related

expenses associated with a reduction of 75 Regional Banking staff positions, as well as costs associated with the

previously announced retirements of a vice chairman and an executive vice president.

– $3.3 million pre-tax gain on the sale of MasterCard˛ stock.

– $3.2 million pre-tax negative impact associated with the write-down of equity method investments.

– $2.3 million pre-tax unfavorable impact due to a cumulative adjustment to defer home equity annual fees.

2005

– $8.8 million pre-tax investment securities losses, resulting from our decision to reduce our exposure to certain

unsecured federal agency securities.

– $6.5 million pre-tax impact to provision expense associated with the charge-off of a single large commercial credit.

– $5.1 million of pre-tax severance and consolidation expenses associated with the consolidation of certain operations

functions, including the closing of an item-processing center in Michigan. This item increased non-interest expense.

– $3.7 million pre-tax expense associated with the now-closed SEC investigation and regulatory-related written

agreements.

– $2.6 million pre-tax write-offs of equity investments. This item lowered non-interest income.

2004

– $14.2 million pre-tax gain on the sale of automobile loans associated with the objective of lowering total credit

exposure to this sector.

– $13.6 million pre-tax expense associated with the now-closed SEC investigation and regulatory-related written

agreements.

– $11.1 million pre-tax reduction to provision expense, reflecting a recovery of a single large commercial credit

previously charged-off in 2002.

– $7.8 million pre-tax property lease impairments. This item increased non-interest expense.
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– $3.7 million pre-tax one-time funding cost adjustment for a securitization structure consolidated in a prior period,

which lowered interest expense and increased net interest income, as well as the net interest margin.

Table 3 — Significant Items Influencing Earnings Performance Comparison(1)

2006 2005 2004

(in thousands of dollars) After-tax EPS After-tax EPS After-tax EPS

Net income — GAAP $ 461,221 $412,091 $398,925
Earnings per share, after tax $ 1.92 $ 1.77 $ 1.71

Change from prior year — $ 0.15 0.06 0.10
Change from prior year — % 8.5% 3.5% 6.2%

Significant items — favorable (unfavorable) impact: Earnings(2) EPS Earnings(2) EPS Earnings(2) EPS

Reduction to federal income tax expense(3) $ 84,541 $ 0.35 $ — $ — $ — $ —
Equity investment gains 7,436 0.02 — — — —
MSR FAS 156 accounting change 5,143 0.01 — — — —
Gain on sale of MasterCard stock 3,341 0.01 — — — —
Balance sheet restructuring (77,698) (0.21) (8,770) (0.02) — —
Huntington Foundation contribution (10,000) (0.03) — — — —
Automobile lease residual value losses (5,549) (0.01) — — — —
Severance and consolidation expenses (4,750) (0.01) (5,064) (0.01) — —
Unizan merger costs (3,749) (0.01) — — (3,610) (0.01)
Adjustment for equity method investments (3,240) (0.01) — — — —
Adjustment to defer home equity annual fees (2,254) (0.01) — — — —
Net impact of federal tax loss carry back(3) — — 26,936 0.12 — —
MSR mark-to-market net of hedge-related trading

activity(4) — — (7,318) (0.02) (7,174) (0.02)
Single commercial credit net charge-off net of allocated

reserves — — (6,464) (0.02) — —
Net impact of repatriating foreign earnings(3) — — (5,040) (0.02) — —
SEC and regulatory related expenses — — (3,715) (0.01) (13,597) (0.05)
Write-off of equity investments — — (2,598) (0.01) — —
MSR hedging-related securities gains/(losses) — — — — 15,763 0.04
Gain on sale of automobile loans — — — — 14,206 0.04
Single commercial credit recovery — — — — 11,095 0.03
One-time adjustment to consolidated securitization — — — — 3,682 0.01
Property lease impairment — — — — (7,846) (0.02)

(1) See Significant Factors Influencing Financial Performance discussion.

(2) Pre-tax unless otherwise noted.

(3) After-tax.

(4) Prior to 2005, MSR valuation changes were reflected as recoveries (impairments) net of hedge-related trading activity with securities gains (losses).

Net Interest Income

(This section should be read in conjunction with Significant Factors 1 and 3.)

Our primary source of revenue is net interest income, which is the difference between interest income from earning assets,

primarily loans, direct financing leases, securities, and interest expense of funding sources, including interest bearing deposits and

borrowings. Earning asset balances and related funding, as well as changes in the levels of interest rates, impact net interest

income. The difference between the average yield on earning assets and the average rate paid for interest-bearing liabilities is the

net interest spread. Non-interest bearing sources of funds, such as demand deposits and shareholders’ equity, also support earning

assets. The impact of the non-interest bearing sources of funds, often referred to as ‘‘free’’ funds, is captured in the net interest

margin, which is calculated as net interest income divided by average earning assets. Given the ‘‘free’’ nature of non-interest

bearing sources of funds, the net interest margin is generally higher than the net interest spread. Both the net interest spread and

net interest margin are presented on a fully taxable equivalent basis, which means that tax-free interest income has been adjusted

to a pre-tax equivalent income, assuming a 35% tax rate.

Table 4 shows changes in fully taxable equivalent interest income, interest expense, and net interest income due to volume and

rate variances for major categories of earning assets and interest bearing liabilities.
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Table 4 — Change in Net Interest Income Due to Changes in Average Volume and Interest Rates(1)

2006 2005

Increase (Decrease) From Increase (Decrease) From
Previous Year Due To Previous Year Due To

Yield/ Yield/Fully tax equivalent basis(2)

(in millions of dollars) Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total

Loans and direct financing leases $ 100.7 $ 246.9 $ 347.6 $ 118.6 $ 177.7 $296.3
Securities 30.4 46.9 77.3 (29.8) 19.9 (9.9)
Other earning assets (4.3) 10.7 6.4 3.8 6.2 10.0

Total interest income from earning assets 126.8 304.5 431.3 92.6 203.8 296.4

Deposits 52.7 217.6 270.3 41.7 148.1 189.8
Short-term borrowings 12.6 25.3 37.9 (0.3) 21.6 21.3
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 9.5 15.8 25.3 (4.7) 6.1 1.4
Subordinated notes and other long-term debt, including capital securities (21.5) 59.9 38.4 (39.0) 66.4 27.4

Total interest expense of interest-bearing liabilities 53.3 318.6 371.9 (2.3) 242.2 239.9

Net interest income before funding cost adjustment 73.5 (14.1) 59.4 94.9 (38.4) 56.5
Funding cost adjustment — — — — (3.7) (3.7)

Net interest income $ 73.5 $ (14.1) $ 59.4 $ 94.9 $ (42.1) $ 52.8

(1) The change in interest rates due to both rate and volume has been allocated between the factors in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts of the change in each.

(2) Calculated assuming a 35% tax rate.

2006 versus 2005
Fully taxable equivalent net interest income increased $59.4 million, or 6% ($59.0 million merger-related), from 2005, reflecting

the favorable impact of a $2.1 billion, or 7%, increase in average earning assets, as the fully taxable equivalent net interest margin

declined 4 basis points to 3.29%. Average total loans and leases increased $1.6 billion, or 7% ($1.4 billion merger-related). The

remaining increase in average total loans and leases was $0.2 billion, up 1% from a year-ago, which primarily reflected growth in

commercial loans and residential mortgages, mostly offset by a decline in total average automobile loans and leases reflecting a

decline in automobile leases and little growth in automobile loans given the ongoing program of selling a portion of related loan

production.

Average interest bearing deposits increased $2.0 billion from 2005, mostly related to the acquisition of Unizan. Interest expense

paid on total deposits and interest bearing liabilities increased at a faster rate than earning assets throughout 2006, reducing the

overall spread between interest revenue on earning assets and interest costs paid on interest bearing liabilities. Non-interest

bearing deposits grew at a 4% rate, reflecting the addition of Unizan. These added balances favorably impacted the margin for

2006, offsetting lower non-deferred loan fees and the reduction in net interest margin as noted above.

2005 versus 2004
Fully taxable equivalent net interest income increased $52.8 million, or 6%, from 2004, reflecting the favorable impact of a

$1.6 billion, or 6%, increase in average earning assets, as the fully taxable equivalent net interest margin remained unchanged at

3.33%.

The stability of the net interest margin reflected a combination of factors including the benefit of a shift in the earning asset mix

from lower-yielding investments to higher-yielding loans as a result of decreasing the level of excess liquidity and redirecting part

of the proceeds of securities sales to fund loan growth. In addition, the margin also benefited from an increase in non-interest

bearing funds. These benefits were partially offset by the negative impact of intense loan and deposit price competition and share

repurchases.

AVERAGE BALANCE SHEET

Table 5 shows average annual balance sheets and net interest margin analysis for the last five years. It details average balances for

total assets and liabilities, as well as shareholders’ equity, and their various components, most notably loans and leases, deposits,

and borrowings. It also shows the corresponding interest income or interest expense associated with each earning asset and

interest bearing liability category along with the average rate with the difference resulting in the net interest spread. The net

interest spread plus the positive impact from the non-interest bearing funds represents the net interest margin.
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Table 5 — Consolidated Average Balance Sheet and Net Interest Margin Analysis
Average Balances

Change from 2005 Change from 2004
Fully taxable equivalent basis(1)

(in millions of dollars) 2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004 2003 2002

Assets
Interest bearing deposits in banks $ 53 $ — —% $ 53 $ (13) (19.7)% $ 66 $ 37 $ 33
Trading account securities 92 (115) (55.6) 207 102 97.1 105 14 7
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under

resale agreement 321 59 22.5 262 (57) (17.9) 319 87 72
Loans held for sale 275 (43) (13.5) 318 75 30.9 243 564 322

Investment securities:
Taxable 4,197 514 14.0 3,683 (742) (16.8) 4,425 3,533 2,859
Tax-exempt 570 95 20.0 475 63 15.3 412 334 135

Total investment securities 4,767 609 14.6 4,158 (679) (14.0) 4,837 3,867 2,994
Loans and leases:(3)

Commercial:
Middle market commercial and industrial(4) 5,504 687 14.3 4,817 361 8.1 4,456 4,633 4,810

Construction 1,244 (434) (25.9) 1,678 258 18.2 1,420 1,219 1,151
Commercial(4) 2,703 795 41.7 1,908 (14) (0.7) 1,922 1,800 1,670

Middle market commercial real estate 3,947 361 10.1 3,586 244 7.3 3,342 3,019 2,821
Small business commercial and industrial and

commercial real estate 2,414 190 8.5 2,224 221 11.0 2,003 1,787 1,642

Total commercial 11,865 1,238 11.6 10,627 826 8.4 9,801 9,439 9,273

Consumer:
Automobile loans 2,057 14 0.7 2,043 (242) (10.6) 2,285 3,260 2,744
Automobile leases 2,031 (391) (16.1) 2,422 230 10.5 2,192 1,423 452

Automobile loans and leases 4,088 (377) (8.4) 4,465 (12) (0.3) 4,477 4,683 3,196
Home equity 4,970 218 4.6 4,752 508 12.0 4,244 3,400 2,976
Residential mortgage 4,581 500 12.3 4,081 869 27.1 3,212 2,076 1,438
Other loans 439 54 14.0 385 (8) (2.0) 393 426 534

Total consumer 14,078 395 2.9 13,683 1,357 11.0 12,326 10,585 8,144

Total loans and leases 25,943 1,633 6.7 24,310 2,183 9.9 22,127 20,024 17,417
Allowance for loan and lease losses (287) (19) 7.1 (268) 30 (10.1) (298) (330) (344)

Net loans and leases 25,656 1,614 6.7 24,042 2,213 10.1 21,829 19,694 17,073

Total earning assets 31,451 2,143 7.3 29,308 1,611 5.8 27,697 24,593 20,845

Automobile operating lease assets 93 (258) (73.5) 351 (540) (60.6) 891 1,697 2,602
Cash and due from banks 825 (20) (2.4) 845 2 0.2 843 774 744
Intangible assets 567 349 N.M. 218 2 0.9 216 218 293
All other assets 2,463 278 12.7 2,185 101 4.8 2,084 2,020 1,923

Total Assets $ 35,112 $ 2,473 7.6% $32,639 $1,206 3.8% $31,433 $28,972 $26,063

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Deposits:

Demand deposits — non-interest bearing $ 3,530 $ 151 4.5% $ 3,379 $ 149 4.6% $ 3,230 $ 3,080 $ 2,902
Demand deposits — interest bearing 7,742 84 1.1 7,658 451 6.3 7,207 6,193 5,161
Savings and other domestic time deposits 2,992 (163) (5.2) 3,155 (276) (8.0) 3,431 3,462 3,583
Core certificates of deposit 5,050 1,716 51.5 3,334 645 24.0 2,689 3,115 4,175

Total core deposits 19,314 1,788 10.2 17,526 969 5.9 16,557 15,850 15,821
Other domestic time deposits of $100,000 or more 1,113 203 22.3 910 317 53.5 593 389 295
Brokered time deposits and negotiable CDs 3,242 123 3.9 3,119 1,282 69.8 1,837 1,419 731
Deposits in foreign offices 515 58 12.7 457 (51) (10.0) 508 500 337

Total deposits 24,184 2,172 9.9 22,012 2,517 12.9 19,495 18,158 17,184
Short-term borrowings 1,800 421 30.5 1,379 (31) (2.2) 1,410 1,600 1,856
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 1,369 264 23.9 1,105 (166) (13.1) 1,271 1,258 279
Subordinated notes and other long-term debt 3,574 (490) (12.1) 4,064 (1,315) (24.4) 5,379 4,559 3,335

Total interest bearing liabilities 27,397 2,216 8.8 25,181 856 3.5 24,325 22,495 19,752

All other liabilities 1,239 (257) (17.2) 1,496 (8) (0.5) 1,504 1,201 1,170
Shareholders’ equity 2,946 363 14.1 2,583 209 8.8 2,374 2,196 2,239

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $ 35,112 $ 2,473 7.6% $32,639 $1,206 3.8% $31,433 $28,972 $26,063

Net interest income

Net interest rate spread
Impact of non-interest bearing funds on margin

Net Interest Margin

N.M., not a meaningful value.

(1) Fully taxable equivalent (FTE) yields are calculated assuming a 35% tax rate.

(2) Loan and lease and deposit average rates include impact of applicable derivatives and non-deferrable fees.

(3) For purposes of this analysis, non-accrual loans are reflected in the average balances of loans.

(4) 2005 reflects a net reclassification of $500 million from middle market commercial real estate to middle market commercial and industrial.
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Interest Income/Expense Average Rate(2)

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

$ 3.2 $ 1.1 $ 0.7 $ 0.6 $ 0.8 6.00% 2.16% 1.05% 1.53% 2.38%
3.8 8.5 4.4 0.6 0.3 4.19 4.08 4.15 4.02 4.11

16.1 6.0 5.5 1.6 1.1 5.00 2.27 1.73 1.80 1.56
16.8 17.9 13.0 30.0 20.5 6.10 5.64 5.35 5.32 6.35

229.4 158.7 171.7 159.6 173.0 5.47 4.31 3.88 4.52 6.05
38.5 31.9 28.8 23.5 10.1 6.75 6.71 6.98 7.04 7.47

267.9 190.6 200.5 183.1 183.1 5.62 4.58 4.14 4.73 6.12

406.0 279.0 196.5 223.5 264.5 7.38 5.79 4.41 4.82 5.50
100.5 107.8 64.2 51.3 52.6 8.08 6.43 4.52 4.21 4.57
201.7 113.2 88.0 89.4 96.2 7.46 5.93 4.58 4.97 5.76

302.2 221.0 152.2 140.7 148.8 7.65 6.16 4.55 4.66 5.27

173.9 137.5 110.3 105.6 110.6 7.20 6.18 5.50 5.91 6.73

882.1 637.5 459.0 469.8 523.9 7.43 6.00 4.68 5.00 5.65

135.1 133.3 165.1 242.1 237.9 6.57 6.52 7.22 7.43 8.67
102.9 119.6 109.6 72.8 23.2 5.07 4.94 5.00 5.12 5.14

238.0 252.9 274.7 314.9 261.1 5.82 5.66 6.14 6.73 8.17
369.7 288.6 208.6 166.4 166.2 7.44 6.07 4.92 4.89 5.59
249.1 212.9 163.0 112.2 91.4 5.44 5.22 5.07 5.40 6.35

39.8 39.2 29.5 36.4 50.0 9.07 10.23 7.51 8.55 9.35

896.6 793.6 675.8 629.9 568.7 6.37 5.80 5.48 5.95 6.98

1,778.7 1,431.1 1,134.8 1,099.7 1,092.6 6.86 5.89 5.13 5.50 6.27

2,086.5 1,655.2 1,358.9 1,315.6 1,298.4 6.63 5.65 4.89 5.35 6.23

— — — — — — — — — —
212.4 135.5 74.1 73.0 88.9 2.74 1.77 1.03 1.18 1.71

50.2 42.9 44.1 67.7 80.2 1.68 1.36 1.28 1.96 2.24
214.8 118.7 90.4 114.3 187.0 4.25 3.56 3.36 3.67 4.48

477.4 297.1 208.6 255.0 356.1 3.02 2.10 1.56 2.00 2.76
55.6 30.8 11.3 4.6 7.4 4.99 3.39 1.90 1.17 2.50

169.1 109.4 33.1 24.1 17.3 5.22 3.51 1.80 1.70 2.36
15.1 9.6 4.1 4.6 4.9 2.93 2.10 0.82 0.92 1.47

717.2 446.9 257.1 288.3 385.7 3.47 2.40 1.58 1.91 2.69
72.2 34.3 13.0 15.7 29.0 4.01 2.49 0.93 0.98 1.56
60.0 34.7 33.3 24.4 5.6 4.38 3.13 2.62 1.94 2.00

201.9 163.5 132.5 128.5 123.3 5.65 4.02 2.46 2.82 3.70

1,051.3 679.4 435.9 456.9 543.6 3.84 2.70 1.79 2.03 2.75

$ 1,035.2 $ 975.8 $ 923.0 $ 858.7 $ 754.8

2.79 2.95 3.10 3.32 3.48
0.50 0.38 0.23 0.17 0.14

3.29% 3.33% 3.33% 3.49% 3.62%
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AVERAGE BALANCE SHEET — LOANS, LEASES, AND OTHER EARNING ASSETS

2006 versus 2005
Average total commercial loans increased $1.2 billion, or 12% ($0.7 billion merger-related) from 2005. This growth reflected a

$0.7 billion, or 14%, increase in average middle market commercial and industrial (C&I) loans, a $0.4 billion, or 10%, increase in

average middle market commercial real estate loans (CRE), and a $0.2 billion, or 9%, increase in average small business loans.

Average residential mortgages increased $0.5 billion, or 12% ($0.3 billion merger-related). Average home equity loans increased

$0.2 billion, or 5%, but would have increased less than 1% were it not for the Unizan merger.

Compared with the prior year, average total automobile loans and leases decreased $0.4 billion, or 8%, with the Unizan merger

having no significant impact. The decrease reflected the combination of two factors: (1) continued softness in loan and lease

production levels over this period from low consumer demand and competitive pricing and (2) little growth in automobile loans

as we continued a program of selling a portion of current loan production. Average automobile operating lease assets declined

$0.3 billion, or 74%, as this portfolio continued to run off. Total automobile loan and lease exposure at quarter end was 15%,

down from 18% a year earlier.

Average total investment securities increased $0.6 million, or 15%, from 2005.

2005 versus 2004
Average total loans and leases increased $2.2 billion, or 10%, from 2004, primarily due to growth in consumer loans. Average

total consumer loans increased $1.4 billion, or 11%, due to a $0.9 billion, or 27%, increase in average residential mortgages and a

$0.5 billion, or 12%, increase in average home equity loans.

Average total automobile loans decreased $0.2 billion, or 11%, reflecting the sale of automobile loans, loan pay downs, and

slowing production. Partially offsetting the decline in automobile loans was $0.2 billion, or 10%, growth in direct financing leases

due to the continued migration from operating lease assets.

Average total commercial loans increased $0.8 billion, or 8%, from 2004. This reflected a $0.4 billion, or 8%, increase in middle

market C&I loans, a $0.2 billion, or 7%, increase in middle market CRE loans, and a $0.2 billion, or 11%, increase in average

small business C&I and CRE loans.

Average total investment securities declined $0.7 billion, or 14%, from 2004.

AVERAGE BALANCE SHEET — DEPOSITS AND OTHER FUNDING

2006 versus 2005
Average total core deposits in 2006 increased $1.8 billion, or 10% ($1.3 billion merger-related), from 2005. Most of the increase

reflected higher average core certificates of deposit, which increased $1.7 billion ($0.5 billion merger-related) resulting from

continued customer demand for higher, fixed rate deposit products. Average interest bearing demand deposits increased

$0.1 billion ($0.2 billion merger-related) and average non-interest bearing deposits increased $0.2 billion ($0.1 billion merger-

related). Average savings and other domestic time deposits declined $0.2 billion, despite $0.4 billion of increase related to the

Unizan merger.

We use the non-core funding ratio (total liabilities less core deposits and accrued expenses and other liabilities divided by total

assets) to measure the extent to which funding is dependent on wholesale deposits and borrowing sources. For 2006, the average

non-core funding ratio was 33%, down from 34% in 2005.

2005 versus 2004
Average total core deposits in 2005 were $17.5 billion, up $1.0 billion, or 6%, from 2004, reflecting a $0.6 billion, or 24%,

increase in certificates of deposit, a $0.5 billion, or 6%, increase in average interest bearing demand deposit accounts, primarily

money market accounts, and a $0.1 billion, or 5%, increase in non-interest bearing deposits. These increases were partially offset

by a $0.3 billion, or 8%, decline in savings and other domestic time deposits. With interest rates rising throughout the year,

demand for certificates of deposit increased as customers transferred funds from lower rate savings and other domestic time

deposits into higher fixed-rate term deposit accounts.

Provision for Credit Losses

(This section should be read in conjunction with Significant Factor 3 and the Credit Risk section.)

The provision for credit losses is the expense necessary to maintain the ALLL and the AULC at a level adequate to absorb our

estimate of probable inherent credit losses in the loan and lease portfolio and the portfolio of unfunded loan commitments.
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The provision for credit losses in 2006 was $65.2 million, down $16.1 million from a year-ago. The decrease reflected a decline in

the transaction component of the allowance for loan and lease losses at year end compared with that at the end of 2005, due to a

general improvement in the underlying risk of the loan portfolio, including the resolution and/or upgrades of troubled credits, a

change in the composition of non-performing loans that included more residential and government-guaranteed loans, as well as a

decline in the economic reserve component due to a net improvement in economic factors. These improvements were reflected in

the decline in the allowance for loan and lease losses as a percent of period-end total loans and leases to 1.04% at December 31,

2006, from 1.10% a year earlier.

The provision for credit losses for 2005 was $81.3 million, up $26.2 million, or 48%, from 2004. The increase reflected loan

growth as well as a higher transaction component of the allowance for loan and lease losses at the end of 2005 compared to a

year earlier, due to a general deterioration in the underlying risk of the loan portfolio. These negative impacts were offset by the

positive impact of a decline in the economic reserve component. The net positive impact from these factors was reflected in the

decrease in the allowance for loan and lease losses as a percent of period-end total loans and leases to 1.10% at December 31,

2005, from 1.15% a year earlier.

Non-Interest Income

(This section should be read in conjunction with Significant Factors 1, 2, 3, 6, and 7.)

Non-interest income for the three years ended December 31, 2006 was as follows:

Table 6 — Non-Interest Income

Year Ended December 31,

Change from 2005 Change from 2004

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

Service charges on deposit accounts $ 185,713 $ 17,879 10.7% $167,834 $ (3,281) (1.9)% $171,115
Trust services 89,955 12,550 16.2 77,405 9,995 14.8 67,410
Brokerage and insurance income 58,835 5,216 9.7 53,619 (1,180) (2.2) 54,799
Other service charges and fees 51,354 7,006 15.8 44,348 2,774 6.7 41,574
Bank owned life insurance income 43,775 3,039 7.5 40,736 (1,561) (3.7) 42,297
Mortgage banking 41,491 13,158 46.4 28,333 1,547 5.8 26,786
Gain on sales of automobile loans 3,095 1,884 N.M. 1,211 (12,995) (91.5) 14,206
Securities gains (losses) (73,191) (65,136) N.M. (8,055) (23,818) N.M. 15,763
Other 116,927 23,091 24.6 93,836 (5,381) (5.4) 99,217

Sub-total before automobile operating lease income 517,954 18,687 3.7 499,267 (33,900) (6.4) 533,167
Automobile operating lease income 43,115 (89,900) (67.6) 133,015 (152,416) (53.4) 285,431

Total non-interest income $ 561,069 $ (71,213) (11.3)% $632,282 $(186,316) (22.8)% $818,598

N.M., not a meaningful value.

2006 versus 2005
Non-interest income in 2006 decreased $71.2 million, or 11%, from a year-ago, including an $89.9 million decline in automobile

operating lease income. That portfolio continued to run off since no automobile operating leases have been originated since April

2002. Non-interest income before automobile operating lease income increased $18.7 million, or 4% ($23.9 million merger-

related), reflecting:

– $23.1 million increase in other income ($7.1 million merger-related), primarily reflecting $7.0 million in higher equity

investment gains, a $5.7 million increase in equipment operating lease income, $3.3 million gain on sale of MasterCard˛

stock, and a $2.6 million increase in corporate derivative sales.

– $17.9 million, or 11% ($5.3 million merger-related), increase in service charges on deposit accounts, reflecting a

$14.3 million, or 13%, increase in personal service charges, primarily NSF/OD, and a $3.6 million, or 6%, increase in

commercial service charge income.

– $13.2 million, or 46%, increase in mortgage banking income, primarily reflecting a $12.6 million positive impact between

years related to MSR valuation net of hedge-related trading activity. Specifically, in 2006, MSR recoveries were

$4.9 million, with $1.3 million of net trading losses associated with MSR hedging, resulting in a net positive MSR-related

impact of $3.6 million. In 2005, MSR recoveries were $4.4 million, with $13.4 million of net trading losses associated with
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MSR hedging, resulting in a net reduction in mortgage-banking income in 2005 of $9.0 million. The Unizan merger had

no material impact on mortgage banking income comparisons.

– $12.6 million, or 16% ($5.5 million merger-related), increase in trust services income, reflecting (1) a $6.5 million, or

18%, increase in personal trust income, mostly merger-related, (2) a $3.7 million, or 14%, increase in fees from

Huntington Funds, reflecting 11% fund asset growth, and (3) a $1.8 million, or 17%, increase in institutional trust fees.

– $7.0 million, or 16% ($1.0 million merger-related), increase in other service charges and fees, primarily reflecting a

$5.3 million, or 17%, increase in fees generated by higher debit card volume.

– $5.2 million, or 10% ($1.5 million merger-related), increase in brokerage and insurance income, primarily reflecting

higher annuities sales related to the continued focus on investment product sales in our retail banking offices.

Partially offset by:

– $65.1 million increase in investment securities losses, reflecting the $73.2 million of investment securities impairment and

losses during 2006 as the balance sheet restructuring was completed.

2005 versus 2004
Non-interest income decreased $186.3 million, or 23%, from 2004 with $152.4 million of the decline reflecting the decrease in

operating lease income. Of the remaining $33.9 million decline from 2004, the primary drivers were:

– $23.8 million decline in net securities gains, as the current year reflected $8.1 million of securities losses, compared with

$15.8 million of gains in 2004.

– $13.0 million decline in gains on sale of automobile loans as the year-ago period included $14.2 million of such gains.

– $5.4 million, or 5%, decline in other income reflected a combination of factors including lower income from automobile

lease terminations, the $2.6 million write-off of equity investments, lower investment banking income, and lower equity

investment gains.

– $3.3 million, or 2%, decline in service charges on deposit accounts, all driven by a decline in commercial service charges,

reflecting a combination of lower activity and a preference by commercial customers to pay for services with higher

compensating balances rather than fees as interest rates increased. Consumer service charges increased slightly.

Partially offset by:

– $10.0 million, or 15%, increase in trust services due to higher personal trust and mutual fund fees, reflecting a

combination of higher market value of assets, as well as increased activity.

– $2.8 million, or 7%, increase in other service charges and fees, due to higher debit card fees, partially offset by lower bill

pay fees as a result of a decision to eliminate fees for this service beginning in the 2004 fourth quarter.

Table 7 details mortgage banking income and the net impact of MSR hedging activity. Striking a mortgage banking income sub-

total before MSR recoveries, impairments, or net trading losses or gains, provides a clearer understanding of the underlying

trends in mortgage banking income associated with the primary business activities of origination, sales, and servicing.
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Mortgage banking income for the three years ended December 31, 2006, was as follows:

Table 7 — Mortgage Banking Income

Year Ended December 31, 

Change from 2005 Change from 2004

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

Mortgage Banking Income
Origination and secondary marketing $ 18,217 $ (6,717) (26.9)% $ 24,934 $ 2,225 9.8% $ 22,709
Servicing fees 24,659 2,478 11.2 22,181 485 2.2 21,696
Amortization of capitalized servicing (15,144) 3,215 (17.5) (18,359) 660 (3.5) (19,019)
Other mortgage banking income 10,173 (1,590) (18.5) 8,583 (1,441) (14.4) 10,024

Sub-total 37,905 566 1.5 37,339 1,929 5.4 35,410
MSR recovery(1) 4,871 500 11.4 4,371 2,993 N.M. 1,378
Net trading (losses) gains related to MSR

hedging (1,285) 12,092 (90.4) (13,377) (3,375) 33.7 (10,002)

Total mortgage banking income $ 41,491 $ 13,158 46.4% $ 28,333 $ 1,547 5.8% $ 26,786

Capitalized mortgage servicing rights(2) $ 131,104 $ 39,845 43.7% $ 91,259 $ 14,152 18.4% $ 77,107
MSR allowance(2) — 404 N.M. (404) 4,371 91.5 (4,775)
Total mortgages serviced for others(2) 8,252,000 976,000 13.4 7,276,000 415,000 6.0 6,861,000

N.M., not a meaningful value.

(1) In 2006, Huntington adopted Statement No. 156, under which MSRs were recorded and accounted for at fair value. Prior periods reflect temporary impairment or recovery, based on
accounting for MSRs at the lower of cost or market.

(2) At period end.

Non-Interest Expense

(This section should be read in conjunction with Significant Factors 1, 3, 5, and 7.)

Non-interest expense for the three years ended December 31, 2006 was as follows:

Table 8 — Non-Interest Expense

Year Ended December 31, 

Change from 2005 Change from 2004

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

Salaries $ 425,657 $ 46,068 12.1% $379,589 $ 3,321 0.9% $ 376,268
Benefits 115,571 13,502 13.2 102,069 (7,469) (6.8) 109,538

Personnel costs 541,228 59,570 12.4 481,658 (4,148) (0.9) 485,806

Outside data processing and other services 78,779 4,141 5.5 74,638 2,523 3.5 72,115
Net occupancy 71,281 189 0.3 71,092 (4,849) (6.4) 75,941
Equipment 69,912 6,788 10.8 63,124 (218) (0.3) 63,342
Marketing 31,728 5,449 20.7 26,279 1,679 6.8 24,600
Professional services 27,053 (7,516) (21.7) 34,569 (2,307) (6.3) 36,876
Telecommunications 19,252 604 3.2 18,648 (1,139) (5.8) 19,787
Printing and supplies 13,864 1,291 10.3 12,573 110 0.9 12,463
Amortization of intangibles 9,962 9,133 N.M. 829 12 1.5 817
Restructuring reserve releases — — — — 1,151 N.M. (1,151)
Other 106,649 24,089 29.2 82,560 (14,008) (14.5) 96,568

Sub-total before automobile operating lease
expense 969,708 103,738 12.0 865,970 (21,194) (2.4) 887,164

Automobile operating lease expense 31,286 (72,564) (69.9) 103,850 (131,230) (55.8) 235,080

Total non-interest expense $ 1,000,994 $ 31,174 3.2% $969,820 $(152,424) (13.6)% $1,122,244

N.M., not a meaningful value.

2006 versus 2005
Non-interest expense in 2006 increased $31.2 million, or 3%, from 2005, despite a $72.6 million decline in automobile operating

lease expense as that portfolio continued to run off. Non-interest expense before automobile operating lease expense increased

$103.7 million, or 12% ($59.7 million merger-related), reflecting:
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– $59.6 million, or 12%, increase in personnel expense, with Unizan contributing $25.8 million, or 43%, of the increase.

The remaining $33.8 million increase included $17.0 million increase in share-based compensation primarily related to the

expensing of stock options, which began in 2006, and $9.0 million in higher performance and sales-related compensation.

– $24.1 million, or 29% ($10.0 million merger-related), increase in other expense, including a $10.0 million donation to the

Huntington Foundation in the fourth quarter, which will result in reduced contributions in future periods, $5.5 million of

higher residual value losses on automobile leases, $3.7 million of Unizan merger-related costs, and $3.5 million related to

the fourth quarter restructuring of certain FHLB advances.

– $9.1 million increase in the amortization of intangibles, substantially all merger-related.

– $6.8 million, or 11%, increase in equipment expense ($1.7 million merger-related), reflecting higher depreciation

associated with recent technology investments.

– $5.4 million, or 21% ($0.9 million merger-related), increase in marketing expense, reflecting increased campaign and

market research expenses.

– $4.1 million, or 6%, increase in outside data processing and other services ($1.7 million merger-related), with $2.0 million

related to Unizan system conversion merger-related costs and a $1.7 million increase in debit card processing costs due to

higher activity levels.

Partially offset by:

– $7.5 million, or 22%, decline in professional services expenses, despite Unizan adding $4.9 million, including a reduction

in SEC/regulatory related expenses, as well as declines in collections and other consulting expenses.

2005 versus 2004
Non-interest expense decreased $152.4 million, or 14%, from 2004 with $131.2 million of the decline reflecting the decrease in

operating lease expense. Of the remaining $21.2 million decline, the primary drivers were:

– $14.0 million, or 15%, decrease in other expense, reflecting decreased SEC and regulatory-related expenses in 2005,

$5.8 million of costs related to investments in partnerships generating tax benefits in the year-ago period, and lower

litigation related expense accruals and lower insurance costs in 2005.

– $4.8 million, or 6%, decline in net occupancy expense, as 2004 included a $7.8 million loss caused by property lease

impairments, partially offset by lower rental income and higher depreciation expense in 2005.

– $4.1 million, or 1%, decline in personnel costs, mainly due to lower commission and benefit expense, partially offset by

higher salaries and severance.

SEC-related expenses and accruals, as well as expenses related to Unizan integration planning and systems conversions,

contributed to the change in expense from 2005. Specifically, SEC/regulatory-related expenses and accruals while not meaningful

in 2006, totaled $3.7 million in 2005, and $13.6 million in 2004. These expenses and accruals impacted the professional services

and other expense categories. Unizan merger-related costs, primarily related to integration planning and systems conversion

expenses, totaled $3.7 million in 2006, $0.7 million in 2005, and $3.6 million in 2004. In addition to impacting the data

processing and other services expense category, a portion of these expenses was also spread across various other expense

categories.

Operating Lease Assets

(This section should be read in conjunction with the Significant Factor 3.)

Operating lease assets represent automobile leases originated before May 2002. This operating lease portfolio is running off over

time since all automobile lease originations after April 2002 have been recorded as direct financing leases and are reported in the

automobile loan and lease category in earning assets. As a result, the non-interest income and non-interest expenses associated
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with the operating lease portfolio have declined. Operating lease assets performance for the five years ended December 31, 2006

was as follows:

Table 9 — Automobile Operating Lease Performance
Year Ended December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Balance Sheet:

Average automobile operating lease assets outstanding $ 92,613 $351,213 $890,930 $1,696,535 $2,602,154

Income Statement:

Net rental income $ 37,512 $121,101 $265,542 $ 458,644 $ 615,453

Fees 2,021 6,531 13,457 21,623 28,542

Recoveries — early termination losses 3,582 5,383 6,432 9,431 13,079

Total automobile operating lease income 43,115 133,015 285,431 489,698 657,074

Depreciation and residual losses at termination 28,591 94,816 215,047 350,550 463,783

Losses — early terminations 2,695 9,034 20,033 42,720 55,187

Total automobile operating lease expense 31,286 103,850 235,080 393,270 518,970

Net earnings contribution $ 11,829 $ 29,165 $ 50,351 $ 96,428 $ 138,104

2006 versus 2005
The net earnings contribution from automobile operating leases was $11.8 million in 2006, down 60% from $29.2 million in

2005. Operating lease income, which totaled $43.1 million in 2006, and represented 8% of non-interest income, declined 68%

from 2005, reflecting the decline in average operating leases. The majority of this decline was reflected in lower net rental income,

down 69% from 2005. Lower fees and recoveries from early termination losses also contributed to the decline in total automobile

operating lease income, but to a much lesser degree. Automobile operating lease expense totaled $31.3 million for 2006, down

70% from a year ago, also reflecting the continued decline in operating lease assets, with the decline related to lower depreciation

and residual losses at termination.

2005 versus 2004
The net earnings contribution from automobile operating leases in 2005 was $29.2 million in 2005, down 42% from

$50.4 million in 2004. Automobile operating lease income, which totaled $133.0 million in 2005, and represented 21% of non-

interest income, declined 53% from 2004, reflecting the decline in average operating leases. The majority of this decline was

reflected in lower net rental income, as well as lower fees and recoveries from early termination losses. Automobile operating lease

expense totaled $103.9 million for 2005, down 56% from a year ago, also reflecting the continued decline in operating lease

assets, with the decline related to lower depreciation and residual losses at termination expenses.

Provision for Income Taxes

(This section should be read in conjunction with Significant Factor 4.)

The provision for income taxes was $52.8 million in 2006, $131.5 million in 2005, and $153.7 million in 2004. The effective tax

rate was 10.3%, 24.2%, and 27.8% in 2006, 2005, and 2004 respectively. The lower effective tax rate in 2006 reflected a release of

previously established federal income tax reserves due to the resolution of a federal income tax audit covering tax years 2002 and

2003, as well as the recognition of a federal tax loss carryback. The lower effective tax rate in 2005 compared with 2004 reflected

an increasing benefit from tax-exempt income and a federal tax loss carryback, partially offset by the effect of the repatriation of

foreign earnings. (See Note 20 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.)

During 2006, the Internal Revenue Service concluded its audit of our consolidated federal income tax returns for tax years 2002

and 2003. Also, the Internal Revenue Service concluded its examination of the 2003 income tax returns for Unizan. Tax reserves

and related interest accruals were adjusted to reflect the resolution of these audits. In addition, we are subject to ongoing tax

examinations in various jurisdictions. We believe that the resolution of these examinations will not have a significant, adverse

impact on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND CAPITAL

Risk identification and monitoring are key elements in overall risk management. We believe our primary risk exposures are credit,

market, liquidity, and operational risk. Credit risk is the risk of loss due to adverse changes in the borrower’s ability to meet its

financial obligations under agreed upon terms. Market risk represents the risk of loss due to changes in the market value of assets

and liabilities due to changes in interest rates, exchange rates, and equity prices. Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that

funds may not be available to satisfy current or future commitments based on external macro market issues, investor perception

of financial strength, and events unrelated to the company such as war, terrorism, or financial institution market specific issues.

Operational risk arises from the inherent day-to-day operations of the company that could result in losses due to human error,

inadequate or failed internal systems and controls, and external events.

We follow a formal policy to identify, measure, and document the key risks facing the company, how those risks can be

controlled or mitigated, and how we monitor the controls to ensure that they are effective. Our chief risk officer is responsible

for ensuring that appropriate systems of controls are in place for managing and monitoring risk across the company. Potential

risk concerns are shared with the board of directors, as appropriate. Our internal audit department performs ongoing

independent reviews of the risk management process and ensures the adequacy of documentation. The results of these reviews are

reported regularly to the audit committee of the board of directors.

Some of the more significant processes used to manage and control credit, market, liquidity, and operational risks are described

in the following paragraphs.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of loss due to adverse changes in a borrower’s ability to meet its financial obligations under agreed upon

terms. We are subject to credit risk in lending, trading, and investment activities. The nature and degree of credit risk is a

function of the types of transactions, the structure of those transactions, and the parties involved. The majority of our credit risk

is associated with lending activities, as the acceptance and management of credit risk is central to profitable lending. Credit risk is

incidental to trading activities and represents a limited portion of the total risks associated with the investment portfolio. Credit

risk is mitigated through a combination of credit policies and processes and portfolio diversification.

The maximum level of credit exposure to individual commercial borrowers is limited by policy guidelines based on the risk of

default associated with the credit facilities extended to each borrower or related group of borrowers. All authority to grant

commitments is delegated through the independent credit administration function and is monitored and regularly updated in a

centralized database. Concentration risk is managed via limits on loan type, geography, industry, loan quality factors, and

country limits. We have focused on extending credit to commercial customers with existing or expandable relationships within

our primary banking markets.

The checks and balances in the credit process and the independence of the credit administration and risk management functions

are designed to assess the level of credit risk being accepted, facilitate the early recognition of credit problems when they do

occur, and to provide for effective problem asset management and resolution.

Credit Exposure Mix

(This section should be read in conjunction with Significant Factors 1 and 3.)

An overall corporate objective is to avoid undue portfolio concentrations. As shown in Table 10, at December 31, 2006, total

credit exposure was $26.2 billion. Of this amount, $13.8 billion, or 53%, represented total consumer loans and leases, and

$12.4 billion, or 47%, total commercial loans and leases.

A specific portfolio concentration objective has been to reduce the relative level of total automobile exposure (the sum of

automobile loans, automobile leases, securitized and operating lease assets) from its 33% level at the end of 2002. As shown in

Table 10, such exposure was 15% at December 31, 2006.

In contrast, another specific portfolio concentration objective has been to increase the relative level of lower-risk residential

mortgages and home equity loans. At December 31, 2006, such loans represented 36% of total credit exposure, up from 22% at

the end of 2002.

From 2002 through 2005, the level of total commercial loans and leases has remained relatively constant at 42%-44% of total

credit exposure. However, at the end of 2006, the level had increased to 47%, reflecting growth in commercial loans, as well as

lower relative levels of consumer automobile leases. Middle market C&I loans declined to 19% at year-end 2004 from 22% at
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December 31, 2002, reflecting weak demand, but also a specific objective to reduce exposure to large individual credits, as well as

a strategy to focus on commercial lending to customers with existing or potential relationships within our primary markets. Since

then, that concentration increased to 23%, reflecting increased customer demand.

Table 10 — Loan and Lease Portfolio Composition

At December 31, 

(in millions of dollars) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Commercial(1)

Middle market commercial and industrial $ 5,953 22.7% $ 5,084 20.6% $ 4,666 19.3% $ 4,416 19.7% $ 4,757 21.7%
Construction 987 3.8 1,522 6.2 1,602 6.6 1,264 5.6 983 4.5
Commercial 2,874 11.0 2,015 8.2 1,917 7.9 1,919 8.6 1,896 8.7

Total middle market real estate 3,861 14.8 3,537 14.4 3,519 14.5 3,183 14.2 2,879 13.2
Small business commercial and industrial

and commercial real estate 2,540 9.6 2,224 9.1 2,118 8.8 1,887 8.4 1,695 7.7

Total commercial 12,354 47.1 10,845 44.1 10,303 42.6 9,486 42.3 9,331 42.6

Consumer:
Automobile loans 2,126 8.1 1,985 8.1 1,949 8.1 2,992 13.4 3,042 13.9
Automobile leases 1,769 6.8 2,289 9.3 2,443 10.1 1,902 8.5 874 4.0
Home equity 4,927 18.8 4,763 19.3 4,647 19.2 3,746 16.7 3,142 14.3
Residential mortgage 4,549 17.4 4,193 17.0 3,829 15.9 2,531 11.3 1,746 8.0
Other loans 428 1.7 397 1.4 389 1.7 418 2.0 452 2.1

Total consumer 13,799 52.8 13,627 55.1 13,257 55.0 11,589 51.9 9,256 42.3

Total loans and direct financing leases 26,153 99.9 24,472 99.2 23,560 97.6 21,075 94.2 18,587 84.9

Operating lease assets 28 0.1 189 0.8 587 2.4 1,260 5.6 2,201 10.0
Securitized loans — — — — — — 37 0.2 1,119 5.1

Total credit exposure $ 26,181 100.0% $24,661 100.0% $24,147 100.0% $22,372 100.0% $21,907 100.0%

Total automobile exposure(2) $ 3,923 15.0% $ 4,463 18.1% $ 4,979 20.6% $ 6,191 27.7% $ 7,236 33.0%

(1) There were no commercial loans outstanding that would be considered a concentration of lending to a particular industry or group of industries.

(2) Total automobile loans and leases, operating lease assets, and securitized loans.

Table 11 — Commercial & Industrial and CRE Loan and Lease Detail

At December 31,

(in millions of dollars) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Commercial and industrial loans $ 4,735 $ 3,998 $ 3,632 $3,463 $4,031

Dealer floor plan loans 631 615 645 635 534

Equipment direct financing leases 587 471 389 318 192

Middle market commercial and industrial loans and leases 5,953 5,084 4,666 4,416 4,757

Small business commercial and industrial loans 1,897 1,725 1,164 898 851

Commercial and industrial loans and leases 7,850 6,809 5,830 5,314 5,608

Middle market commercial real estate loans 3,861 3,537 3,519 3,183 2,879

Small business commercial real estate loans 643 499 954 989 844

Commercial real estate loans 4,504 4,036 4,473 4,172 3,723

Total commercial loans and leases $ 12,354 $10,845 $10,303 $9,486 $9,331

Commercial Credit

Commercial credit approvals are based on the financial strength of the borrower, assessment of the borrower’s management

capabilities, industry sector trends, and type of exposure, transaction structure, and the general economic outlook. While these

are the primary factors considered, there are a number of other factors that may be considered in the decision process. There are

two processes for approving credit risk exposures. The first involves a centralized loan approval process for the standard products

and structures utilized in small business lending. Even in this centralized decision environment, individual credit authority is

granted to certain individuals on a regional basis to preserve our local decision-making focus. The second, and more prevalent
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approach, involves individual approval of exposures. These approvals are consistent with the authority delegated to officers located

in the geographic regions who are experienced in the industries and loan structures over which they have responsibility.

Commercial and industrial loan and lease commitments and balances outstanding by industry classification code at December 31,

2006 were as follows:

Table 12 — Commercial and Industrial Loans and Leases by Industry Classification Code

At December 31, 2006 

Commitments Loans Outstanding

(in thousands of dollars) Amount % Amount %

Industry Classification:

Services $ 3,359,799 26.2% $2,135,915 27.2%

Manufacturing 2,357,190 18.4 1,419,198 18.1

Retail trade 2,175,921 16.9 1,326,383 16.9

Finance, insurance, and real estate 2,037,878 15.9 1,223,630 15.6

Contractors and construction 980,529 7.6 618,794 7.9

Wholesale trade 747,790 5.8 346,854 4.4

Transportation, communications, and utilities 662,972 5.2 406,902 5.2

Agriculture and forestry 302,847 2.4 206,039 2.6

Energy 158,988 1.2 119,286 1.5

Public administration 45,030 0.4 38,364 0.5

Other 14,475 — 8,547 0.1

Total $12,843,419 100.0% $7,849,912 100.0%

Middle market CRE loans and small business CRE loans totaled $4.5 billion at December 31, 2006. These loans were

predominantly for properties located in our primary banking markets, and were diversified by the type of property, as reflected in

the following table:

Table 13 — Commercial Real Estate Loans by Property Type and Borrower Location

At December 31, 2006

Geographic Region

West Total Percent of
(in thousands of dollars) Ohio Michigan  Virginia Indiana Other Amount Total

Retail properties $ 413,850 $ 181,180 $ 29,101 $ 71,873 $ — $ 696,004 15.5%

Office 333,798 169,781 49,751 17,028 1,644 572,002 12.7

Unsecured lines to real estate companies 377,375 80,249 11,602 23,372 2,106 494,704 11.0

Industrial and warehouse 234,783 182,105 13,278 39,318 2,372 471,856 10.5

Multi family 306,186 58,764 26,070 68,845 3 459,868 10.2

Single family development 279,756 119,529 18,729 9,881 — 427,895 9.5

Raw land 194,262 128,387 23,965 49,005 5,604 401,223 8.9

Condominium construction 124,679 53,828 4,844 1,043 — 184,394 4.1

Other land uses 119,470 41,788 10,780 11,418 — 183,456 4.1

Hotel 104,767 60,718 4,523 5,154 — 175,162 3.9

Single family land development 113,322 15,126 504 4,988 6,144 140,084 3.1

Recreational 88,183 18,839 6,995 1,882 — 115,899 2.6

Health care 57,213 28,136 11,114 1,821 — 98,284 2.2

Other land development 63,686 12,809 1,700 5,514 — 83,709 1.9

Total $2,811,330 $1,151,239 $212,956 $311,142 $17,873 $4,504,540 100.0%

All C&I and CRE credit extensions are assigned internal risk ratings reflecting the borrower’s probability-of-default and loss-in-

event-of-default. This two-dimensional rating methodology, which results in 192 individual loan grades, provides granularity in

the portfolio management process. The probability-of-default is rated on a scale of 1-12 and is applied at the borrower level. The
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loss-in-event-of-default is rated on a 1-16 scale and is associated with each individual credit exposure based on the type of credit

extension and the underlying collateral.

In commercial lending, ongoing credit management is dependent on the type and nature of the loan. In general, quarterly

monitoring is normal for all significant exposures. The internal risk ratings are revised and updated with each periodic

monitoring event. There is also extensive macro portfolio management analysis on an ongoing basis. Analysis of actual default

experience indicated that the assigned probability of default was higher than our actual experience. Accordingly, during the 2006

third quarter, we updated the criteria used to assess the probability-of-default on commercial and industrial credits. The

application of these updated criteria had no significant impact on the allowance for credit losses. We continually review and

adjust such criteria based on actual experience, which may result in further changes to such criteria, in future periods.

In addition to the initial credit analysis initiated by the portfolio manager during the underwriting process, the loan review group

performs independent credit reviews. The loan review group reviews individual loans and credit processes and conducts a

portfolio review at each of the regions on a 15-month cycle, and the loan review group validates the risk grades on a minimum

of 50% of the portfolio exposure.

Borrower exposures may be designated as ‘‘watch list’’ accounts when warranted by individual company performance, or by

industry and environmental factors. Such accounts are subjected to additional quarterly reviews by the business line management,

the loan review group, and credit administration in order to adequately assess the borrower’s credit status and to take appropriate

action.

A specialized credit workout group manages problem credits and handles commercial recoveries, workouts, and problem loan

sales, as well as the day-to-day management of relationships rated substandard or lower. The group is responsible for developing

an action plan, assessing the risk rating, and determining the adequacy of the reserve, the accrual status, and the ultimate

collectibility of the credits managed.

Consumer Credit

Consumer credit approvals are based on, among other factors, the financial strength of the borrower, type of exposure, and the

transaction structure. Consumer credit decisions are generally made in a centralized environment utilizing decision models. There

is also individual credit authority granted to certain individuals on a regional basis to preserve our local decision-making focus.

Each credit extension is assigned a specific probability-of-default and loss-in-event-of-default. The probability-of-default is

generally a function of the borrower’s most recent credit bureau score (FICO), while the loss-in-event-of-default is related to the

type of collateral and the loan-to-value ratio associated with the credit extension.

In consumer lending, credit risk is managed from a loan type and vintage performance analysis. All portfolio segments are

continuously monitored for changes in delinquency trends and other asset quality indicators. We make extensive use of portfolio

assessment models to continuously monitor the quality of the portfolio and identify under-performing segments. This

information is then incorporated into future origination strategies. The independent risk management group has a consumer

process review component to ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of the consumer credit processes.

Home equity loans and lines consist of both first and second position collateral with underwriting criteria based on minimum

FICO credit scores, debt-to-income ratios, and loan-to-value ratios. We offer closed-end home equity loans with a fixed interest

rate and level monthly payments and a variable-rate, interest-only home equity line of credit. At December 31, 2006, we had

$1.7 billion of home equity loans and $3.2 billion of home equity lines of credit. The average loan-to-value ratio of our home

equity portfolio (both loans and lines) was 77% at December 31, 2006. We do not originate home equity loans or lines that allow

negative amortization, or have a loan-to-value ratio at origination greater than 100%. Home equity loans are generally fixed rate

with periodic principal and interest payments. We originated $619 million of home equity loans in 2006 with a weighted average

loan-to-value ratio of 64% and a weighted average FICO score of 734. Home equity lines of credit generally have variable rates of

interest and do not require payment of principal during the 10-year revolving period of the line. During 2006, we originated

commitments of $1.3 billion of home equity lines. The lines of credit originated during the year had a weighted average loan-to-

value ratio of 75% and a weighted average FICO score of 741.

At December 31, 2006, we had $4.5 billion of residential real estate loans. Adjustable-rate mortgages (ARMs), primarily mortgages

that have a fixed-rate for the first 3 to 5 years and then adjust annually, comprised 54% of this portfolio. We do not originate

residential mortgage loans that (a) allow negative amortization, (b) have a loan-to-value ratio at origination greater than 100%,

or (c) are ‘‘option ARMs.’’ Interest-only loans comprised $0.8 billion, or 18%, of residential real estate loans at December 31,
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2006. Interest only loans are underwritten to specific standards including minimum FICO credit scores, stressed debt-to-income

ratios, and extensive collateral evaluation.

Collection action is initiated on an ‘‘as needed’’ basis through a centrally managed collection and recovery function. The

collection group employs a series of collection methodologies designed to maintain a high level of effectiveness while maximizing

efficiency. In addition to the retained consumer loan portfolio, the collection group is responsible for collection activity on all

sold and securitized consumer loans and leases. (See the Non-performing Assets section of Credit Risk, for further information

regarding when consumer loans are placed on non-accrual status and when the balances are charged-off to the allowance for loan and

lease losses.)

Non-Performing Assets (NPAs)

NPAs consist of loans and leases that are no longer accruing interest, loans and leases that have been renegotiated to below

market rates based upon financial difficulties of the borrower, and real estate acquired through foreclosure. Middle-market

commercial and industrial (C&I), middle market commercial real-estate (CRE), and small business loans are generally placed on

non-accrual status when collection of principal or interest is in doubt or when the loan is 90-days past due. When interest

accruals are suspended, accrued interest income is reversed with current year accruals charged to earnings and prior-year

amounts generally charged-off as a credit loss.

Consumer loans and leases, excluding residential mortgages and home equity lines and leases, are not placed on non-accrual

status but are charged-off in accordance with regulatory statutes, which is generally no more than 120-days past due. Residential

mortgages and home equity loans and lines, while highly secured, are placed on non-accrual status within 180-days past due as to

principal or 210-days past due as to interest, regardless of collateral. A charge-off on a residential mortgage loan is recorded when

the loan has been foreclosed and the loan balance exceeds the fair value of the real estate. The fair value of the collateral, less the

cost to sell, is then recorded as other real estate owned (OREO).

When we believe the borrower’s ability and intent to make periodic interest and principal payments resume and collectibility is

no longer in doubt, the loan is returned to accrual status.

Non-performing loans (NPLs) increased during 2006 across most of our product lines. A significant portion of the increase

($33.8 million) was a result of the inclusion of the Unizan portfolio in 2006. It is important to note that the Unizan portfolio

included $12 million of NPLs guaranteed by the Small Business Administration. We anticipate that the government guarantees

will result in full repayment of principal and interest of the related loans. We have seen an increase in NPLs in the residential real

estate portfolio as a result of the general economy and the housing environment in our markets.

The 2006 increase in OREO was entirely a function of the residential loan portfolio, and includes a $16.2 million impact for an

accounting reclassification, from residential mortgage loans, associated with assets insured by the Department of Housing and

Urban Development (HUD). HUD insures 100% of the unpaid principal balance of the loan and reimburses the lender for

interest and expenses in accordance with HUD regulations. In previous periods, these 100% government insured loans were not

considered OREO assets. All OREO assets are written down to a net realizable value at transfer to OREO.

While the level of our NPAs was higher at the end of 2006 than a year earlier, the absolute dollar amount of future risk

associated with NPAs was not materially different as a result of the improved asset mix and greater relative amount of

government guaranteed assets. Of the 2006 increase, 83% consisted of residential real estate and government guaranteed loans.

Non-performing asset activity for the past five years was as follows:

34

%%TRANSMSG*** Transmitting Job: L24508 PCN: 125000000 *** %%PCMSG|34     |00010|Yes|No|02/22/2007 15:32|0|1|Page is valid, no graphics -- Color: D|



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

Table 14 — Non-Performing Assets and Past Due Loans and Leases

At December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Non-performing loans and leases(1):

Middle market commercial and industrial $ 35,657 $ 28,888 $ 24,179 $ 33,745 $ 79,691

Middle market commercial real estate 34,831 15,763 4,582 18,434 19,875

Small business commercial and industrial and commercial real estate 25,852 28,931 14,601 13,607 19,060

Residential mortgage 32,527 17,613 13,545 9,695 9,443

Home equity 15,266 10,720 7,055 — —

Total non-performing loans and leases 144,133 101,915 63,962 75,481 128,069

Other real estate, net:

Residential(2) 47,898 14,214 8,762 6,918 7,915

Commercial(3) 1,589 1,026 35,844 4,987 739

Total other real estate, net 49,487 15,240 44,606 11,905 8,654

Total non-performing assets $ 193,620 $117,155 $108,568 $ 87,386 $136,723

Non-performing loans and leases as a % of total loans and leases 0.55% 0.42% 0.27% 0.36% 0.69%

Non-performing assets as a % of total loans and leases and other real estate 0.74 0.48 0.46 0.41 0.74

Accruing loans and leases past due 90 days or more(2) $ 59,114 $ 56,138 $ 54,283 $ 55,913 $ 61,526

Accruing loans and leases past due 90 days or more as a percent of total loans

and leases 0.23% 0.23% 0.23% 0.27% 0.33%

Total allowances for credit losses (ACL) as % of:

Total loans and leases 1.19 1.25 1.29 1.59 1.81

Non-performing loans and leases 217 300 476 444 263

Non-performing assets 161 261 280 384 246

(1) Non-performing loans and leases include loans and leases on non-accrual status and restructured loans and leases. For all periods presented, there were no restructured loans and leases that
were not also on non-accrual status.

(2) Beginning in 2006, OREO includes balances of loans in foreclosure, which are fully guaranteed by the U.S. Government, that were reported in 90 day past due loans and leases in prior
periods.

(3) At December 31, 2004, other real estate owned included $35.7 million of properties that related to the workout of $5.9 million of mezzanine loans. These properties were subject to
$29.8 million of non-recourse debt to another financial institution. These properties were sold in 2005.

Table 15 — Non-Performing Asset Activity
Year Ended December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 

Non-performing assets, beginning of year $ 117,155 $108,568 $ 87,386 $136,723 $227,493

New non-performing assets(1),(2) 222,043 171,150 137,359 222,043 260,229

Acquired non-performing assets 33,843 — — — —

Returns to accruing status (43,999) (7,547) (3,795) (16,632) (17,124)

Loan and lease losses (46,191) (38,819) (37,337) (109,905) (152,616)

Payments (59,469) (64,861) (43,319) (83,886) (136,774)

Sales(1) (29,762) (51,336) (31,726) (60,957) (44,485)

Non-performing assets, end of year $ 193,620 $117,155 $108,568 $ 87,386 $136,723

(1) In 2004, new non-performing assets included $35.7 million of properties that relate to the workout of $5.9 million of mezzanine loans. These properties were subject to $29.8 million of non-
recourse debt to another financial institution. These properties were sold in 2005.

(2) Beginning in 2006, OREO includes balances of loans in foreclosure, which are fully guaranteed by the U.S. Government, that were reported in 90 day past due loans and leases in prior
periods.

Allowances for Credit Losses

(This section should be read in conjunction with Significant Factors 1 and 3.)

We maintain two reserves, both of which are available to absorb probable credit losses: the allowance for loan and lease losses

(ALLL) and the allowance for unfunded loan commitments and letters of credit (AULC). When summed together, these reserves

constitute the total ACL. Our credit administration group is responsible for developing the methodology and determining the

adequacy of the ACL.

The ALLL represents the estimate of probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio at the balance sheet date. Additions to the

ALLL result from recording provision expense for loan losses or recoveries, while reductions reflect charge-offs, net of recoveries,
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or the sale of loans. The AULC is determined by applying the transaction reserve process to the unfunded portion of the

portfolio adjusted by an applicable funding percentage.

We have an established process to determine the adequacy of the ACL that relies on a number of analytical tools and

benchmarks. No single statistic or measurement, in itself, determines the adequacy of the allowance. The allowance is comprised

of two components: the transaction reserve and the economic reserve.

The transaction reserve component of the ACL includes both (a) an estimate of loss based on pools of commercial and consumer

loans and leases with similar characteristics and (b) an estimate of loss based on an impairment review of each loan greater than

$500,000 that is considered to be impaired. For commercial loans, the estimate of loss based on pools of loans and leases with

similar characteristics is made through the use of a standardized loan grading system that is applied on an individual loan level

and updated on a continuous basis. The reserve factors applied to these portfolios were developed based on internal credit

migration models that track historical movements of loans between loan ratings over time and a combination of long-term

average loss experience of our own portfolio and external industry data. In the case of more homogeneous portfolios, such as

consumer loans and leases, the determination of the transaction reserve is based on reserve factors that include the use of

forecasting models to measure inherent loss in these portfolios. We update the models and analyses frequently to capture the

recent behavioral characteristics of the subject portfolios, as well as any changes in the loss mitigation or credit origination

strategies. Adjustments to the reserve factors are made, as needed, based on observed results of the portfolio analytics.

The economic reserve incorporates our determination of the impact of risks associated with the general economic environment

on the portfolio. The economic reserve is designed to address economic uncertainties and is determined based on economic

indices as well as a variety of other economic factors that are correlated to the historical performance of the loan portfolio.

Currently, two national and two regionally focused indices are utilized. The two national indices are: (1) the Real Consumer

Spending, and (2) Consumer Confidence. The two regionally focused indices are: (1) the Institute for Supply Management

Manufacturing, and (2) Non-agriculture Job Creation. Because of this more quantitative approach to recognizing risks in the

general economy, the economic reserve may fluctuate from period-to-period, subject to a minimum level specified by policy.

This methodology allows for a more meaningful discussion of our view of the current economic conditions and the potential

impact on credit losses. The continued use of quantitative methodologies for the transaction reserve and the introduction of the

quantitative methodology for the economic component may have the impact of more period-to-period fluctuation in the absolute

and relative level of the reserve than exhibited in prior-period results.

The table below presents the components of the ACL expressed as a percent of total period end loans and leases at the end of the

most recent five years:

Table 16 — ACL as a Percent of Total Period End Loans and Leases

At December 31, 

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Transaction reserve 0.86% 0.89% 0.83% N.A. N.A.

Economic reserve 0.18 0.21 0.32 N.A. N.A.

Total ALLL 1.04 1.10 1.15 1.42% 1.62%

Total AULC 0.15 0.15 0.14 0.17 0.19

Total ACL 1.19% 1.25% 1.29% 1.59% 1.81%

N.A., not applicable.

A change in the transaction reserve component of the ACL is a direct indicator of the direction of credit risk in the portfolio.

The decline in 2006 from 0.89% to 0.86% is consistent with our general assessment that there is less inherent credit risk in the

portfolio today than in the prior period. The economic reserve is a calculated multiplier to the transaction reserve to capture

potential volatility associated with the economic environment. The general improvement in the economy, combined with

Huntington’s very consistent loss levels result in the lowering of the economic reserve component.

36

%%TRANSMSG*** Transmitting Job: L24508 PCN: 127000000 *** %%PCMSG|36     |00013|Yes|No|02/22/2007 15:32|0|1|Page is valid, no graphics -- Color: D|



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

Table 17 — Allocation of Allowances for Credit Losses(1)

At December 31, 

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Commercial:

Middle market commercial and

industrial $ 83,046 22.9% $ 82,963 20.8% $ 87,485 19.8% $103,237 21.0% $106,998 25.6%

Middle market commercial real estate 63,729 14.7 60,667 14.4 54,927 14.9 63,294 15.1 35,658 15.5

Small business commercial and

industrial and commercial real estate 42,978 9.7 40,056 9.1 32,009 9.0 30,455 8.9 26,914 9.1

Total commercial 189,753 47.3 183,686 44.3 174,421 43.7 196,986 45.0 169,570 50.2

Consumer:

Automobile loans and leases 28,400 14.9 33,870 17.5 41,273 18.6 58,375 23.2 51,621 21.1

Home equity 32,572 18.8 30,245 19.5 29,275 19.3 25,995 17.7 16,878 16.9

Residential mortgage 13,349 17.4 13,172 17.1 18,995 16.3 11,124 12.0 8,566 9.4

Other loans 7,994 1.6 7,374 1.6 7,247 2.1 7,252 2.1 8,085 2.4

Total consumer 82,315 52.7 84,661 55.7 96,790 56.3 102,746 55.0 85,150 49.8

Total unallocated(2) — — — — — — — 45,783 —

Total allowance for loan and

lease losses $ 272,068 100.0% $268,347 100.0% $271,211 100.0% $299,732 100.0% $300,503 100.0%

Allowance for unfunded loan

commitments and letters of credit 40,161 36,957 33,187 35,522 36,145

Total allowances for credit losses $ 312,229 $305,304 $304,398 $335,254 $336,648

(1) Percentages represent the percentage of each loan and lease category to total loans and leases.

(2) Prior to 2003, an unallocated component of the ALLL was maintained.
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Table 18 — Summary of Allowances for Credit Losses and Related Statistics

Year Ended December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Allowance for loan and lease losses, beginning of year $ 268,347 $ 271,211 $ 299,732 $ 300,503 $ 345,402

Acquired allowance for loan and lease losses 23,785 — — — —

Loan and lease charge-offs
Commercial:

Middle market commercial and industrial (14,706) (22,247) (21,095) (86,217) (112,430)
Construction (4,156) (534) (2,477) (3,092) (4,343)
Commercial (3,009) (4,311) (5,650) (6,763) (13,383)

Middle market commercial real estate (7,165) (4,845) (8,127) (9,855) (17,726)
Small business commercial and industrial and commercial real estate (19,922) (16,707) (10,270) (16,311) (18,587)

Total commercial (41,793) (43,799) (39,492) (112,383) (148,743)

Consumer:
Automobile loans (20,262) (25,780) (45,335) (57,890) (57,675)
Automobile leases (13,527) (12,966) (11,690) (5,632) (1,335)

Automobile loans and leases (33,789) (38,746) (57,025) (63,522) (59,010)
Home equity (24,950) (20,129) (17,514) (14,166) (13,395)
Residential mortgage (4,767) (2,561) (1,975) (915) (888)
Other loans (14,393) (10,613) (10,109) (10,548) (12,316)

Total consumer (77,899) (72,049) (86,623) (89,151) (85,609)

Total charge-offs (119,692) (115,848) (126,115) (201,534) (234,352)

Recoveries of loan and lease charge-offs
Commercial:

Middle market commercial and industrial 8,389 8,669 19,175 10,414 7,727
Construction 602 399 12 164 127
Commercial 454 401 144 1,744 1,415

Middle market commercial real estate 1,056 800 156 1,908 1,542
Small business commercial and industrial and commercial real estate 4,696 4,756 4,704 4,686 4,071

Total commercial 14,141 14,225 24,035 17,008 13,340

Consumer:
Automobile loans 11,975 13,792 16,761 17,603 18,559
Automobile leases 3,040 1,302 853 (75) (95)

Automobile loans and leases 15,015 15,094 17,614 17,528 18,464
Home equity 3,096 2,510 2,440 2,052 1,555
Residential mortgage 262 229 215 83 16
Other loans 4,802 3,733 3,276 3,054 4,065

Total consumer 23,175 21,566 23,545 22,717 24,100

Total recoveries 37,316 35,791 47,580 39,725 37,440

Net loan and lease charge-offs (82,376) (80,057) (78,535) (161,809) (196,912)

Provision for loan and lease losses 62,312 83,782 57,397 164,616 182,211
Economic reserve transfer — (6,253) — — —
Allowance for assets sold and securitized — (336) (7,383) (3,578) (30,198)

Allowance for loan and lease losses, end of year $ 272,068 $ 268,347 $ 271,211 $ 299,732 $ 300,503

Allowance for unfunded loan commitments and letters of credit,
beginning of year $ 36,957 $ 33,187 $ 35,522 $ 36,145 $ 23,930

Acquired AULC 325 — — — —
Provision for unfunded loan commitments and letters of credit losses 2,879 (2,483) (2,335) (623) 12,215
Economic reserve transfer — 6,253 — — —

Allowance for unfunded loan commitments and letters of credit,
end of year 40,161 36,957 33,187 35,522 36,145

Allowance for credit losses, end of year $ 312,229 $ 305,304 $ 304,398 $ 335,254 $ 336,648

Net loan and lease losses as a % of average total loans and leases 0.32% 0.33% 0.35% 0.81% 1.13%
Allowance for credit losses as a % of total period end loans and leases 1.19 1.25 1.29 1.59 1.81
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Net Charge-offs

While there has been variability at the business line level in losses over the past three years, our overall performance has been

very consistent with our expectations. Results in 2006 were very consistent with 2005 results in the commercial portfolios and

automobile loans and leases. Net charge-offs increased in the residential secured portion of the portfolio. These results are

consistent with expectations, as we continue to operate at or below our expected long-term targets for each portfolio. There is

likely to be variation on a quarterly basis, but we continue to expect our overall charge-offs to remain at the low end of our total

portfolio range as shown in table 19.

Table 19 — Long-term Net Charge-off Ratio Targets

Long-term Targets(1)

Middle market C&I 0.20% - 0.30%

Middle market CRE 0.15% - 0.25%

Small business C&I and CRE 0.50% - 0.60%

Automobile loans 0.65% - 0.75%

Automobile direct financing leases 0.50% - 0.60%

Home equity loans and lines 0.40% - 0.50%

Residential loans 0.15% +/–

Total portfolio 0.35% - 0.45%

(1) Assumes loan and lease portfolio mix comparable to December 31, 2006, and stable economic environment.
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Table 20 — Net Loan and Lease Charge-offs

At December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Net charge-offs by loan and lease type:
Commercial:

Middle market commercial and industrial $ 6,318 $13,578 $ 1,920 $ 75,803 $104,703
Construction 3,553 135 2,465 2,928 4,216
Commercial 2,555 3,910 5,506 5,019 11,968

Middle market commercial real estate 6,108 4,045 7,971 7,947 16,184
Small business commercial and industrial and commercial real estate 15,225 11,951 5,566 11,625 14,516

Total commercial 27,651 29,574 15,457 95,375 135,403

Consumer:
Automobile loans 8,330 11,988 28,574 40,266 39,115
Automobile leases 10,445 11,664 10,837 5,728 1,431

Automobile loans and leases 18,775 23,652 39,411 45,994 40,546
Home equity 21,854 17,619 15,074 12,114 11,840
Residential mortgage 4,505 2,332 1,760 832 872
Other loans 9,591 6,880 6,833 7,494 8,251

Total consumer 54,725 50,483 63,078 66,434 61,509

Total net charge-offs $ 82,376 $80,057 $78,535 $161,809 $196,912

Net charge-offs — annualized percentages:
Commercial:

Middle market commercial and industrial 0.11% 0.28% 0.04% 1.64% 2.18%
Construction 0.29 0.01 0.17 0.24 0.37
Commercial 0.09 0.20 0.29 0.28 0.72

Middle market commercial real estate 0.15 0.11 0.24 0.26 0.57
Small business commercial and industrial and commercial real estate 0.63 0.54 0.28 0.65 0.88

Total commercial 0.23 0.28 0.16 1.01 1.46

Consumer:
Automobile loans 0.40 0.59 1.25 1.24 1.43
Automobile leases 0.51 0.48 0.49 0.40 0.32

Automobile loans and leases 0.46 0.53 0.88 0.98 1.27
Home equity 0.44 0.37 0.36 0.36 0.40
Residential mortgage 0.10 0.06 0.05 0.04 0.06
Other loans 2.18 1.79 1.74 1.76 1.55

Total consumer 0.39 0.37 0.51 0.63 0.76

Net charge-offs as a % of average loans 0.32% 0.33% 0.35% 0.81% 1.13%

Investment Portfolio

Investment decisions that incorporate credit risk require the approval of the independent credit administration function. The

degree of initial due diligence and subsequent review is a function of the type, size, and collateral of the investment. Performance

is monitored on a regular basis, and reported to the Market Risk Committee (MRC) and the Executive Credit Risk Committee.

Market Risk

Market risk represents the risk of loss due to changes in market values of assets and liabilities. We incur market risk in the

normal course of business through exposures to market interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices, credit spreads and

expected lease residual values. We have identified two primary sources of market risk: interest rate risk and price risk. Interest

rate risk is our primary market risk.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk results from timing differences in the re-pricing and maturities of assets and liabilities, and changes in

relationships between market interest rates and the yields on assets and rates on liabilities, as well as from the impact of
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embedded options, such as borrowers’ ability to prepay residential mortgage loans at any time and depositors’ ability to terminate

certificates of deposit (CDs) before maturity.

Our board of directors establishes broad policies and operating limits with respect to interest rate risk. Our MRC establishes

specific operating guidelines within the parameters of the board of directors’ policies. In general, we seek to minimize the impact

of changing interest rates on net interest income and the economic values of assets and liabilities. Our MRC regularly monitors

the level of interest rate risk sensitivity to ensure compliance with board of directors approved risk limits.

Interest rate risk management is a dynamic process that encompasses monitoring loan and deposit flows, investment and funding

activities, and assessing the impact of the changing market and business environments. Effective management of interest rate risk

begins with understanding the interest rate characteristics of assets and liabilities and determining the appropriate interest rate

risk posture given market expectations and policy objectives and constraints.

Interest rate risk modeling is performed monthly. Two broad approaches to modeling interest rate risk are employed: income

simulation and economic value analysis. An income simulation analysis is used to measure the sensitivity of forecasted net

interest income to changes in market rates over a one-year time horizon. Although bank owned life insurance and automobile

operating lease assets are classified as non-interest earning assets, and the income from these assets is in non-interest income,

these portfolios are included in the interest sensitivity analysis because both have attributes similar to fixed-rate interest earning

assets. The economic value of equity (EVE) is calculated by subjecting the period-end balance sheet to changes in interest rates,

and measuring the impact of the changes on the values of the assets and liabilities. EVE serves as a complement to income

simulation modeling as it provides risk exposure estimates for time periods beyond the one-year simulation horizon. Similar to

income simulation modeling, EVE analysis also includes the risks of bank owned life insurance. EVE also considers the value

sensitivity of the mortgage servicing asset and associated hedges.

The models used for these measurements take into account prepayment speeds on mortgage loans, mortgage-backed securities,

and consumer installment loans, as well as cash flows of other loans and deposits. Balance sheet growth assumptions are also

considered in the income simulation model. The models include the effects of derivatives, such as interest rate swaps, interest rate

caps, floors, and other types of interest rate options, and account for changes in relationships among interest rates (basis risk).

During 2006, we completed a review of the behavior of our core deposits, given current market conditions, including the level of

interest rates and competitive forces. The review was designed to improve our understanding of the rate responsiveness and

balance runoff characteristics of these deposits. The review resulted in changes in assumptions regarding the projected rate

responsiveness and balance behaviors of non-maturity deposits that are critical inputs to our asset-liability model. In general, we

have concluded that the average lives of certain types of deposits are likely to be modestly shorter in the future than in the past.

In addition, we believe that the responsiveness of deposit rates to changes in market interest rates will be higher in both rising

and declining rate environments than it had been assumed to be previously. The changes in deposit assumptions resulted in a

modeled increase in both NII and EVE exposures to rising rates.

The baseline scenario for income simulation analysis, with which all other scenarios are compared, is based on market interest

rates implied by the prevailing yield curve as of the period end. Alternative interest rate scenarios are then compared with the

baseline scenario. These alternative market rate scenarios include parallel rate shifts on both a gradual and immediate basis,

movements in rates that alter the shape of the yield curve (e.g., flatter or steeper yield curve), and spot rates remaining

unchanged for the entire measurement period. Scenarios are also developed to measure basis risk, such as the impact of LIBOR-

based rates rising or falling faster than the prime rate.

The simulations for evaluating short-term interest rate risk exposure are scenarios that model gradual 100 and 200 basis point

increasing and decreasing parallel shifts in interest rates over the next 12-month period beyond the interest rate change implied

by the current yield curve. The table below shows the results of the scenarios as of December 31, 2006, and December 31, 2005.

All of the positions were well within the board of directors’ policy limits.

Table 21 — Net Interest Income at Risk

Net Interest Income at Risk (%)

Basis point change scenario –200 –100 +100 +200

Board policy limits –4.0% –2.0% –2.0% –4.0%

December 31, 2006 0.0% 0.0% –0.2% –0.4%

December 31, 2005 –1.3% –0.5% +0.1% +0.3%
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The primary simulations for EVE at risk assume an immediate and parallel increase in rates of +/– 100 and +/– 200 basis points

beyond any interest rate change implied by the current yield curve. The table below outlines the results compared to the previous

year-end and policy limits. All of the positions were within the board of directors’ policy limits.

Table 22 — Economic Value of Equity at Risk

Economic Value of Equity at Risk (%)

Basis point change scenario –200 –100 +100 +200

Board policy limits –12.0% –5.0% –5.0% –12.0%

December 31, 2006 +0.5% +1.4% –4.7% –11.3%

December 31, 2005 –0.8% +0.5% –2.5% –6.2%

Price Risk

Price risk represents the risk of loss arising from adverse movements in the prices of financial instruments that are carried at fair

value and are subject to mark-to-market accounting. We have price risk from trading securities, which includes instruments to

hedge MSRs. We also have price risk from securities owned by our broker-dealer activities, the foreign exchange positions,

investments in private equity limited partnerships and marketable equity securities held by our insurance subsidiaries. We have

established loss limits on the trading portfolio and on the amount of foreign exchange exposure that can be maintained and the

amount of marketable equity securities that can be held by the insurance subsidiaries.

Liquidity Risk

The objective of effective liquidity management is to ensure that cash flow needs can be met on a timely basis at a reasonable

cost under both normal operating conditions and unforeseen circumstances. The liquidity of the Bank, our primary subsidiary, is

used to originate loans and leases and to repay deposit and other liabilities as they become due or are demanded by customers.

Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that funds may not be available to satisfy current or future commitments based on

external macro market issues, asset and liability activities, investor perception of financial strength, and events unrelated to the

company such as war, terrorism, or financial institution market specific issues.

Liquidity policies and limits are established by our board of directors, with operating limits set by our MRC, based upon analyses

of the ratio of loans to deposits, the percentage of assets funded with non-core or wholesale funding and the amount of liquid

assets available to cover non-core funds maturities. In addition, guidelines are established to ensure diversification of wholesale

funding by type, source, and maturity and provide sufficient balance sheet liquidity to cover 100% of wholesale funds maturing

within a six-month time period. A contingency funding plan is in place, which includes forecasted sources and uses of funds

under various scenarios in order to prepare for unexpected liquidity shortages, including the implications of any rating changes.

Our MRC meets monthly to identify and monitor liquidity issues, provide policy guidance, and oversee adherence to, and the

maintenance of, an evolving contingency funding plan. We believe that sufficient liquidity exists to meet the funding needs of the

Bank and the parent company.

Sources of Liquidity

Our primary source of funding for the Bank is core deposits from retail and commercial customers. As of December 31, 2006,

these core deposits, of which our Regional Banking line of business provided 93%, funded 56% of total assets. The types and

sources of deposits by business segment at December 31, 2006, are detailed in Table 23. At December 31, 2006, total core deposits

represented 79% of total deposits, down slightly from 80% at the end of the prior year.

Core deposits are comprised of interest bearing and non-interest bearing demand deposits, savings and other domestic time

deposits, consumer certificates of deposit both over and under $100,000, and non-consumer certificates of deposit less than

$100,000. Other domestic time deposits are comprised primarily of IRA deposits and public fund certificates of deposit less than

$100,000. Brokered time deposits represent funds obtained by or through a deposit broker that were issued in denominations of

$100,000 or more and, in turn, participated by the broker to its customers in denominations of $100,000 or less. Negotiable

certificates of deposit represent large denomination certificates of deposit (generally $ million or more) that can be sold but

cannot be cashed in before maturity. Foreign deposits are interest bearing and all mature in one year or less.

Domestic time deposits of $100,000 or more, brokered deposits and negotiable CDs totaled $4.5 billion at the end of 2006 and

$4.1 billion at the end of 2005. The contractual maturity of these deposits at December 31, 2006 was as follows: $1.8 billion in
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three months or less, $0.5 billion in three months through six months, $0.3 billion after six months through twelve months, and

$1.9 billion after twelve months.

Demand deposit overdrafts that have been reclassified as loan balances were $12.5 million and $11.9 million at December 31,

2006 and 2005, respectively.

Sources of wholesale funding include domestic time deposits of $100,000 or more, brokered deposits and negotiable CDs, deposits

in foreign offices, short-term borrowings, Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) advances, other long-term debt and subordinated

notes. At December 31, 2006, total wholesale funding was $11.5 billion, unchanged from December 31, 2005. The $11.5 billion

portfolio at December 31, 2006, had a weighted average maturity of 4.2 years. We are a member of the FHLB of Cincinnati,

which provides funding to members through advances. These advances carry maturities from one month to 20 years. At

December 31, 2006, our wholesale funding includes $1.0 billion of advances from the FHLB. All FHLB borrowings are

collateralized with mortgage-related assets such as residential mortgage loans and home equity loans. To provide further liquidity,

we have a $6.0 billion domestic bank note program with $2.8 billion available for future issuance under this program as of

December 31, 2006. This program enables us to issue notes with maturities from one month to 30 years.

Table 23 — Deposit Composition

At December 31,

(in millions of dollars) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

By Type

Demand deposits — non-interest bearing $ 3,616 14.4% $ 3,390 15.1% $ 3,392 16.3% $ 2,987 16.2% $ 3,058 17.5%

Demand deposits — interest bearing 7,751 30.9 7,380 32.9 7,786 37.5 6,411 34.7 5,390 30.8

Savings and other domestic time deposits 2,986 11.9 3,094 13.8 3,503 16.9 3,591 19.4 3,546 20.3

Certificates of deposit less than $100,000 5,365 21.4 3,988 17.8 2,755 13.3 2,731 14.8 3,753 21.4

Total core deposits 19,718 78.6 17,852 79.6 17,436 84.0 15,720 85.1 15,747 90.0

Domestic time deposits of $100,000 or more 1,192 4.8 887 4.0 794 3.8 520 2.8 240 1.4

Brokered deposits and negotiable CDs 3,346 13.4 3,200 14.3 2,097 10.1 1,772 9.6 1,093 6.2

Deposits in foreign offices 792 3.2 471 2.1 441 2.1 475 2.5 419 2.4

Total deposits $ 25,048 100.0% $22,410 100.0% $20,768 100.0% $18,487 100.0% $17,499 100.0%

Total core deposits:

Commercial $ 6,063 30.7% $ 5,352 30.0% $ 5,294 30.4% $ 4,255 27.1% $ 3,981 25.3%

Personal 13,655 69.3 12,500 70.0 12,142 69.6 11,465 72.9 11,766 74.7

Total core deposits $ 19,718 100.0% $17,852 100.0% $17,436 100.0% $15,720 100.0% $15,747 100.0%

By Business Segment(1)

Regional Banking:

Central Ohio $ 4,984 19.9% $ 4,521 20.2%

Northern Ohio 3,572 14.3 3,498 15.6

Southern Ohio/Kentucky 2,276 9.1 1,951 8.7

Eastern Ohio 1,717 6.9 578 2.6

West Michigan 2,757 11.0 2,791 12.5

East Michigan 2,420 9.7 2,264 10.1

West Virginia 1,514 6.0 1,464 6.5

Indiana 819 3.3 728 3.2

Mortgage and equipment leasing groups 172 0.7 162 0.7

Regional Banking 20,231 80.9 17,957 80.1

Dealer Sales 59 0.2 65 0.3

Private Financial and Capital Markets Group 1,162 4.6 1,180 5.3

Treasury/Other(2) 3,596 14.3 3,208 14.3

Total deposits $ 25,048 100.0% $22,410 100.0%

(1) Prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current period business segment structure.

(2) Comprised largely of brokered deposits and negotiable CDs.
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Table 24 — Federal Funds Purchased and Repurchase Agreements

At December 31,

(in millions of dollars) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Balance at year end $ 1,632 $1,820 $1,124 $1,378 $2,459

Weighted average interest rate at year-end 4.25% 3.46% 1.31% 0.73% 1.49%

Maximum amount outstanding at month-end during the year $ 2,366 $1,820 $1,671 $2,439 $2,504

Average amount outstanding during the year 1,822 1,319 1,356 1,707 2,072

Weighted average interest rate during the year 4.02% 2.41% 0.88% 1.22% 1.98%

Other potential sources of liquidity include the sale or maturity of investment securities, the sale or securitization of loans, and

the issuance of common and preferred securities. The Bank also has access to the Federal Reserve’s discount window. At

December 31, 2006, a total of $3.1 billion of commercial loans had been pledged to secure potential future borrowings through

this facility.

At December 31, 2006, the portfolio of investment securities totaled $4.4 billion, of which $1.5 billion was pledged to secure

public and trust deposits, interest rate swap agreements, U.S. Treasury demand notes, and securities sold under repurchase

agreements. The composition and maturity of these securities are presented in Table 25. Another source of liquidity is non-

pledged securities, which decreased to $2.7 billion at December 31, 2006, from $3.1 billion at December 31, 2005.
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Table 25 — Investment Securities

At December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004

U.S. Treasury $ 1,856 $ 23,675 $ 25,136
Federal agencies 1,431,410 1,615,488 1,945,762
Other 2,929,658 2,887,357 2,268,047

Total investment securities $4,362,924 $4,526,520 $4,238,945

Amortized
Cost Fair Value Yield(1)

U.S. Treasury
Under 1 year $ 800 $ 800 5.60%
1-5 years 1,046 1,056 5.59
6-10 years — — —
Over 10 years — — —

Total U.S. Treasury 1,846 1,856 5.59

Federal agencies
Mortgage backed securities

Under 1 year 1,848 1,847 4.82
1-5 years 9,560 9,608 5.01
6-10 years 4,353 4,355 4.98
Over 10 years 1,261,423 1,265,651 5.76

Total mortgage-backed Federal agencies 1,277,184 1,281,461 5.75

Other agencies
Under 1 year — — —
1-5 years 149,819 149,853 5.13
6-10 years 98 96 4.03
Over 10 years — — —

Total other Federal agencies 149,917 149,949 5.13

Total Federal agencies 1,427,101 1,431,410 5.69

Municipal securities
Under 1 year 42 42 7.69
1-5 years 10,553 10,588 5.76
6-10 years 165,624 165,229 5.84
Over 10 years 410,248 415,564 6.68

Total municipal securities 586,467 591,423 6.43

Private label CMO
Under 1 year — — —
1-5 years — — —
6-10 years — — —
Over 10 years 586,088 590,062 6.13

Total private label CMO 586,088 590,062 —

Asset backed securities
Under 1 year — — —
1-5 years 30,000 30,056 6.20
6-10 years — — —
Over 10 years 1,544,572 1,552,748 6.31

Total asset backed securities 1,574,572 1,582,804 6.31

Other
Under 1 year 4,800 4,784 3.90
1-5 years 2,750 2,706 4.45
6-10 years — — —
Over 10 years 44 86 —
Non-marketable equity securities 150,754 150,754 —
Marketable equity securities 6,481 7,039 6.40

Total other 164,829 165,369 5.31

Total investment securities $ 4,340,903 $ 4,362,924 6.09%

(1) Weighted average yields were calculated using amortized cost on a fully taxable equivalent basis, assuming a 35% tax rate.
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The relatively short-term nature of our loans and leases also provides significant liquidity. As shown in Table 26, of the

$12.4 billion total commercial loans at December 31, 2006, approximately 35% matures within one year. In addition, during 2006

and 2005, $0.7 billion and $0.4 billion, respectively, in indirect automobile loans were sold, with such sales representing another

source of liquidity.

Table 26 — Maturity Schedule of Commercial Loans
At December 31, 2006

One Year One to After Percent
(in millions of dollars) or Less Five Years Five Years Total of Total

Commercial and industrial $ 2,911 $ 3,431 $ 1,508 $ 7,850 63.5%

Commercial real estate — construction 447 772 9 1,228 9.9

Commercial real estate — commercial 999 1,566 711 3,276 26.6

Total $ 4,357 $ 5,769 $ 2,228 $12,354 100.0%

Variable interest rates $ 4,182 $ 4,468 $ 1,896 $10,546 85.4%

Fixed interest rates 175 1,301 332 1,808 14.6

Total $ 4,357 $ 5,769 $ 2,228 $12,354 100.0%

Percent of total 35.3% 46.7% 18.0% 100.0%

Parent Company Liquidity

The parent company’s funding requirements consist primarily of dividends to shareholders, income taxes, funding of non-bank

subsidiaries, repurchases of our stock, debt service, and operating expenses. The parent company obtains funding to meet

obligations from dividends received from direct subsidiaries, net taxes collected from subsidiaries included in the Federal

consolidated tax return, fees for services provided to subsidiaries, and the issuance of debt securities.

We intend to maintain the Bank’s risk-based capital ratios at levels at which the Bank would be considered to be ‘‘well

capitalized’’ by regulators. As a result, the amount of dividends that can be paid to the parent company depends on the Bank’s

capital needs. At December 31, 2006, the Bank had tier one and total risk-based capital in excess of the minimum level required

to be considered to be ‘‘well-capitalized’’ of $143.2 million and $135.9 million, respectively. The bank could have declared and

paid $0.7 million of additional dividends to the parent company at December 31, 2006 without regulatory approval.

To help meet any additional liquidity needs, we have an open-ended, automatic shelf registration statement filed and effective

with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which permits us to issue an unspecified amount of debt or equity securities.

At December 31, 2006, the parent company had $412.7 million in cash or cash equivalents. There is approximately $350 million

that we anticipate will be paid by the parent company in connection with the proposed acquisition of Sky Financial. Considering

this potential obligation, and expected quarterly dividend payments, we believe the parent company has sufficient liquidity to

meet its cash flow obligations for the foreseeable future.

Credit Ratings

Credit ratings by the three major credit rating agencies are an important component of our liquidity profile. Among other

factors, the credit ratings are based on financial strength, credit quality and concentrations in the loan portfolio, the level and

volatility of earnings, capital adequacy, the quality of management, the liquidity of the balance sheet, the availability of a

significant base of core retail and commercial deposits, and our ability to access a broad array of wholesale funding sources.

Adverse changes in these factors could result in a negative change in credit ratings and impact not only the ability to raise funds

in the capital markets, but also the cost of these funds. In addition, certain financial on- and off-balance sheet arrangements

contain credit rating triggers that could increase funding needs if a negative rating change occurs. Letter of credit commitments

for marketable securities, interest rate swap collateral agreements, and certain asset securitization transactions contain credit rating

provisions. (See the Liquidity Risks section in Item 1A of the 2006 Annual Report on Form 10-K for additional discussion.)
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Credit ratings as of December 31, 2006, for the parent company and the Bank remained unchanged from December 31, 2005,

and were as follows:

Table 27 — Credit Ratings
December 31, 2006

Senior Unsecured Subordinated
Notes Notes Short-Term Outlook

Huntington Bancshares Incorporated

Moody’s Investor Service A3 Baal P-2 Stable

Standard and Poor’s BBB+ BBB A-2 Stable

Fitch Ratings A A– F1 Stable

The Huntington National Bank

Moody’s Investor Service A2 A3 P-1 Stable

Standard and Poor’s A– BBB+ A-2 Stable

Fitch Ratings A A– F1 Stable

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

In the normal course of business, we enter into various off-balance sheet arrangements. These arrangements include financial

guarantees contained in standby letters of credit issued by the Bank and commitments by the Bank to sell mortgage loans.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. These

guarantees are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing arrangements, including commercial paper, bond

financing, and similar transactions. Most of these arrangements mature within two years. Approximately 47% of standby letters of

credit are collateralized and most are expected to expire without being drawn upon. There were $1.2 billion, and $1.1 billion of

outstanding standby letters of credit at December 31, 2006, and December 31, 2005, respectively. Non-interest income was

recognized from the issuance of these standby letters of credit of $12.1 million, and $11.1 million for the years ending

December 31, 2006, and December 31, 2005, respectively. The carrying amount of deferred revenue related to standby letters of

credit at December 31, 2006, was $4.3 million. Standby letters of credit are included in the determination of the amount of risk-

based capital that we, and the Bank are required to hold.

The Bank enters into forward contracts relating to the mortgage banking business. At December 31, 2006, commitments to sell

residential real estate loans totaled $319.9 million. These contracts mature in less than one year.

Through our credit process, we monitor the credit risks of outstanding standby letters of credit. When it is probable that a

standby letter of credit will be drawn and not repaid in full, losses are recognized in provision for credit losses. We do not believe

that off-balance sheet arrangements will have a material impact on our liquidity or capital resources.

Table 28 — Contractual Obligations

At December 31, 2006

One Year 1 to 3 3 to 5 More than
(in millions of dollars) or Less Years Years 5 Years Total

Deposits without a stated maturity $ 15,055 $ — $ — $ — $15,055

Certificates of deposit and other time deposits 6,498 2,125 494 876 9,993

Other long-term debt 98 660 409 1,062 2,229

Short-term borrowings 1,676 — — — 1,676

Subordinated notes — — 152 1,135 1,287

Federal Home Loan Bank advances 200 400 397 — 997

Operating lease obligations 32 58 51 136 277

Operational Risk

As with all companies, there is risk inherent in the day-to-day operations that could result in losses due to human error,

inadequate or failed internal systems and controls, and external events. Risk Management through a combination of business

units and centralized processes, has the responsibility to manage the risk for the company through a process that assesses the

overall level of risk on a regular basis and identifies specific risks and the steps being taken to control them. Furthermore, a

system of committees is established to provide guidance over the process and escalate potential concerns to senior management
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on the Operational Risk Committee, executive management on the Risk Management Committee and the Risk Committee of the

board of directors, as appropriate.

We continue to develop and enhance policies and procedures to control the elements of risk found in our processes. While we are

not able to eliminate risk completely, our goal is to minimize the impact of a risk event and to be prepared to cover the result of

it through insurance, earnings, and capital.

An enterprise risk group performs certain overarching operational risk activities. These include monitoring adherence to

corporate policies governing risk, business continuity programs to assure that operations to serve our customers continue during

emergency situations, and information security to monitor and address electronic and sensitive information threats for the

company.

Capital

Capital is managed both at the Bank and on a consolidated basis. Capital levels are maintained based on regulatory capital

requirements and the economic capital required to support credit, market, liquidity, and operational risks inherent in our

business, and to provide the flexibility needed for future growth and new business opportunities. We place significant emphasis

on the maintenance of a strong capital position, which promotes investor confidence, provides access to the national markets

under favorable terms, and enhances business growth and acquisition opportunities. The importance of managing capital is also

recognized and we continually strive to maintain an appropriate balance between capital adequacy and providing attractive

returns to shareholders.

Shareholders’ equity totaled $3.0 billion at December 31, 2006. This balance represented a $0.5 billion increase during 2006,

primarily reflecting the issuance of shares pursuant to the acquisition of Unizan.

At December 31, 2006, we had unused authority to repurchase up to 3.9 million common shares. This authorization may be used

to help mitigate the dilutive earnings impact resulting from the issuance of stock options and restricted stock. All purchases

under the current authorization will be made from time-to-time in the open market or through privately negotiated transactions

depending on market conditions.

We evaluate several measures of capital, along with the customary three primary regulatory ratios: Tier 1 Risk-based Capital, Total

Risk-based Capital, and Tier 1 Leverage.

The Federal Reserve Board, which supervises and regulates the parent, sets minimum capital requirements for each of these

regulatory capital ratios. In the calculation of these risk-based capital ratios, risk weightings are assigned to certain asset and off-

balance sheet items such as interest rate swaps, loan commitments, and securitizations. Our Tier 1 Risk-based Capital, Total Risk-

based Capital, Tier 1 Leverage ratios and risk-adjusted assets for five years are shown in Table 29 and are well in excess of

minimum levels established for ‘‘well capitalized’’ institutions of 6.00%, 10.00%, and 5.00%, respectively.

The Bank is primarily supervised and regulated by the OCC, which establishes regulatory capital guidelines for banks similar to

those established for bank holding companies by the Federal Reserve Board. At December 31, 2006, the Bank had regulatory

capital ratios in excess of ‘‘well capitalized’’ regulatory minimums.

Table 29 — Capital Adequacy

‘‘Well-
At December 31,Capitalized’’

(in millions of dollars) Minimums 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Total risk-weighted assets $ 31,155 $29,599 $29,542 $28,164 $27,030
Ratios:

Tier 1 leverage ratio 5.00% 8.00% 8.34% 8.42% 7.98% 8.51%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio 6.00 8.93 9.13 9.08 8.53 8.34
Total risk-based capital ratio 10.00 12.79 12.42 12.48 11.95 11.25
Tangible equity ratio / asset ratio 6.87 7.19 7.18 6.79 7.22
Tangible equity / risk-weighted assets ratio 7.65 7.91 7.86 7.31 7.29

Our tangible equity ratio at December 31, 2006, was 6.87%, down from 7.19% at the end of 2005. Contributing to the decline

was the implementation of Statement No. 158, Employer’s Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans.

This decreased equity by $83.0 million but had no effect on reported net income. This implementation contributed 21 basis

points of the 32 basis point reduction in the tangible equity ratio from the end of last year. The remainder of the decline was

due to the repurchase of shares during 2006 and the impact of the Unizan merger. We have targeted a tangible equity to asset
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ratio of 6.25%-6.50% given the current portfolio risk profile. Partially offsetting these negative impacts was the positive impact

from retained earnings.

The decline in risk-based capital ratios from the year-ago period reflected same factors causing the decline in tangible equity to

assets ratio, except that the impact of adopting Statement No. 158 has not been reflected in the risk-based capital, pending

resolution by banking regulators of the capital treatment of this pronouncement.

Another measure of capital adequacy favored by one of the rating agencies is tangible common equity to risk-weighted assets.

This measurement utilizes risk-weighted assets, as defined in the regulatory capital ratio. The tangible common equity to risk-

weighted assets ratio at December 31, 2006, was 7.65%, down from 7.91% at the end of 2005. The ratio was impacted by the

addition of higher risk-weighted assets during the year and by the repurchase of 16.0 million shares over this 12-month period.

ESTIMATING THE FINANCIAL IMPACT DUE TO THE UNIZAN MERGER

The merger with Unizan Financial Corp. (Unizan) was completed on March 1, 2006. At the time of acquisition, Unizan had

assets of $2.5 billion, including $1.6 billion of loans and core deposits of $1.5 billion. Unizan results were only in consolidated

results for 10 months of 2006. (See Significant Factor 1)

Given the impact of the merger on reported 2006 results, we believe that an understanding of the impacts of the merger is

necessary to better understand underlying performance trends. When comparing post-merger period results to pre-merger

periods, two terms relating to the impact of the Unizan merger on reported results are used:

– ‘‘Merger-related’’ refers to amounts and percentage changes representing the impact attributable to the merger.

– ‘‘Merger costs’’ represent expenses associated with merger integration activities, primarily systems conversion cost and

employee retention compensation.

The following methodology has been implemented to estimate the approximate effect of the Unizan merger used to determine

‘‘merger-related’’ impacts.

Balance Sheet Items
For loans and leases, as well as core deposits, balances as of the acquisition date are pro-rated to the post-merger period being

used in the comparison. For example, to estimate the impact on 2006 first quarter average balances, one-third of the closing date

balance was used as those balances were in reported results for only one month of the quarter. Quarterly estimated impacts for

the 2006 second, third and fourth quarter results were developed using this same pro-rata methodology. Full-year 2006 estimated

results represent the annual average of each quarter’s estimate. This methodology assumes acquired balances will remain constant

over time.

Income Statement Items
For income statement line items, Unizan’s actual full year 2005 results were used for pro-rating the impact on post-merger

periods. For example, to estimate the 2006 first quarter impact of the merger on personnel costs, one-twelfth of Unizan’s full-year

2005 personnel costs was used. Full quarter and year-to-date estimated impacts for subsequent periods were developed using this

same pro-rata methodology. This results in an approximate impact since the methodology does not adjust for any unusual items

or seasonal factors in Unizan’s 2005 reported results, or synergies realized since the merger date. The one exception to this

methodology relates to the amortization of intangibles expense where the actual post-merger amount was used.

Table 30 provides detail of changes to selected full-year 2006 reported results to quantify the estimated impact of the Unizan

merger and the impact of all other factors using this methodology:
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Table 30 — Estimated Impact of Unizan Merger
2006 Twelve Months versus 2005 Twelve Months

Twelve Months Ended Unizan

December 31, Change OtherMerger Merger

2006 2005 Amount % Related Costs Amount

Average Loans and Deposits (in millions)

Loans
Middle-market C&I $ 5,501 $ 4,817 $ 684 14.2% $ 58 $ — $ 626
Middle-market CRE 3,950 3,586 364 10.2 603 — (239)
Small business 2,414 2,224 190 8.5 — — 190

Total commercial 11,865 10,627 1,238 11.6 661 — 577

Automobile loans and leases 4,088 4,465 (377) (8.4) 59 — (436)
Home equity 4,970 4,752 218 4.6 186 — 32
Residential mortgage 4,581 4,081 500 12.3 340 — 160
Other consumer 439 383 56 14.6 140 — (84)

Total consumer 14,078 13,681 397 2.9 725 — (328)

Total loans $ 25,943 $ 24,308 $ 1,635 6.7% $ 1,386 $ — $ 249

Deposits
Demand deposits — non-interest bearing $ 3,530 $ 3,379 $ 151 4.5% $ 144 $ — $ 7
Demand deposits — interest bearing 7,742 7,658 84 1.1 202 — (118)
Savings and other domestic time deposits 2,992 3,156 (164) (5.2) 426 — (590)
Core certificates of deposit 5,050 3,334 1,716 51.5 517 — 1,199

Total core deposits 19,314 17,527 1,787 10.2 1,289 — 498

Other deposits 4,870 4,485 385 8.6 150 — 235

Total deposits $ 24,184 $ 22,012 $ 2,172 9.9% $ 1,439 $ — $ 733

Selected Income Statement Categories
(in thousands)

Net interest income — FTE $1,035,202 $975,804 $ 59,398 6.1% $58,980 $ — $ 418

Service charges on deposit accounts $ 185,713 $167,834 $ 17,879 10.7% $ 5,260 $ — $ 12,619
Trust services 89,955 77,405 12,550 16.2 5,510 — 7,040
Brokerage and insurance income 58,835 53,619 5,216 9.7 1,520 — 3,696
Bank owned life insurance income 43,775 40,736 3,039 7.5 2,620 — 419
Other service charges and fees 51,354 44,348 7,006 15.8 1,030 — 5,976
Mortgage banking income (loss) 41,491 28,333 13,158 46.4 860 — 12,298
Securities gains (losses) (73,191) (8,055) (65,136) N.M. — — (65,136)
Gains on sales of automobile loans 3,095 1,211 1,884 N.M. — — 1,884
Other income 116,927 93,836 23,091 24.6 7,120 — 15,971

Sub-total before automobile operating lease income 517,954 499,267 18,687 3.7 23,920 — (5,233)
Automobile operating lease income 43,115 133,015 (89,900) (67.6) — — (89,900)

Total non-interest income $ 561,069 $632,282 $(71,213) (11.3)% $23,920 $ — $(95,133)

Personnel costs $ 541,228 $481,658 $ 59,570 12.4% $25,750 $ 695 $ 33,125
Net occupancy 71,281 71,092 189 0.3 4,300 260 (4,371)
Outside data processing and other services 78,779 74,638 4,141 5.5 1,670 1,531 940
Equipment 69,912 63,124 6,788 10.8 1,720 45 5,023
Professional services 27,053 34,569 (7,516) (21.7) 4,910 137 (12,563)
Marketing 31,728 26,279 5,449 20.7 890 734 3,825
Telecommunications 19,252 18,648 604 3.2 1,220 148 (764)
Printing and supplies 13,864 12,573 1,291 10.3 — 159 1,132
Amortization of intangibles 9,962 829 9,133 N.M. 9,134 — (1)
Other expense 106,649 82,560 24,089 29.2 10,090 40 13,959

Sub-total before automobile operating lease expense 969,708 865,970 103,738 12.0 59,684 3,749 40,305
Automobile operating lease expense 31,286 103,850 (72,564) (69.9) — — (72,564)

Total non-interest expense $1,000,994 $969,820 $ 31,174 3.2% $59,684 $3,749 $(32,259)
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Table 30 — Estimated Impact of Unizan Merger
2006 Fourth Quarter versus 2005 Fourth Quarter

Unizan

Fourth Quarter Change OtherMerger Merger

2006 2005 Amount % Related Costs Amount %

Average Loans and Deposits
(in millions)

Loans
Middle-market C&I $ 5,831 $ 4,946 $ 885 17.9% $ 70 $ — $ 815 16.5%
Middle-market CRE 3,938 3,598 340 9.4 723 — (383) (10.6)
Small business 2,543 2,230 313 14.0 — — 313 14.0

Total commercial 12,312 10,774 1,538 14.3 793 — 745 6.9

Automobile loans and leases 3,949 4,355 (406) (9.3) 71 — (477) (11.0)
Home equity 4,973 4,781 192 4.0 223 — (31) (0.6)
Residential mortgage 4,635 4,165 470 11.3 409 — 61 1.5
Other consumer 430 393 37 9.4 167 — (130) (33.1)

Total consumer 13,987 13,694 293 2.1 870 — (577) (4.2)

Total loans $ 26,299 $ 24,468 $ 1,831 7.5% $ 1,663 $ — $ 168 0.7%

Deposits
Demand deposits — non-interest

bearing $ 3,580 $ 3,444 $ 136 3.9% $ 173 $ — $ (37) (1.1)%
Demand deposits — interest bearing 7,767 7,496 271 3.6 243 — 28 0.4
Savings and other domestic time

deposits 2,849 2,984 (135) (4.5) 511 — (646) (21.6)
Core certificates of deposit 5,380 3,891 1,489 38.3 620 — 869 22.3

Total core deposits 19,576 17,815 1,761 9.9 1,547 — 214 1.2

Other deposits 5,132 4,627 505 10.9 180 — 325 7.0

Total deposits $ 24,708 $ 22,442 $ 2,266 10.1% $ 1,727 $ — $ 539 2.4%

Selected Income Statement Categories
(in thousands)

Net interest income — FTE $262,104 $247,513 $ 14,591 5.9% $17,694 $ — $ (3,103) (1.3)%

Service charges on deposit accounts $ 48,548 $ 42,083 $ 6,465 15.4% $ 1,578 $ — $ 4,887 11.6%
Trust services 23,511 20,425 3,086 15.1 1,653 — 1,433 7.0
Brokerage and insurance income 14,600 13,101 1,499 11.4 456 — 1,043 8.0
Bank owned life insurance income 10,804 10,389 415 4.0 786 — (371) (3.6)
Other service charges and fees 13,784 11,488 2,296 20.0 309 — 1,987 17.3
Mortgage banking income (loss) 6,169 8,818 (2,649) (30.0) 258 — (2,907) (33.0)
Securities gains (losses) (15,804) (8,770) (7,034) 80.2 — — (7,034) 80.2
Gains on sales of automobile loans 1,252 455 797 N.M. — — 797 N.M.
Other income 32,398 26,799 5,599 20.9 2,136 — 3,463 12.9

Sub-total before automobile operating
lease income 135,262 124,788 10,474 8.4 7,176 — 3,298 2.6

Automobile operating lease income 5,344 22,534 (17,190) (76.3) — — (17,190) (76.3)

Total non-interest income $140,606 $147,322 $ (6,716) (4.6)% $ 7,176 $ — $(13,892) (9.4)%

Personnel costs $137,944 $116,111 $ 21,833 18.8% $ 7,725 $(373) $ 14,481 12.5%
Net occupancy 17,279 17,940 (661) (3.7) 1,290 — (1,951) (10.9)
Outside data processing and other

services 20,695 19,693 1,002 5.1 501 (82) 583 3.0
Equipment 18,151 16,093 2,058 12.8 516 — 1,542 9.6
Professional services 8,958 7,440 1,518 20.4 1,473 24 21 0.3
Marketing 6,207 7,145 (938) (13.1) 267 — (1,205) (16.9)
Telecommunications 4,619 4,453 166 3.7 366 — (200) (4.5)
Printing and supplies 3,610 3,084 526 17.1 — 1 525 17.0
Amortization of intangibles 2,993 218 2,775 N.M. 2,786 — (11) (5.0)
Other expense 43,365 20,995 22,370 N.M. 3,027 1 19,342 92.1

Sub-total before automobile operating
lease expense 263,821 213,172 50,649 23.8 17,951 (429) 33,127 15.5

Automobile operating lease expense 3,969 17,183 (13,214) (76.9) — — (13,214) (76.9)

Total non-interest expense $267,790 $230,355 $ 37,435 16.3% $17,951 $(429) $ 19,913 8.6%
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LINES OF BUSINESS DISCUSSION

This section reviews financial performance from a line of business perspective and should be read in conjunction with the

Discussion of Results and other sections for a full understanding of consolidated financial performance.

We have three distinct lines of business: Regional Banking, Dealer Sales, and the Private Financial and Capital Markets Group

(PFCMG). A fourth segment includes our Treasury function and other unallocated assets, liabilities, revenue, and expense. Line of

business results are determined based upon our management reporting system, which assigns balance sheet and income statement

items to each of the business segments. The process is designed around our organizational and management structure and,

accordingly, the results derived are not necessarily comparable with similar information published by other financial institutions.

The Capital Markets Group is managed through the Private Financial Group, combining these two segments better reflects the

management accountability and decision making structure. An overview of this system is provided below, along with a

description of each segment and discussion of financial results.

FUNDS TRANSFER PRICING

We use a centralized funds transfer pricing (FTP) methodology to attribute appropriate net interest income to the business

segments. The Treasury/Other business segment charges (credits) an internal cost of funds for assets held in (or pays for funding

provided by) each line of business. The FTP rate is based on prevailing market interest rates for comparable duration assets (or

liabilities). Deposits of an indeterminate maturity receive an FTP credit based on vintage-based pool rate. Other assets, liabilities,

and capital are charged (credited) with a four-year moving average FTP rate. The intent of the FTP methodology is to eliminate

all interest rate risk from the lines of business by providing matched duration funding of assets and liabilities. The result is to

centralize the financial impact, management, and reporting of interest rate and liquidity risk in Treasury/Other where it can be

monitored and managed.

The FTP methodology also provides for a charge (credit) to the line of business when a fixed-rate loan is sold and the internal

funding associated with the loan is extinguished. The charge (credit) to the line of business represents the cost (or benefit) to

Treasury/Other of the early extinguishment of the internal fixed-rate funding. This charge (credit) has no impact on consolidated

financial results.

USE OF OPERATING EARNINGS

We use earnings on an operating basis, rather than on a GAAP basis, to measure underlying performance trends for each

business segment. Operating earnings represent GAAP earnings adjusted to exclude the impact of certain items discussed in the

Significant Factors Influencing Financial Performance Comparisons section, Table 3, and Table 31. (In addition to this discussion,

Table 3, and Table 31, see Note 27 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.) Analyzing earnings on an operating basis is

very helpful in assessing underlying performance trends, a critical factor used to determine the success of strategies and future

earnings capabilities.
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Table 31 — Lines of Business — GAAP Earnings vs. Operating Earnings Reconciliation(1)

(in thousands of dollars) Regional Banking Dealer Sales PFCMG Treasury/Other Total

2006

Net income — GAAP $ 349,548 $ 59,894 $ 53,157 $ (1,378) $461,221
Change from prior year —$ 57,119 (6,391) 5,555 (7,153) 49,130
Change from prior year — % 19.5% (9.6)% 11.7% N.M.% 11.9%

Net income — operating $ 349,548 $ 59,894 $ 53,157 $ (1,378) $461,221
Change from prior year —$ 57,119 (6,391) 5,555 (7,153) 49,130
Change from prior year — % 19.5% (9.6)% 11.7% N.M.% 11.9%

2005

Net income — GAAP $ 292,429 $ 66,285 $ 47,602 $ 5,775 $412,091
Change from prior year —$ 42,466 (6,881) 2,728 (25,147) 13,166
Change from prior year — % 17.0% (9.4)% 6.1% (81.3)% 3.3%

Net income — operating $ 292,429 $ 66,285 $ 47,602 $ 5,775 $412,091
Change from prior year —$ 42,466 1,717 2,728 (23,763) 23,148
Change from prior year — % 17.0% 2.7% 6.1% (80.4)% 6.0%

2004

Net income — GAAP $ 249,963 $ 73,166 $ 44,874 $ 30,922 $398,925
Restructuring releases — — — (748) (748)
Gain on sale of automobile loans — (8,598) — (636) (9,234)

Net income — operating $ 249,963 $ 64,568 $ 44,874 $ 29,538 $388,943

(1) See Significant Factors Influencing Financial Performance Comparisons section.
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Regional Banking

(This section should be read in conjunction with Significant Factors 1, 2, 4, 5 and 7.)

Objectives, Strategies and Priorities
Our Regional Banking line of business provides traditional banking products and services to consumer, small business, and

commercial customers located in its eight operating regions within the five states of Ohio, Michigan, West Virginia, Indiana, and

Kentucky. It provides these services through a banking network of 371 branches, over 980 ATMs, along with Internet and

telephone banking channels. It also provides certain services outside of these five states, including mortgage banking and

equipment leasing. Each region is further divided into retail and commercial banking units. Retail products and services include

home equity loans and lines of credit, first mortgage loans, direct installment loans, small business loans, personal and business

deposit products, as well as sales of investment and insurance services. At December 31, 2006, Retail Banking accounted for 59%

and 78% of total Regional Banking loans and deposits, respectively. Commercial Banking serves middle market and large

commercial banking relationships, which use a variety of banking products and services including, but not limited to, commercial

loans, international trade, cash management, leasing, interest rate protection products, capital market alternatives, 401(k) plans,

and mezzanine investment capabilities.

We have a business model that emphasizes the delivery of a complete set of banking products and services offered by larger

banks, but distinguished by local decision-making about the pricing and the offering of these products. Our strategy is to focus

on building a deeper relationship with our customers by providing a ‘‘Simply the Best’’ service experience. This focus on service

requires continued investments in state-of-the-art platform technology in our branches, award-winning retail and business

websites for our customers, extensive development of associates, and internal processes that empower our local bankers to serve

our customers better. We expect the combination of local decision-making and ‘‘Simply the Best’’ service will result in a

competitive advantage and drive revenue and earnings growth.

2006 versus 2005 Performance
Regional Banking contributed $349.5 million, or 76%, of total company net operating earnings for the year 2006 ending

December 31, 2006, up $57.1 million, or 20%, from last year. This improvement primarily reflected a $145.1 million, or 13%,

increase in fully taxable equivalent revenue offset by a $63.2 million, or 11%, increase in non-interest expense and a $30.8 million

increase in provision for income taxes. Our ROA was 1.71%, up from 1.58% for 2005 with a ROE of 30.6%, up from 28.9% a

year-ago.

Regional Banking results for 2006 were impacted by the acquisition of Unizan on March 1, 2006. At the time of acquisition,

Unizan had loans of $1.6 billion and core deposits of $1.5 billion, most of which were assigned to Regional Banking. As a result,

performance comparisons between 2006 and 2005 are affected, as Unizan results were not in 2005 results. Comparisons of 2006

reported results compared with 2005 pre-merger results are impacted as follows:

) Increased certain reported period-end balance sheet and credit quality items (e.g. non-performing loans).

) Increased reported average balance sheet, revenue, expense and credit quality results (e.g. net charge-offs)

54

%%TRANSMSG*** Transmitting Job: L24508 PCN: 145000000 *** %%PCMSG|54     |00018|Yes|No|02/22/2007 15:32|0|1|Page is valid, no graphics -- Color: D|



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

Revenue growth reflected a 13% increase in net interest income resulting from a $1.8 billion increase in average loan balances

and a 12 basis point increase in net interest margin. Higher loan and deposit balances reflected improved sales efforts. Average

loans and leases increased across all regions:

Regional Banking Average Loans & Leases

Change
from

(in millions of dollars) 2006 2005 2005 2004

Region

Central Ohio $ 3,519 11% $ 3,179 $ 2,957

Northern Ohio 2,609 3 2,524 2,373

Southern Ohio/Kentucky 2,161 6 2,039 1,762

Eastern Ohio(1) 1,268 N.M. 378 341

West Michigan 2,399 2 2,356 2,200

East Michigan 1,581 6 1,492 1,351

West Virginia 1,046 12 921 830

Indiana 985 — 986 813

Mortgage and equipment leasing groups 3,538 5 3,381 2,592

Total loans and leases $ 19,106 11% $17,256 $15,219

N.M., not a meaningful value.

(1) Eastern Ohio results reflect the impact of the Unizan acquisition.

Average loans and leases grew in most categories compared to 2005, including residential mortgages, commercial loans, and home

equity loans and lines of credit. Residential mortgage and home equity growth rates in 2006 were 13% and 5%, respectively.

Residential mortgage loans grew, as interest rates remained low, even though there was a 14% decline in closed loan origination

volume from 2005. Commercial loan growth reflected a 15% increase in middle-market commercial and industrial loans as well

as a 13% growth in middle-market CRE.

Provision for credit losses decreased $5.9 million, or 12%, compared to 2005. This reduction was driven by a decrease in the

allowance for loan losses from 1.22% in 2005 to 1.14% in 2006, but was partially offset by an increase in net charge-offs,

including the impact of the Unizan acquisition. The net charge-off ratio remained flat at 0.30% of total average loans.

The increase in non-interest expense was driven primarily by the acquisition of Unizan, but also reflected increased marketing

spending to acquire new checking accounts and higher costs related to additional branches. During the year, we opened 8 new

banking offices while consolidating 5 offices and relocating several others. The efficiency ratio improved to 52.7% in 2006,

compared to 54.0% in 2005.

Many of the key operating performance drivers improved compared with 2005. Since we focus on developing relationships, we

monitor the ‘‘cross-sell’’ ratio as an indicator of our sales performance. This ratio measures success in selling multiple products to

households. In Retail Banking the 90-day cross-sell ratio was 2.84, up from 2.80 one year ago, while the small business cross-sell

ratio was 2.27, down from 2.34 one year ago. In addition, customer bases continued to expand. Period-end Retail Banking non-

interest bearing checking account (DDA) households totaled 559,574, an increase of 44,884, or 9%, from 2005. The number of

small business DDA relationships was up 6,472, or 12%. The DDA is viewed as the primary banking relationship account as most

55

%%TRANSMSG*** Transmitting Job: L24508 PCN: 146000000 *** %%PCMSG|55     |00012|Yes|No|02/22/2007 15:32|0|1|Page is valid, no graphics -- Color: D|



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

additional services are cross-sold to customers after first establishing a DDA account. As a result, growth in average deposits was

also broad-based:

Regional Banking Average Deposits

Change
from

(in millions of dollars) 2006 2005 2005 2004

Region

Central Ohio $ 4,744 6% $ 4,496 $ 4,186

Northern Ohio 3,594 3 3,495 3,266

Southern Ohio/Kentucky 2,182 19 1,829 1,551

Eastern Ohio(1) 1,554 N.M. 570 523

West Michigan 2,827 5 2,687 2,610

East Michigan 2,299 1 2,271 2,089

West Virginia 1,499 7 1,399 1,341

Indiana 829 14 728 656

Mortgage and equipment leasing groups 182 (8) 198 214

Total deposits $ 19,710 12% $17,673 $16,436

N.M., not a meaningful value.

(1) Eastern Ohio results reflect the impact of the Unizan acquisition.

The 12% increase in average deposits reflected 43% growth in domestic time deposits. Interest bearing and non-interest bearing

deposits grew 1% and 6%, respectively, from the year-ago period, while savings deposits declined 10%. The number of on-line

consumer banking customers at December 31, 2006 grew 18% to 289,868 customers.

2005 versus 2004 Performance
Regional Banking contributed $292.4 million, or 71%, of our net operating earnings in 2005, up $42.5 million, or 17% from

2004. This increase primarily reflected a $104.3 million, or 11% increase in fully taxable equivalent revenue partially offset by a

$43.5 million increase in provision for credit losses. Net interest income increased $101.5 million, primarily driven by a 13%

increase in average loans, and a 5 basis point rise in net interest margin. The ROA and ROE for Regional Banking were 1.58%

and 28.9%, respectively, up from 1.52% and 24.2% in 2004.
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Table 32 — Regional Banking(1)

Change From 2005 Change From 2004

2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

INCOME STATEMENT (in thousands of dollars)

Net interest income $ 883,536 $ 104,123 13.4% $ 779,413 $101,460 15.0% $677,953
Provision for credit losses 45,320 (5,926) (11.6) 51,246 43,532 N.M. 7,714

Net interest income after provision for credit
losses 838,216 110,049 15.1 728,167 57,928 8.6 670,239

Service charges on deposit accounts 181,266 15,889 9.6 165,377 (1,082) (0.7) 166,459
Brokerage and insurance income 17,084 1,154 7.2 15,930 (481) (2.9) 16,411
Trust services 1,197 283 31.0 914 (91) (9.1) 1,005
Mortgage banking 38,982 800 2.1 38,182 1,920 5.3 36,262
Other service charges and fees 50,809 6,955 15.9 43,854 2,733 6.6 41,121
Other income 62,147 15,985 34.6 46,162 (215) (0.5) 46,377

Total non-interest income before securities gains 351,485 41,066 13.2 310,419 2,784 0.9 307,635
Securities gains — (18) (100.0) 18 4 28.6 14

Total non-interest income 351,485 41,048 13.2 310,437 2,788 0.9 307,649

Personnel costs 272,573 29,877 12.3 242,696 (3,486) (1.4) 246,182
Other expense 379,362 33,345 9.6 346,017 (1,129) (0.3) 347,146

Total non-interest expense 651,935 63,222 10.7 588,713 (4,615) (0.8) 593,328

Income before income taxes 537,766 87,875 19.5 449,891 65,331 17.0 384,560
Provision for income taxes(2) 188,218 30,756 19.5 157,462 22,865 17.0 134,597

Net income — operating(1) $ 349,548 $ 57,119 19.5% $ 292,429 $ 42,466 17.0% $249,963

Revenue — fully taxable equivalent (FTE)
Net interest income $ 883,536 $ 104,123 13.4% $ 779,413 $101,460 15.0% $677,953
Tax equivalent adjustment(2) 1,021 (35) (3.3) 1,056 41 4.0 1,015

Net interest income (FTE) 884,557 104,088 13.3 780,469 101,501 14.9 678,968
Non-interest income 351,485 41,048 13.2 310,437 2,788 0.9 307,649

Total revenue (FTE) $1,236,042 $ 145,136 13.3% $1,090,906 $104,289 10.6% $986,617

Total revenue excluding securities gains (FTE) $1,236,042 $ 145,154 13.3% $1,090,888 $104,285 10.6% $986,603

SELECTED AVERAGE BALANCES (in millions of dollars)

Loans:
Commercial

Middle market commercial and industrial $ 4,107 $ 531 14.8% $ 3,576 $ 303 9.3% $ 3,273
Middle market commercial real estate

Construction 1,207 (416) (25.6) 1,623 232 16.7 1,391
Commercial 2,486 853 52.2 1,633 20 1.2 1,613

Small business loans 2,414 190 8.5 2,224 221 11.0 2,003

Total commercial 10,214 1,158 12.8 9,056 776 9.4 8,280

Consumer
Auto loans — indirect 2 (1) (33.3) 3 (1) (25.0) 4
Home equity loans & lines of credit 4,630 202 4.6 4,428 485 12.3 3,943
Residential mortgage 3,956 446 12.7 3,510 816 30.3 2,694
Other loans 305 35 13.0 270 (37) (12.1) 307

Total consumer 8,893 682 8.3 8,211 1,263 18.2 6,948

Total loans & leases $ 19,107 $ 1,840 10.7% $ 17,267 $ 2,039 13.4% $ 15,228

Deposits:
Non-interest bearing deposits $ 3,312 $ 184 5.9% $ 3,128 $ 142 4.8% $ 2,986
Interest bearing demand deposits 6,996 82 1.2 6,914 449 6.9 6,465
Savings deposits 2,347 (246) (9.5) 2,593 (179) (6.5) 2,772
Domestic time deposits 6,588 1,971 42.7 4,617 828 21.9 3,789
Foreign time deposits 472 49 11.6 423 6 1.4 417

Total deposits $ 19,715 $ 2,040 11.5% $ 17,675 $ 1,246 7.6% $ 16,429

N.M., not a meaningful value.

(1) Operating basis, see Lines of Business section for definition.

(2) Calculated assuming a 35% tax rate.
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Table 32 — Regional Banking(1)

Change From 2005 Change From 2004

2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

PERFORMANCE METRICS

Return on average assets 1.71% 0.13% 1.58% 0.06% 1.52%
Return on average equity 30.6 1.7 28.9 4.7 24.2
Net interest margin 4.58 0.12 4.46 0.05 4.41
Efficiency ratio 52.7 (1.3) 54.0 (6.1) 60.1

CREDIT QUALITY (in thousands of dollars)

Net charge-offs by loan type
Commercial

Middle market commercial and industrial $ 2,499 $ (7,000) (73.7)% $ 9,499 $ 8,523 N.M.% $ 976
Middle market commercial real estate 6,264 1,789 40.0 4,475 988 28.3 3,487
Small business loans 15,225 3,274 27.4 11,951 6,385 N.M. 5,566

Total commercial 23,988 (1,937) (7.5) 25,925 15,896 N.M. 10,029

Consumer
Auto loans (78) (107) N.M. 29 (1) (3.3) 30
Home equity loans & lines of credit 20,215 2,980 17.3 17,235 3,416 24.7 13,819
Residential mortgage 4,473 2,312 N.M. 2,161 634 41.5 1,527
Other loans 8,324 2,517 43.3 5,807 (136) (2.3) 5,943

Total consumer 32,934 7,702 30.5 25,232 3,913 18.4 21,319

Total net charge-offs $ 56,922 $ 5,765 11.3% $51,157 $19,809 63.2% $31,348

Net charge-offs — annualized percentages
Commercial

Middle market commercial and industrial 0.06% (0.21)% 0.27% 0.24% 0.03%
Middle market commercial real estate 0.17 0.03 0.14 0.02 0.12
Small business loans 0.63 0.09 0.54 0.26 0.28

Total commercial 0.23 (0.06) 0.29 0.17 0.12

Consumer
Auto loans (3.90) (4.87) 0.97 0.22 0.75
Home equity loans & lines of credit 0.44 0.05 0.39 0.04 0.35
Residential mortgage 0.11 0.05 0.06 — 0.06
Other loans 2.73 0.58 2.15 0.22 1.93

Total consumer 0.37 0.06 0.31 — 0.31

Total net charge-offs 0.30% —% 0.30% 0.09% 0.21%

Non-performing loans and leases (in millions of dollars)

Middle market commercial and industrial $ 33 $ 10 43.5% $ 23 $ 1 4.5% $ 22
Middle market commercial real estate 35 19 N.M. 16 14 N.M. 2
Small business loans 26 (3) (10.3) 29 14 93.3 15
Residential mortgage 29 11 61.1 18 6 50.0 12
Home equity 15 4 36.4 11 4 57.1 7

Total non-performing loans and leases 138 41 42.3 97 39 67.2 58
Other real estate, net (OREO) 50 35 N.M. 15 6 66.7 9

Total non-performing assets $ 188 $ 76 67.9% $ 112 $ 45 67.2% $ 67

Accruing loans past due 90 days or more $ 47 $ 6 14.6% $ 41 $ (41) (95.3)% $ 43
Allowance for loan and lease losses (ALLL) (eop) 221 8 3.8 213 (7) (3.2) 220
ALLL as a % of total loans and leases 1.14% (0.08)% 1.22% (0.11)% 1.33%
ALLL as a % of NPLs 160.1 (59.5) 219.6 (159.7) 379.3
ALLL + OREO as a % of NPAs 144.1 (59.5) 203.6 (138.2) 341.8
NPLs as a % of total loans and leases 0.71 0.16 0.55 0.20 0.35
NPAs as a % of total loans and leases + OREO 0.97 0.33 0.64 0.24 0.40

N.M., not a meaningful value.

eop — End of Period.

(1) Operating basis, see Lines of Business section for definition.
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Table 32 — Regional Banking(1)

Change From 2005 Change From 2004

2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
# employees — full-time equivalent (eop) 4,888 359 7.9% 4,529 (137) (2.9)% 4,666

Retail Banking

Average loans (in millions) $ 5,847 $ 717 14.0% $ 5,130 $ 625 13.9% $ 4,505
Average deposits (in millions) 12,833 1,253 10.8 11,580 549 5.0 11,031

# employees — full-time equivalent (eop) 3,573 328 10.1 3,245 (159) (4.7) 3,404
# banking offices (eop) 371 37 11.1 334 — — 334
# ATMs (eop) 988 44 4.7 944 240 34.1 704
# DDA households (eop)

(2) 559,574 44,884 8.7 514,690 11,759 2.3 502,931
# New relationships 90-day cross-sell (average)

(2) 2.84 0.04 1.4 2.80 0.43 18.1 2.37
# on-line customers (eop)

(2) 289,868 44,725 18.2 245,143 33,751 16.0 211,392
% on-line retail household penetration (eop)

(2) 49% 4% 45% 5% 40%

Small Business

Average loans (in millions) $ 2,414 $ 190 8.5% $ 2,224 $ 88 4.1% $ 2,136
Average deposits (in millions) 2,426 325 15.5 2,101 123 6.2 1,978

# employees — full-time equivalent (eop) 317 47 17.6 269 5 2.0 264
# business DDA relationships (eop)

(2) 60,470 6,472 12.0 53,998 3,141 6.2 50,857
# New relationships 90-day cross-sell (average)

(2) 2.27 (0.07) (3.0) 2.34 0.13 6.0 2.21

Commercial Banking

Average loans (in millions) $ 7,807 $ 849 12.2% $ 6,958 $ 611 9.6% $ 6,347
Average deposits (in millions) 4,286 479 12.6 3,807 564 17.4 3,243

# employees — full-time equivalent (eop) 467 35 8.2 432 (31) (6.6) 463
# customers (eop)

(2) 5,694 1,058 22.8 4,636 (877) (15.9) 5,513

Mortgage Banking

Average loans (in millions)
(3) $ 3,039 $ 84 2.8% $ 2,955 $ 715 31.9% $ 2,240

Average deposits (in millions) 170 (17) (9.1) 187 10 5.6 177

# employees — full-time equivalent (eop) 530 (53) (9.0) 583 47 8.8 536

Closed loan volume (in millions)
(2) $ 2,822 $ (462) (14.1) $ 3,284 $ (909) (21.7) $ 4,193

Portfolio closed loan volume (in millions)
(2) 1,040 (242) (18.9) 1,282 (1,276) (49.9) 2,559

Agency delivery volume (in millions)
(2) 1,558 (131) (7.7) 1,689 45 2.7 1,644

Total servicing portfolio (in millions)
(2) 12,953 1,371 11.8 11,582 827 7.7 10,755

Portfolio serviced for others (in millions)
(2) 8,252 976 13.4 7,276 415 6.0 6,861

Mortgage servicing rights (in millions)
(2) 131.1 39.8 43.7 91.3 14.2 18.4 77.1

N.M., not a meaningful value.
N/A — Not Available.
eop — End of Period.

(1) Operating basis, see Lines of Business section for definition.

(2) Periods prior to 2Q06 exclude Unizan.

(3) Unizan mortgage loans in Retail Banking.
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Dealer Sales

(See Significant Factors 3, 5, and 7 and the Operating Lease Assets Section.)

Objectives, Strategies, and Priorities
Our Dealer Sales line of business provides a variety of banking products and services to more than 3,500 automotive dealerships

within our primary banking markets, as well as in Arizona, Florida, Georgia, New Jersey, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South

Carolina, and Tennessee. Dealer Sales finances the purchase of automobiles by customers at automotive dealerships; purchases

automobiles from dealers and simultaneously leases the automobiles to consumers under long-term leases; finances dealerships’

new and used vehicle inventories, dealership real estate, or dealer working capital needs; and provides other banking services to

the automotive dealerships and their owners. Competition from the financing divisions of automobile manufacturers and from

other financial institutions is intense. Dealer Sales’ production opportunities are directly impacted by the general automotive sales

business, including programs initiated by manufacturers to enhance and increase sales directly. We have been in this line of

business for over 50 years.

The Dealer Sales strategy has been to focus on developing relationships with the dealership through its finance department,

general manager, and owner. An underwriter who understands each local market makes loan decisions, though we prioritize

maintaining pricing discipline over market share.

Automobile lease accounting significantly impacts the presentation of Dealer Sales’ financial results. Automobile leases originated

prior to May 2002 are accounted for as automobile operating leases, with leases originated since April 2002 accounted for as

direct financing leases. This accounting treatment impacts a number of Dealer Sales’ financial performance results and trends

including net interest income, non-interest income, and non-interest expense. Residual values on leased automobiles, including

the accounting for residual value losses, are also an important factor in the overall profitability of automobile leases.

2006 versus 2005 Performance
Dealer Sales contributed $59.9 million, or 13%, of the company’s net operating earnings for 2006, down $6.4 million from 2005.

This decrease primarily reflected the negative impacts of a lower net contribution from automobile operating lease assets and a

decline in net interest income, partially offset by the benefits of a lower provision for credit losses, growth in non-interest income

before automobile operating lease income, and a decline in non-interest expense before automobile operating lease expense.

Dealer Sales’ ROA was 1.13%, up slightly from 1.12% for 2005, with a ROE of 22.9%, up from 18.7% for 2005.

Automobile operating lease income and automobile operating lease expense continued to decline as that portfolio continued to

run off. As a result, the net earnings contribution from automobile operating leases in 2006 was $11.8 million ($43.1 million in

automobile operating lease income offset by $31.3 million in automobile operating lease expense), down $17.3 million, or 60%,

from the net contribution a year ago of $29.2 million ($133.0 million in automobile operating lease income offset by

$103.8 million in automobile operating lease expense). Average automobile operating lease assets declined 74% from the

comparable year-ago period.

Net interest income declined $10.6 million, or 7%, from a year ago, reflecting a 6% decline in average loans and leases, as well as

a 5 basis point decline in the net interest margin to 2.63% from 2.68%. The decline in average loans and leases reflected the

combination of two factors: (1) continued softness in loan and lease production levels over this period from low consumer

demand and competitive pricing, and (2) little growth in automobile loans as we continued a program of selling a portion of

current loan production.

The decline in the net interest margin continued to reflect aggressive pricing competition combined with increases in funding

costs over the last two years on new automobile loan and lease originations. We expect Dealer Sales’ net interest margin to be

somewhat lower than the consolidated total company’s, as this line of business does not have significant lower cost deposit

balances to offset loan and lease funding costs. This business is directly impacted by the general automotive sales business, as well

as programs initiated by manufacturers to enhance and increase sales.

During 2006 compared with 2005, new car sales in the Midwest, as well as on a national basis, remained soft with the domestic

automobile manufacturers continuing to post sizeable reductions in sales volumes. In contrast, Dealer Sales’ automobile loan

originations were up 14% over last year, supported by more used car financing than a year ago. On the other hand, automobile

leasing has become a sales focus for all manufacturers, and as a result, we have experienced a 39% reduction in automobile lease

production in 2006 compared with last year, primarily as a result of special leasing programs offered by manufacturers.
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The average length of an automobile loan continued to increase slightly from prior year levels, while the length of an automobile

lease remained stable. Profitability of originated automobile loans and leases improved as funding costs stabilized, and our focus

on profitable business remained intact despite intense pricing competition.

The provision for credit losses for 2006 decreased $11.7 million, or 45%, from 2005. This decrease primarily reflected lower net

charge-offs, which declined $6.1 million and were 0.39% of average total automobile loans and leases for 2006, compared with

0.48% in 2005. Also contributing to the reduction in the provision for credit losses was a decline in the credit risk in the

commercial and consumer automobile loan and lease portfolios as well as lower consumer portfolio growth rates as compared to

last year.

Non-interest income excluding automobile operating lease income increased $3.9 million, primarily reflecting a $4.2 million

increase in other income. This increase resulted from higher servicing related income and gains on sales of automobile loans

from our ongoing program of selling up to 50% of our automobile loan and lease current production, offset in part by a decline

in lease termination income. Loans sold in 2006 totaled $710 million compared with $414 million in 2005.

Non-interest expense excluding automobile operating lease expense reflected declines in other non-interest expense, partially offset

by a $0.6 million, or 3%, increase in personnel costs. Other expense declined $3.1 million, or 5%, primarily due to a $1.8 million

reduction in collection related costs and a $4.2 reduction in automobile lease residual value insurance costs, offset in part by an

increase in automobile lease residual value losses. The decrease in collection related costs was, in general, a result of lower

delinquency and charge-off levels while the reduction in lease residual value insurance costs resulted from overall declines in the

lease portfolios. The increase in lease residual value losses was primarily attributed to higher relative losses on vehicles sold at

auction, most notably high-line imports and larger sport utility vehicles.

2005 versus 2004 Performance
Dealer Sales contributed $66.3 million, or 16%, of the company’s net operating earnings for 2005, up $1.7 million from 2004.

This increase reflected an $18.8 million lower provision for credit losses, a $7.2 decrease in non-interest expense excluding

automobile operating lease expense and a $2.5 million increase in non-interest income excluding automobile operating lease

income, offset by a $21.2 million decrease in the net earnings contribution from automobile operating lease assets and a

$4.2 million decline in net interest income. The improvement in the provision for credit losses was primarily due to a

$14.1 million reduction in net charge-offs. The decline in the net earnings contribution from automobile operating lease assets

was primarily due to a 61% decline in average operating lease assets as that portfolio continues to run off while the decline in

net interest income primarily resulted from a 7 basis point decrease in the net interest margin. Dealer Sales’ ROA was 1.12%, up

from 0.99% for 2004, with a ROE of 18.7%, up from 15.8% for 2004.
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Table 33 — Dealer Sales(1)

Change From 2005 Change From 2004

2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

INCOME STATEMENT (in thousands of dollars)

Net interest income $ 134,931 $ (10,595) (7.3)% $145,526 $ (4,217) (2.8)% $149,743
Provision for credit losses 14,206 (11,716) (45.2) 25,922 (18,775) (42.0) 44,697

Net interest income after provision for credit
losses 120,725 1,121 0.9 119,604 14,558 13.9 105,046

Automobile operating lease income 43,115 (89,900) (67.6) 133,015 (152,416) (53.4) 285,431
Service charges on deposit accounts 657 37 6.0 620 (168) (21.3) 788
Brokerage and insurance income 3,624 (412) (10.2) 4,036 1,386 52.3 2,650
Trust services 3 — — 3 3 N.M. —
Mortgage banking 98 31 46.3 67 6 9.8 61
Other service charges and fees 6 2 50.0 4 3 N.M. 1
Other income 36,364 4,233 13.2 32,131 1,308 4.2 30,823

Total non-interest income before securities gains 83,867 (86,009) (50.6) 169,876 (149,878) (46.9) 319,754
Securities gains — — N.M. — (469) (100.0) 469

Total non-interest income 83,867 (86,009) (50.6) 169,876 (150,347) (47.0) 320,223

Automobile operating lease expense 31,286 (72,564) (69.9) 103,850 (131,230) (55.8) 235,080
Personnel costs 21,808 645 3.0 21,163 (1,857) (8.1) 23,020
Other expense 59,354 (3,137) (5.0) 62,491 (5,344) (7.9) 67,835

Total non-interest expense 112,448 (75,056) (40.0) 187,504 (138,431) (42.5) 325,935

Income before income taxes 92,144 (9,832) (9.6) 101,976 2,642 2.7 99,334
Provision for income taxes(2) 32,250 (3,441) (9.6) 35,691 925 2.7 34,766

Net income — operating(1) $ 59,894 $ (6,391) (9.6)% $ 66,285 $ 1,717 2.7% $ 64,568

Revenue — fully taxable equivalent (FTE)
Net interest income $ 134,931 $ (10,595) (7.3)% $145,526 $ (4,217) (2.8)% $149,743
Tax equivalent adjustment(2) — — N.M. — — N.M. —

Net interest income (FTE) 134,931 (10,595) (7.3) 145,526 (4,217) (2.8) 149,743
Non-interest income 83,867 (86,009) (50.6) 169,876 (150,347) (47.0) 320,223

Total revenue (FTE) $ 218,798 $ (96,604) (30.6)% $315,402 $(154,564) (32.9)% $469,966

Total revenue excluding securities gains (FTE) $ 218,798 $ (96,604) (30.6)% $315,402 $(154,095) (32.8)% $469,497

SELECTED AVERAGE BALANCES (in millions of dollars)

Loans:
Commercial

Middle market commercial and industrial $ 821 $ 85 11.5% $ 736 $ (22) (2.9)% $ 758
Middle market commercial real estate

Construction — (5) (100.0) 5 — — 5
Commercial 17 (34) (66.7) 51 (25) (32.9) 76

Total commercial 838 46 5.8 792 (47) (5.6) 839

Consumer
Auto leases — indirect 2,031 (391) (16.1) 2,422 230 10.5 2,192
Auto loans — indirect 2,055 15 0.7 2,040 (241) (10.6) 2,281
Home equity loans & lines of credit — — N.M. — — N.M. —
Other loans 126 21 20.0 105 28 36.4 77

Total consumer 4,212 (355) (7.8) 4,567 17 0.4 4,550

Total loans & leases $ 5,050 $ (309) (5.8)% $ 5,359 $ (30) (0.6)% $ 5,389

Automobile operating lease assets $ 93 $ (258) (73.5)% $ 351 $ (540) (60.6)% $ 891

Deposits:
Non-interest bearing deposits $ 51 $ (12) (19.0)% $ 63 $ (3) (4.5)% $ 66
Interest bearing demand deposits 2 — — 2 — — 2
Foreign time deposits 4 — — 4 — — 4

Total deposits $ 57 $ (12) (17.4)% $ 69 $ (3) (4.2)% $ 72

N.M., not a meaningful value.

(1) Operating basis, see Lines of Business section for definition.

(2) Calculated assuming a 35% tax rate.
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Table 33 — Dealer Sales(1)

Change From 2005 Change From 2004

2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

PERFORMANCE METRICS
Return on average assets 1.13% 0.01% 1.12% 0.13% 0.99%
Return on average equity 22.9 4.2 18.7 2.9 15.8
Net interest margin 2.63 (0.05) 2.68 (0.07) 2.75
Efficiency ratio 51.4 (8.0) 59.4 (10.0) 69.4

CREDIT QUALITY (in thousands of dollars)

Net charge-offs by loan type
Commercial

Middle market commercial and industrial $ (174) $ (1,606) N.M.% $ 1,432 $ 1,461 N.M.% $ (29)

Total commercial (174) (1,606) N.M. 1,432 1,461 N.M. (29)

Consumer
Auto leases 10,445 (1,219) (10.5) 11,664 827 7.6 10,837
Auto loans 8,408 (3,551) (29.7) 11,959 (16,585) (58.1) 28,544
Home equity loans & lines of credit — (18) (100.0) 18 18 N.M. —
Other loans 1,156 285 32.7 871 190 27.9 681

Total consumer 20,009 (4,503) (18.4) 24,512 (15,550) (38.8) 40,062

Total net charge-offs $ 19,835 $ (6,109) (23.5)% $25,944 $(14,089) (35.2)% $40,033

Net charge-offs — annualized percentages
Commercial

Middle market commercial and industrial (0.02)% (0.21)% 0.19% 0.19% —%

Total commercial (0.02) (0.20) 0.18 0.18 —

Consumer
Auto leases 0.51 0.03 0.48 (0.01) 0.49
Auto loans 0.41 (0.18) 0.59 (0.66) 1.25
Home equity loans & lines of credit N.M. N.M. N.M. N.M. N.M.
Other loans 0.92 0.09 0.83 (0.05) 0.88

Total consumer 0.48 (0.06) 0.54 (0.34) 0.88

Total net charge-offs 0.39% (0.09)% 0.48% (0.26)% 0.74

Non-performing loans and leases (in millions of dollars)

Middle market commercial and industrial $ — $ — N.M.% $ — $ — N.M.% $ —
Middle market commercial real estate — — N.M. — — N.M. —

Total non-performing loans and leases — — N.M. — — N.M. —
Other real estate, net (OREO) — — N.M. — — N.M. —

Total non-performing assets $ — $ — N.M.% $ — $ — N.M.% $ —

Accruing loans past due 90 days or more $ 6 $ (4) (40)% $ 10 $ 3 43% $ 7
Allowance for loan and lease losses (ALLL) (eop) 35 (4) (10.3) 39 2 5.4 37
ALLL as a % of total loans and leases 0.71% (0.03)% 0.74% 0.05% 0.69%
ALLL as a % of NPLs N.M. N.M. N.M. N.M. N.M.
ALLL + OREO as a % of NPAs N.M. N.M. N.M. N.M. N.M.
NPLs as a % of total loans and leases — — — — —
NPAs as a % of total loans and leases + OREO — — — — —

N.M., not a meaningful value.
eop — End of Period.

(1) Operating basis, see Lines of Business section for definition.
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Table 33 — Dealer Sales(1)

Change From 2005 Change From 2004

2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
# employees — full-time equivalent (eop) 350 (19) (5.1)% 369 (38) (9)% 407

Automobile loans

Production (in millions) $ 1,716.6 $ 213.8 14.2% $1,502.8 $ (84.2) (5.3)% $1,586.9
% Production new vehicles 48.6% (7.5)% 56.2% 6.7% 49.5%
Average term (in months) 68.4 3.2 65.2 0.2 65.0

Automobile leases

Production (in millions) $ 343.5 $ (222.6) (39.3)% $ 566.1 $(494.1) (46.6)% $1,060.2
% Production new vehicles 96.9% (1.8)% 98.7% (0.5)% 99.2%
Average term (in months) 52.9 (0.5) 53.4 (0.6) 54.0
Average residual % 41.5 (0.2) 41.7 (0.7) 42.4

eop — End of Period.

(1) Operating basis, see Lines of Business section for definition.
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Private Financial and Capital Markets Group

(See Significant Factors 1 and 5)

Objectives, Strategies, and Priorities
The Private Financial and Capital Markets Group (PFCMG) provides products and services designed to meet the needs of higher

net worth customers. Revenue is derived through the sale of trust, asset management, investment advisory, brokerage, insurance,

and private banking products and services. It also focuses on financial solutions for corporate and institutional customers that

include investment banking, sales and trading of securities, mezzanine capital financing, and risk management products. To serve

high net worth customers, a unique distribution model is used that employs a single, unified sales force to deliver products and

services mainly through Regional Banking distribution channels. PFCMG provides investment management and custodial services

to our 29 proprietary mutual funds, including 10 variable annuity funds, which represented approximately $3.9 billion in assets

under management at December 31, 2006. The Huntington Investment Company offers brokerage and investment advisory

services to both Regional Banking and PFCMG customers through more than 100 licensed investment sales representatives and

600 licensed personal bankers. PFCMG’s insurance entities provide a complete array of insurance products including individual

life insurance products ranging from basic term life insurance, to estate planning, group life and health insurance, property and

casualty insurance, mortgage title insurance, and reinsurance for payment protection products. Income and related expenses from

the sale of brokerage and insurance products is shared with the line of business that generated the sale or provided the customer

referral, most notably Regional Banking.

PFCMG’s primary goals are to consistently increase assets under management by offering innovative products and services that

are responsive to our clients’ changing financial needs and to grow the balance sheet mainly through increased loan volume

achieved through improved cross-selling efforts. To grow managed assets, the Huntington Investment Company (HIC) sales team

has been utilized as the distribution source for trust and investment management. Additionally, PFCMG has been successful in

introducing innovative investment management products.

2006 versus 2005 Performance
PFCMG contributed $53.2 million, or 12% of the company’s operating earnings for the year ended December 31, 2006, up

$5.6 million, or 12%, from the previous year. The improvement reflected a $21.3 million increase in fully taxable equivalent

revenue; partially offset by a $1.5 million increase in the provision for credit losses and an $11.2 million increase in total non-

interest expense. The ROA and ROE for 2006 were 2.50% and 35.4%, respectively, compared to 2.41% and 36.6%, respectively,

for 2005.

The overall improvement in performance for 2006 was largely the result of continued success in the trust and asset management

business. At December 31, 2006, assets under management were $12.2 billion, a 13% increase from December 31, 2005. Total

trust assets amounted to nearly $52 billion, a 13% increase from the prior year and total trust fees increased 16% year over year.

The Unizan acquisition completed in the first quarter 2006 contributed $1.1 billion of the $6.0 billion growth in total trust assets,

and $0.8 billion of the $1.1 billion growth in managed assets, and $5.2 million of the $12.3 million increase in trust income.

Core growth in managed assets resulted from the continued success of utilizing the HIC sales team as the distribution source for

trust and investment management products and services. Approximately $243 million in new Huntington Asset Management

Accounts (HAMA), which are primarily sold through HIC, were opened during 2006. We also expanded our trust presence in the

Florida market by opening two new offices in mid-year 2005 and by opening new offices in Dayton, Indianapolis, and St.

Petersburg in the second quarter 2006. By December 31, 2006, total managed assets for these new offices was approximately

$220 million. The solid investment performance of our proprietary mutual funds was reflected in strong growth in fund assets. At

December 31, 2006, Huntington Fund assets were $3.9 billion, an 11% increase from December 31, 2005, and equity fund assets

were $1.5 billion, a 15% increase from the year ago period. In addition, three of the eight equity funds eligible for rating had an

overall Morningstar ‘‘4 Star’’ or ‘‘5 Star’’ rating and one fixed-income fund had a Morningstar ‘‘5 Star’’ rating.

Brokerage and insurance revenue also grew significantly in 2006, with brokerage revenue increasing $4.4 million, or 12%, and

insurance revenue increasing $1.6 million, or 13%. The growth in brokerage revenue resulted primarily from double digit

increases in both mutual fund and annuity sales volume, while the increase in insurance revenue was fueled by a 16% increase in

revenue from the agency business combined with the formation of a captive insurance company which now provides various

insurance coverage for the Bank’s automobile loan and lease business.

PFCMG showed modest balance sheet growth for 2006. Average loan balances increased 6%, while average deposit balances

increased by only 1%. PFCMG’s total loan growth of 6% was consistent with the Bank’s total loan growth of 7%, but PFCMG’s

growth occurred largely in consumer loans, which increased 8% year over year, driven by growth in residential mortgage loans.
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Deposit growth occurred primarily in consumer certificates of deposit. Deposit growth has been impacted by a redirection of

private banking sweep account balances to the Huntington Funds during 2006. Additionally, customers have used deposits to

fund new HAMA’s as well as pay down lines of credit due to rising interest rates.

Our results for 2006 also reflected the benefit of a favorable $7.4 million valuation adjustment in the Capital Markets hedge fund

portfolio. This contrasts with a $0.4 million hedge fund valuation adjustment for 2005. Partially offsetting this benefit was the

impact of increasing the amount of revenue sharing in 2006 (approximately $2 million) with Regional Banking for referrals of

mezzanine financing deals.

Non-interest expense increased $11.2 million, or 8.5%, from 2005, due to increased expenses from the Unizan acquisition

($4.0 million), additional sales commissions related to increased brokerage and insurance revenue ($3.4 million), the opening of

the new trust offices in 2005 and 2006 ($1.4 million), and share-based compensation expense ($2.6 million).

2005 versus 2004 Performance
PFCMG contributed $47.6 million, or 12%, of the company’s net operating earnings for 2005, up $2.7 million, or 6%, from

2004. The improvement reflected a $12.7 million increase in fully taxable equivalent revenue, partially offset by the negative

impact of a $6.8 million increase in non-interest expense. The ROA and ROE for 2005 were 2.41% and 36.6%, respectively,

compared with 2.53% and 33.9%, respectively, for 2004.
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Table 34 — Private Financial and Capital Markets Group(1)

Change From 2005 Change From 2004

2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

INCOME STATEMENT (in thousands of dollars)

Net interest income $ 73,342 $ (68) (0.1)% $ 73,410 $11,319 18.2% $ 62,091
Provision for credit losses 5,665 1,534 37.1 4,131 1,480 55.8 2,651

Net interest income after provision for credit losses 67,677 (1,602) (2.3) 69,279 9,839 16.6 59,440

Service charges on deposit accounts 3,726 44 1.2 3,682 (301) (7.6) 3,983
Brokerage and insurance income 38,101 4,451 13.2 33,650 (3,442) (9.3) 37,092
Trust services 88,755 12,267 16.0 76,488 10,083 15.2 66,405
Mortgage banking (1,170) (261) 28.7 (909) (268) 41.8 (641)
Other service charges and fees 539 49 10.0 490 38 8.4 452
Other income 26,582 4,903 22.6 21,679 (4,779) (18.1) 26,458

Total non-interest income before securities gains 156,533 21,453 15.9 135,080 1,331 1.0 133,749
Securities gains (33) (103) N.M. 70 (218) (75.7) 288

Total non-interest income 156,500 21,350 15.8 135,150 1,113 0.8 134,037

Personnel costs 87,471 11,888 15.7 75,583 1,749 2.4 73,834
Other expense 54,925 (687) (1.2) 55,612 5,005 9.9 50,607

Total non-interest expense 142,396 11,201 8.5 131,195 6,754 5.4 124,441

Income before income taxes 81,781 8,547 11.7 73,234 4,198 6.1 69,036
Provision for income taxes(2) 28,624 2,992 11.7 25,632 1,470 6.1 24,162

Net income — operating(1) $ 53,157 $ 5,555 11.7% $ 47,602 $ 2,728 6.1% $ 44,874

Revenue — fully taxable equivalent (FTE)
Net interest income $ 73,342 $ (68) (0.1)% $ 73,410 $11,319 18.2% $ 62,091
Tax equivalent adjustment(2) 418 52 14.2 366 277 N.M. 89

Net interest income (FTE) 73,760 (16) (0.0) 73,776 11,596 18.6 62,180
Non-interest income 156,500 21,350 15.8 135,150 1,113 0.8 134,037

Total revenue (FTE) $ 230,260 $ 21,334 10.2% $208,926 $12,709 6.5% $196,217

Total revenue excluding securities gains (FTE) $ 230,293 $ 21,437 10.3% $208,856 $12,927 6.6% $195,929

SELECTED AVERAGE BALANCES (in millions of dollars)

Loans:
Commercial

Middle market commercial and industrial $ 573 $ 68 13.5% $ 505 $ 80 18.8% $ 425
Middle market commercial real estate

Construction 16 (34) (68.0) 50 26 N.M. 24
Commercial 224 — — 224 (9) (3.9) 233

Total commercial 813 34 4.4 779 97 14.2 682

Consumer
Home equity loans & lines of credit 340 16 4.9 324 23 7.6 301
Residential mortgage 625 54 9.5 571 53 10.2 518
Other loans 8 (2) (20.0) 10 1 11.1 9

Total consumer 973 68 7.5 905 77 9.3 828

Total loans & leases $ 1,786 $ 102 6.1% $ 1,684 $ 174 11.5% $ 1,510

Deposits:
Non-interest bearing deposits $ 167 $ (21) (11.2)% $ 188 $ 10 5.6% $ 178
Interest bearing demand deposits 744 2 0.3 742 2 0.3 740
Savings deposits 36 (6) (14.3) 42 (5) (10.6) 47
Domestic time deposits 184 37 25.2 147 42 40.0 105
Foreign time deposits 21 2 10.5 19 (4) (17.4) 23

Total deposits $ 1,152 $ 14 1.2% $ 1,138 $ 45 4.1% $ 1,093

N.M., not a meaningful value.

(1) Operating basis, see Lines of Business section for definition.

(2) Calculated assuming a 35% tax rate.
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Table 34 — Private Financial and Capital Markets Group(1)

Change From 2005 Change From 2004

2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

PERFORMANCE METRICS
Return on average assets 2.50% 0.09% 2.41% (0.12)% 2.53%
Return on average equity 35.4 (1.2) 36.6 2.7 33.9
Net interest margin 3.93 (0.22) 4.15 0.32 3.83
Efficiency ratio 61.8 (1.0) 62.8 (0.7) 63.5

CREDIT QUALITY (in thousands of dollars)

Net charge-offs by loan type
Commercial

Middle market commercial and industrial $ 3,993 $ 1,346 50.9% $2,647 $ 1,674 N.M.% $ 973
Middle market commercial real estate (156) 274 (63.7) (430) (4,914) N.M. 4,484

Total commercial 3,837 1,620 73.1 2,217 (3,240) (59.4) 5,457

Consumer
Home equity loans & lines of credit 1,639 1,273 N.M. 366 (889) (70.8) 1,255
Residential mortgage 32 (139) (81.3) 171 (62) (26.6) 233
Other loans 111 (91) (45.0) 202 (7) (3.3) 209

Total consumer 1,782 1,043 N.M. 739 (958) (56.5) 1,697

Total net charge-offs $ 5,619 $ 2,663 90.1% $2,956 $(4,198) (58.7)% $7,154

Net charge-offs — annualized percentages
Commercial

Middle market commercial and industrial 0.70% 0.18% 0.52% 0.29% 0.23%
Middle market commercial real estate (0.07) 0.09 (0.16) (1.90) 1.74

Total commercial 0.47 0.19 0.28 (0.52) 0.80

Consumer
Home equity loans & lines of credit 0.48 0.37 0.11 (0.31) 0.42
Residential mortgage 0.01 (0.02) 0.03 (0.01) 0.04
Other loans 1.39 (0.63) 2.02 (0.30) 2.32

Total consumer 0.18 0.10 0.08 (0.12) 0.20

Total net charge-offs 0.31% 0.13% 0.18% (0.29)% 0.47%

Non-performing loans and leases (in millions of dollars)

Middle market commercial and industrial $ 3 $ (2) (40.0)% $ 5 $ 3 N.M.% $ 2
Middle market commercial real estate — — N.M. — (2) (100.0) 2
Residential mortgage 3 3 N.M. — (2) (100) 2

Total non-performing loans and leases 6 1 20.0 5 (1) (16.7) 6
Other real estate, net (OREO) — — N.M. — (36) (100) 36

Total non-performing assets $ 6 $ 1 20.0% $ 5 $ (37) (88.1)% $ 42

Accruing loans past due 90 days or more $ 6 $ 1 27.7% $ 5 $ 1 17.5% $ 4
Allowance for loan and lease losses (ALLL) (eop) 16 — — 16 2 14.3 14
ALLL as a % of total loans and leases 0.87% (0.06)% 0.93% 0.08% 0.85%
ALLL as a % of NPLs 266.7 (53.3) 320.0 86.7 233.3
ALLL + OREO as a % of NPAs 266.7 (53.3) 320.0 201.0 119.0
NPLs as a % of total loans and leases 0.33 0.04 0.29 (0.08) 0.37
NPAs as a % of total loans and leases + OREO 0.33 0.04 0.29 (2.22) 2.51

N.M., not a meaningful value.

eop — End of Period.

(1) Operating basis, see Lines of Business section for definition.
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Table 34 — Private Financial and Capital Markets Group(1)

Change From 2005 Change From 2004

2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

PRIVATE FINANCIAL SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
# employees — full-time equivalent (eop)(2) 836 114 15.8% 722 (8) (1.1)% 730
# licensed bankers (eop)(3) 684 23 3.5 661 (8) (1.2) 669

Brokerage and Insurance Income (in thousands)

Mutual fund revenue $ 5,470 $ (26) (0.5)% $ 5,496 $ 274 5.2% $ 5,222
Annuities revenue 27,759 3,418 14.0 24,341 (2,331) (8.7) 26,672
12b-1 fees 2,690 65 2.5 2,625 330 14.4 2,295
Discount brokerage commissions and other 5,455 955 21.2 4,500 (1,001) (18.2) 5,501

Total retail investment sales 41,374 4,412 11.9 36,962 (2,728) (6.9) 39,690
Investment banking fees — — N.M. — — N.M. —
Insurance fees and revenue 13,611 1,552 12.9 12,059 226 1.9 11,833

Total brokerage and insurance income $ 54,985 $ 5,964 12.2 $ 49,021 $ (2,502) (4.9) $ 51,523
Fee sharing 17,108 1,165 7.3 15,943 808 5.3 15,135

Total brokerage and insurance income (net of fee sharing) $ 37,877 $ 4,799 14.5% $ 33,078 $ (3,310) (9.1)% $ 36,388

Mutual fund sales volume (in thousands)(3) $ 202,127 $ 18,399 10.0% $183,728 $ 14,128 8.3% $169,600
Annuities sales volume (in thousands)(3) 534,639 50,776 10.5 483,863 (53,809) (10.0) 537,672

Trust Services Income (in thousands)

Personal trust revenue $ 43,020 $ 6,468 17.7% $ 36,552 $ 2,965 8.8% $ 33,587
Huntington funds revenue 30,178 3,670 13.8 26,508 5,030 23.4 21,478
Institutional trust revenue 12,014 1,771 17.3 10,243 1,551 17.8 8,692
Corporate trust revenue 4,542 508 12.6 4,034 466 13.1 3,568

Total trust services income $ 89,754 $ 12,417 16.1 $ 77,337 $ 10,012 14.9 $ 67,325
Fee sharing 999 150 17.7 849 (71) (7.7) 920

Total trust services income (net of fee sharing) $ 88,755 $ 12,267 16.0% $ 76,488 $ 10,083 15.2% $ 66,405

Assets Under Management (eop) (in billions)
(3)

Personal trust $ 6.6 $ 1.1 19.6% $ 5.5 $ 0.2 3.8% $ 5.3
Huntington funds 3.9 0.4 10.5 3.5 0.4 12.9 3.1
Institutional trust 0.9 (0.2) (18.4) 1.1 0.3 39.5 0.8
Corporate trust 0.0 0.0 7.9 0.0 0.0 N.M. —
Haberer 0.8 0.2 24.9 0.6 0.0 7.0 1

Total assets under management $ 12.2 $ 1.4 13.0% $ 10.8 $ 1.0 10.2% $ 9.8

Total Trust Assets (eop) (in billions)
(3)

Personal trust $ 10.8 $ 1.5 16.2% $ 9.3 $ 0.4 4.5% $ 8.9
Huntington funds 3.9 0.4 10.5 3.5 0.4 12.9 3.1
Institutional trust 31.0 2.9 10.3 28.1 1.0 3.7 27.1
Corporate trust 6.0 1.3 27.3 4.7 1.0 27.0 3.7

Total trust assets $ 51.6 $ 6.0 13.3% $ 45.6 $ 2.8 6.5% $ 42.8

Mutual Fund Data(3)

# Huntington mutual funds (eop)
(4) 29 — 29 — 29

Sales penetration(5) 4.8% (0.1)% 4.9% (0.4)% 5.3%
Revenue penetration (whole dollars)

(6) $ 3,495 $ 335 10.6% $ 3,160 $ (55) (1.7)% $ 3,215
Profit penetration (whole dollars)

(7) 1,138 (23) (2.0) 1,161 158 15.8 1,003
Average sales per licensed banker (whole dollars) annualized 57,595 1,771 3.2 55,824 (12,425) (18.2) 68,249
Average revenue per licensed banker (whole dollars) annualized 2,750 172 6.7 2,578 (1,061) (29.2) 3,639

N.M., not a meaningful value.

eop — End of Period.

(1) Operating basis, see Lines of Business section for definition.

(2) Includes Capital Markets employees.

(3) Periods prior to 2Q06 exclude Unizan.

(4) Includes variable annuity funds.

(5) Sales (dollars invested) of mutual funds and annuities divided by bank’s retail deposits.

(6) Investment program revenue per million of the bank’s retail deposits.

(7) Contribution of investment program to pretax profit per million of the bank’s retail deposits. Contribution is difference between program revenue and program expenses.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

Treasury/Other

(See Significant Factors 2, 4, 5, 6, and 7)

Objectives, Strategies and Priorities
The Treasury/Other line of business includes revenue and expense related to assets, liabilities, and equity that are not directly

assigned or allocated to one of the other three business segments. Assets in this segment include investment securities and bank

owned life insurance.

Net interest income includes the net impact of administering our investment securities portfolios as part of overall liquidity

management. A match-funded transfer pricing system is used to attribute appropriate funding interest income and interest

expense to other business segments. As such, net interest income includes the net impact of any over or under allocations arising

from centralized management of interest rate risk. Furthermore, net interest income includes the net impact of derivatives used to

hedge interest rate sensitivity.

Non-interest income includes miscellaneous fee income not allocated to other business segments, including bank owned life

insurance income. Fee income also includes asset revaluations not allocated to other business segments including the valuation

adjustment of MSRs to fair value, as well as any investment securities and trading assets gains or losses.

Non-interest expense includes certain corporate administrative and other miscellaneous expenses not allocated to other business

segments.

The provision for income taxes for each of the other business segments is calculated at a statutory 35% tax rate, though our

overall effective tax rate is lower. As a result, Treasury/Other reflects a credit for income taxes representing the difference between

the actual effective tax rate and the statutory tax rate used to allocate income taxes to the other segments.

2006 versus 2005 Performance
Treasury/Other had a net operating loss of $1.4 million in 2006, down $7.1 million from 2005. Performance was heavily

influenced by the $84.5 million tax-expense reduction, partially offset by the $73.3 million investment securities losses associated

with the balance sheet restructuring, neither of which were allocated to other lines of business.

Net interest income for 2006 was a negative $72.6 million compared with negative net interest income of $35.9 million in 2005.

This $36.7 million difference resulted from higher interest expense attributable to the increase in market rates and in the credit

provided to other lines of business for their net non-interest bearing sources of funding. The decline was partially offset by the

net impact of a 15% increase in average investment securities balances.

Non-interest income for 2006 was a negative $30.8 million, a $47.6 million decline from the comparable year-ago period. This

reflected the $73.3 million of securities losses from the balance sheet restructuring. This negative was partially offset by a

$12.6 million increase in mortgage banking income, including the impact of adopting fair value accounting for mortgage

servicing rights. The year-ago period benefited from a gain on sale of an equity investment.

Non-interest expense increased $31.8 million compared to 2005, with most of the increase due to higher corporate administrative

and other miscellaneous expenses not allocated to other business segments, including a $10.0 million funding of the Huntington

Foundation.

Provision for income taxes for 2006 was reduced by $84.5 million for previously established federal income tax reserves, as well as

the recognition of federal income tax loss carry backs.

2005 versus 2004 Performance
The operating earnings for Treasury/Other declined $23.8 million, or 80%, to $5.8 million for 2005. Treasury/Other’s operating

earnings comprised only 1.4% of our total net income, from 7.6% of our total net income in 2004. The decline in net income

resulted from a $57.5 million decline in net interest income and a $25.7 million decrease in non-interest income, partially offset

by a $17.3 million decrease in non-interest expense and a $42.1 million increase in its credit for income taxes. The decline in net

interest income resulted from a reduction in the funding needs of other lines of business, due to deposit growth and loan sales in

other lines of business.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

Table 35 — Treasury/Other(1)

Change From 2005 Change From 2004

2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

INCOME STATEMENT (in thousands of dollars)

Net interest income $ (72,632) $ (36,694) N.M.% $(35,938) $(57,525) N.M.% $ 21,587
Provision for credit losses — — N.M. — — N.M. —

Net interest income after provision for credit
losses (72,632) (36,694) N.M. (35,938) (57,525) N.M. 21,587

Service charges on deposit accounts 64 1,909 N.M. (1,845) (1,730) N.M. (115)
Brokerage and insurance income 26 23 N.M. 3 1,357 N.M. (1,354)
Mortgage banking 3,581 12,588 N.M. (9,007) (111) 1.2 (8,896)
Bank owned life insurance income 43,775 3,039 7.5 40,736 (1,561) (3.7) 42,297
Other income (5,071) (146) 3.0 (4,925) (484) 10.9 (4,441)

Total non-interest income before securities gains 42,375 17,413 69.8 24,962 (2,529) (9.2) 27,491
Securities gains (73,158) (65,015) N.M. (8,143) (23,135) N.M. 14,992

Total non-interest income (30,783) (47,602) N.M. 16,819 (25,664) (60.4) 42,483

Total non-interest expense 94,215 31,807 51.0 62,408 (17,283) (21.7) 79,691

Income before income taxes (197,630) (116,103) N.M. (81,527) (65,906) N.M. (15,621)
Provision for income taxes(2) (196,252) (108,950) N.M. (87,302) (42,143) 93.3 (45,159)

Net income — operating(1) $ (1,378) $ (7,153) N.M.% $ 5,775 $(23,763) (80.4)% $ 29,538

Revenue — fully taxable equivalent (FTE)
Net interest income $ (72,632) $ (36,694) N.M.% $(35,938) $(57,525) N.M.% $ 21,587
Tax equivalent adjustment(2) 14,586 2,615 21.8 11,971 1,422 13.5 10,549

Net interest income (FTE) (58,046) (34,079) N.M. (23,967) (56,103) N.M. 32,136
Non-interest income (30,783) (47,602) N.M. 16,819 (25,664) (60.4) 42,483

Total revenue (FTE) $ (88,829) $ (81,681) N.M.% $ (7,148) $(81,767) N.M.% $ 74,619

Total revenue excluding securities gains (FTE) $ (15,671) $ (16,666) N.M.% $ 995 $(58,632) (98.3)% $ 59,627

SELECTED AVERAGE BALANCES (in millions of dollars)

Securities $ 4,737 $ 605 14.6% $ 4,132 $ (922) (18.2)% $ 5,054
Deposits:

Brokered time deposits and negotiable CDs 3,242 123 3.9 3,119 1,282 69.8 1,837
Foreign time deposits 18 7 63.6 11 (53) (82.8) 64

Total deposits $ 3,260 $ 130 4.2% $ 3,130 $ 1,229 64.7% $ 1,901

PERFORMANCE METRICS
Return on average assets (0.02)% (0.11)% 0.09% (0.35)% 0.44%
Return on average equity (0.1) (0.6) 0.5 (3.2) 3.7
Net interest margin (1.13) (0.60) (0.53) (1.14) 0.61
Efficiency ratio N.M. N.M. N.M. N.M. N.M.

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
# employees — full-time equivalent (eop) 2,007 25 1.3% 1,982 (27) (1.3)% 2,009

N.M., not a meaningful value.

eop — End of Period.

(1) Operating basis, see Lines of Business section for definition.

(2) Reconciling difference between company’s actual effective tax rate and 35% tax rate allocated to each business segment.
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Table 36 — Total Company(1)

Change From 2005 Change From 2004

2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

INCOME STATEMENT (in thousands of dollars)

Net interest income $1,019,177 $ 56,766 5.9% $ 962,411 $ 51,037 5.6% $ 911,374
Provision for credit losses 65,191 (16,108) (19.8) 81,299 26,237 47.6 55,062

Net interest income after provision for credit losses 953,986 72,874 8.3 881,112 24,800 2.9 856,312

Automobile operating lease income 43,115 (89,900) (67.6) 133,015 (152,416) (53.4) 285,431
Service charges on deposit accounts 185,713 17,879 10.7 167,834 (3,281) (1.9) 171,115
Brokerage and insurance income 58,835 5,216 9.7 53,619 (1,180) (2.2) 54,799
Trust services 89,955 12,550 16.2 77,405 9,995 14.8 67,410
Mortgage banking 41,491 13,158 46.4 28,333 1,547 5.8 26,786
Bank owned life insurance income 43,775 3,039 7.5 40,736 (1,561) (3.7) 42,297
Other service charges and fees 51,354 7,006 15.8 44,348 2,774 6.7 41,574
Other income 120,022 24,975 26.3 95,047 (4,170) (4.2) 99,217

Total non-interest income before securities gains 634,260 (6,077) (0.9) 640,337 (148,292) (18.8) 788,629
Securities gains (73,191) (65,136) N.M. (8,055) (23,818) N.M. 15,763

Total non-interest income 561,069 (71,213) (11.3) 632,282 (172,110) (21.4) 804,392

Automobile operating lease expense 31,286 (72,564) (69.9) 103,850 (131,230) (55.8) 235,080
Personnel costs 541,228 59,570 12.4 481,658 (4,148) (0.9) 485,806
Other expense 428,480 44,168 11.5 384,312 (18,197) (4.5) 402,509

Total non-interest expense 1,000,994 31,174 3.2 969,820 (153,575) (13.7) 1,123,395

Income before income taxes 514,061 (29,513) (5.4) 543,574 6,265 1.2 537,309
Provision for income taxes 52,840 (78,643) (59.8) 131,483 (16,883) (11.4) 148,366

Net income — operating(1) $ 461,221 $ 49,130 11.9% $ 412,091 $ 23,148 6.0% $ 388,943

Revenue — fully taxable equivalent (FTE)
Net interest income $1,019,177 $ 56,766 5.9% $ 962,411 $ 51,037 5.6% $ 911,374
Tax equivalent adjustment(2) 16,025 2,632 19.7 13,393 1,740 14.9 11,653

Net interest income (FTE) 1,035,202 59,398 6.1 975,804 52,777 5.7 923,027
Non-interest income 561,069 (71,213) (11.3) 632,282 (172,110) (21.4) 804,392

Total revenue (FTE) $1,596,271 $ (11,815) (0.7)% $1,608,086 $(119,333) (6.9)% $1,727,419

Total revenue excluding securities gains (FTE) $1,669,462 $ 53,321 3.3% $1,616,141 $ (95,515) (5.6)% $1,711,656

SELECTED AVERAGE BALANCES (in millions of dollars)

Loans:
Commercial

Middle market commercial and industrial $ 5,501 $ 684 14.2% $ 4,817 $ 361 8.1% $ 4,456
Middle market commercial real estate

Construction 1,223 (455) (27.1) 1,678 258 18.2 1,420
Commercial 2,727 819 42.9 1,908 (14) (0.7) 1,922

Small business loans 2,414 190 8.5 2,224 221 11.0 2,003

Total commercial 11,865 1,238 11.6 10,627 826 8.4 9,801

Consumer
Auto leases — indirect 2,031 (391) (16.1) 2,422 230 10.5 2,192
Auto loans — indirect 2,057 14 0.7 2,043 (242) (10.6) 2,285
Home equity loans & lines of credit 4,970 218 4.6 4,752 508 12.0 4,244
Residential mortgage 4,581 500 12.3 4,081 869 27.1 3,212
Other loans 439 54 14.0 385 (8) (2.0) 393

Total consumer 14,078 395 2.9 13,683 1,357 11.0 12,326

Total loans & leases $ 25,943 $ 1,633 6.7% $ 24,310 $ 2,183 9.9% $ 22,127

Automobile operating lease assets $ 93 $ (258) (73.5)% $ 351 $ (540) (60.6)% $ 891
Deposits:

Non-interest bearing deposits $ 3,530 $ 151 4.5% $ 3,379 $ 149 4.6% $ 3,230
Interest bearing demand deposits 7,742 84 1.1 7,658 451 6.3 7,207
Savings deposits 2,383 (252) (9.6) 2,635 (184) (6.5) 2,819
Domestic time deposits 6,772 2,008 42.1 4,764 870 22.3 3,894
Brokered time deposits and negotiable CDs 3,242 123 3.9 3,119 1,282 69.8 1,837
Foreign time deposits 515 58 12.7 457 (51) (10.0) 508

Total deposits $ 24,184 $ 2,172 9.9% $ 22,012 $ 2,517 12.9% $ 19,495

N.M., not a meaningful value.

(1) Operating basis, see Lines of Business section for definition.

(2) Calculated assuming a 35% tax rate.
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Table 36 — Total Company(1)

Change From 2005 Change From 2004

2006 Amount % 2005 Amount % 2004

PERFORMANCE METRICS
Return on average assets 1.31% 0.05% 1.26% 0.02% 1.24%
Return on average equity 15.7 (0.3) 16.0 (0.4) 16.4
Net interest margin 3.29 (0.04) 3.33 0.00 3.33
Efficiency ratio 59.4 (0.6) 60.0 (5.6) 65.6

CREDIT QUALITY (in thousands of dollars)

Net charge-offs by loan type
Commercial

Middle market commercial and industrial $ 6,318 $ (7,260) (53.5)% $13,578 $ 11,658 N.M.% $ 1,920
Middle market commercial real estate 6,108 2,063 51.0 4,045 (3,926) (49.3) 7,971
Small business loans 15,225 3,274 27.4 11,951 6,385 N.M. 5,566

Total commercial 27,651 (1,923) (6.5) 29,574 14,117 91.3 15,457

Consumer
Auto leases 10,445 (1,219) (10.5) 11,664 827 7.6 10,837
Auto loans 8,330 (3,658) (30.5) 11,988 (16,586) (58.0) 28,574
Home equity loans & lines of credit 21,854 4,235 24.0 17,619 2,545 16.9 15,074
Residential mortgage 4,505 2,173 93.2 2,332 572 32.5 1,760
Other loans 9,591 2,711 39.4 6,880 47 0.7 6,833

Total consumer 54,725 4,242 8.4 50,483 (12,595) (20.0) 63,078

Total net charge-offs $ 82,376 $ 2,319 2.9% $80,057 $ 1,522 1.9% $78,535

Net charge-offs — annualized percentages
Commercial

Middle market commercial and industrial 0.11% (0.17)% 0.28% 0.24% 0.04%
Middle market commercial real estate 0.15 0.04 0.11 (0.13) 0.24
Small business loans 0.63 0.09 0.54 0.26 0.28

Total commercial 0.23 (0.05) 0.28 0.12 0.16

Consumer
Auto leases 0.51 0.03 0.48 (0.01) 0.49
Auto loans 0.40 (0.19) 0.59 (0.66) 1.25
Home equity loans & lines of credit 0.44 0.07 0.37 0.01 0.36
Residential mortgage 0.10 0.04 0.06 0.01 0.05
Other loans 2.18 0.39 1.79 0.05 1.74

Total consumer 0.39 0.02 0.37 (0.14) 0.51

Total net charge-offs 0.32% (0.01)% 0.33% (0.02)% 0.35%

Non-performing loans and leases (in millions of dollars)

Middle market commercial and industrial $ 36 $ 8 28.6% $ 28 $ 4 16.7% $ 24
Middle market commercial real estate 35 19 N.M. 16 12 N.M. 4
Small business loans 26 (3) (10.3) 29 14 93.3 15
Residential mortgage 32 14 77.8 18 4 28.6 14
Home equity 15 4 36.4 11 4 57.1 7

Total non-performing loans and leases 144 42 41.2 102 38 59.4 64
Other real estate, net (OREO) 50 35 N.M. 15 (30) (66.7) 45

Total non-performing assets $ 194 $ 77 65.8% $ 117 $ 8 7.3% $ 109

Accruing loans past due 90 days or more $ 59 $ 3 5.4% $ 56 $ 2 3.7% $ 54
Allowance for loan and lease losses (ALLL) (eop) 272 4 1.5 268 (3) (1.1) 271
ALLL as a % of total loans and leases 1.04% (0.06)% 1.10% (0.05)% 1.15%
ALLL as a % of NPLs 189.0 (74.0) 263.0 (161.0) 424.0
ALLL + OREO as a % of NPAs 166.0 (75.9) 241.9 (48.0) 289.9
NPLs as a % of total loans and leases 0.55 0.13 0.42 0.15 0.27
NPAs as a % of total loans and leases + OREO 0.74 0.26 0.48 0.02 0.46

SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
# employees — full-time equivalent 8,081 479 6.3% 7,602 (210) (2.7)% 7,812

N.M., not a meaningful value.

eop — End of Period.

(1) Operating basis, see Lines of Business section for definition.
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RESULTS FOR THE FOURTH QUARTER
Earnings Discussion

2006 fourth quarter earnings were $87.7 million, or $0.37 per common share, compared with $100.6 million, or $0.44 per

common share, in the year-ago quarter. Significant items impacting 2006 fourth quarter performance included (see table below):

– $20.2 million pre-tax ($13.1 million after tax or $0.05 per common share) negative impact related to costs associated with

the completion of the balance sheet restructuring announced in the 2006 third quarter. This consisted of $9.0 million pre-

tax of investment securities losses as well as $6.8 million of additional impairment on certain asset-backed securities not

included in the third quarter restructuring, and $4.4 million pre-tax of other balance sheet restructuring expenses, most

notably FHLB funding refinancing costs.

– $10.0 million pre-tax ($6.5 million after tax or $0.03 per common share) contribution to the Huntington Foundation.

– $5.2 million pre-tax ($3.6 million after tax or $0.02 per common share) increase in automobile lease residual value losses.

This increase reflected higher relative losses on vehicles sold at auction, most notably high-line imports and larger sport

utility vehicles.

– $4.5 million pre-tax ($2.9 million after tax or $0.01 per common share) in severance and consolidation expenses. This

reflected severance-related expenses associated with a reduction of 75 Regional Banking staff positions, as well as costs

associated with the previously announced retirements of a vice chairman and an executive vice president.

– $3.3 million pre-tax ($2.1 million after tax or $0.01 per common share) in equity investment gains.

– $2.5 million pre-tax ($1.6 million after tax or $0.01 per common share) negative impact reflecting a mortgage servicing

rights (MSR) mark-to-market net of hedge-related trading activity.

– $2.6 million pre-tax ($1.7 million after tax or $0.01 per common share) gain related to the sale of MasterCard˛ stock.

Three Months Ended

Impact(2)

(in millions, except per share) Pre-tax EPS

December 31, 2006 — GAAP earnings $ 87.7(3) $ 0.37
Equity investment gains 3.3 0.01
Gain on sale of MasterCard˛ stock 2.6 0.01
Balance sheet restructuring (20.2) (0.05)
Huntington Foundation contribution (10.0) (0.03)
Automobile lease residual value losses (5.2) (0.01)
Severance and consolidation expenses (4.5) (0.01)
MSR mark-to-market net of hedge-related trading activity (2.5) (0.01)

December 31, 2005 — GAAP earnings $ 100.6(3) $ 0.44
Net impact of federal tax loss carry back 7.0(3) 0.03
Balance sheet restructuring (8.8) (0.02)
MSR mark-to-market net of hedge-related trading activity (1.6) (0.01)

(1) Includes significant items with $0.01 EPS impact or greater

(2) Favorable (unfavorable) impact on GAAP earnings; pre-tax unless otherwise noted

(3) After-tax

Net Interest Income, Net Interest Margin, Loans and Leases, Investment Securities, and Deposits

Fully taxable equivalent net interest income increased $14.6 million, or 6% ($17.7 million merger-related), from the year-ago

quarter, reflecting the favorable impact of a $2.2 billion, or 8%, increase in average earning assets, as the fully taxable equivalent

net interest margin declined 6 basis points to 3.28%. Average total loans and leases increased $1.8 billion, or 7% ($1.7 billion

merger-related). The remaining non-merger related increase in average total loans and leases was $0.1 billion, up less than 1%

from the year-ago quarter, which primarily reflected growth in commercial loans and residential mortgages, mostly offset by a

decline in total average automobile loans and leases as we continued to sell a portion of that production.

Average total commercial loans increased $1.5 billion, or 14% ($0.8 billion merger-related). This growth reflected a $0.9 billion,

or 18%, increase in average middle market C&I loans, a $0.3 billion, or 9%, increase in average commercial real estate loans, and

a $0.3 billion, or 14%, increase in average small business loans.
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Average residential mortgages increased $0.5 billion, or 11% ($0.4 billion merger-related). Average home equity loans increased

$0.2 billion, or 4%, but would have declined slightly was it not for the Unizan merger.

Compared with the year-ago quarter, average total automobile loans and leases decreased $0.4 billion, or 9%, with the Unizan

merger having no significant impact. The decrease reflected the combination of two factors: (1) continued softness in loan and

lease production levels over this period from low consumer demand and competitive pricing, and (2) little growth in automobile

loans as we continued a program of selling a portion of current loan production. Average automobile operating lease assets

declined $0.2 billion, or 81%, as this portfolio continued to run off. Total automobile loan and lease exposure at quarter end was

15%, down from 18% a year earlier.

Average total investment securities increased 1% from the 2005 fourth quarter.

Average total core deposits in the 2006 fourth quarter increased $1.8 billion, or 10% ($1.5 billion merger-related), from the year-

ago quarter. Most of the increase reflected higher average core certificates of deposit, which increased $1.5 billion ($0.6 billion

merger-related) resulting from continued customer demand for higher, fixed rate deposit products. Average interest bearing

demand deposits increased $0.3 billion ($0.2 billion merger-related) and average non-interest bearing deposits increased

$0.1 billion ($0.2 billion merger-related). Average savings and other domestic time deposits declined $0.1 billion, despite

$0.5 billion of growth related to the Unizan merger.

Provision for Credit Losses

The provision for credit losses in the 2006 fourth quarter was $15.7 million, down $15.1 million from the year-ago quarter. This

quarter’s provision for credit losses reflected the impact of the resolution of two larger commercial real estate relationships and

the benefit of slightly improved economic conditions. (See Credit Quality Discussion.)

Non-Interest Income

Non-interest income decreased $6.7 million from the year-ago quarter, including a $17.2 million decline in automobile operating

lease income. That portfolio continued to run off since no automobile operating leases have been originated since April 2002.

Non-interest income before automobile operating lease income increased $10.5 million, or 8% ($7.2 million merger-related),

reflecting:

– $6.5 million, or 15% ($1.6 million merger-related), increase in service charges on deposit accounts, reflecting a

$4.0 million, or 14%, increase in personal service charges, primarily NSF/OD, and a $2.4 million, or 17%, increase in

commercial service charge income.

– $5.6 million increase in other income ($2.1 million merger-related), reflecting $2.8 million in higher equity investment

gains, and the $2.6 million gain on sale of MasterCard˛ stock.

– $3.1 million, or 15% ($1.7 million merger-related), increase in trust services income, reflecting (1) a $1.6 million increase

in higher personal trust income, mostly merger-related, and (2) a $1.0 million increase in fees from Huntington Funds,

reflecting 12% fund asset growth.

– $2.3 million, or 20% ($0.3 million merger-related), increase in other service charges and fees, primarily reflecting a

$1.5 million, or 18%, increase in fees generated by higher debit card volume.

– $1.5 million, or 11% ($0.5 million merger-related), increase in brokerage and insurance income, reflecting the continued

focus on both brokerage and insurance sales in our retail banking offices.

Partially offset by:

– $2.6 million, or 30%, decline in mortgage banking income, reflecting a $2.5 million negative impact of MSR valuation

adjustments net of hedge-related losses in the current quarter compared with a negative $1.7 million in the year-ago

quarter. The current quarter also included $1.1 million of lower secondary marketing income, as well as a $0.9 million

loss on the sale of certain mortgage loans.

– $15.8 million of investment securities losses in the current quarter reflecting the completion of the investment portfolio

restructuring, compared with $8.8 million of securities losses related to the balance sheet restructuring in the year-ago

quarter.
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Non-Interest Expense

Non-interest expense increased $37.4 million, or 16%, from the year-ago quarter, despite a $13.2 million decline in automobile

operating lease expense as that portfolio continued to run off. Non-interest expense before automobile operating lease expense

increased $50.6 million, or 24%, from the year-ago quarter, with an estimated $18.0 million attributable to Unizan. The primary

drivers of the $50.6 million increase were:

– $22.4 million increase in other expense, including $3.0 million of merger-related expense, reflecting a $10.0 million

contribution to the Huntington Foundation, the effect of which will be to reduce contributions in future periods,

$5.2 million of higher residual value losses on automobile leases, and $3.5 million related to the restructuring of FHLB

advances.

– $21.8 million, or 19%, increase in personnel expense, with Unizan contributing $7.7 million of the increase. The

remaining $14.1 million increase included $4.5 million of severance and consolidation costs associated with a reduction of

75 staff positions in Regional Banking and costs associated with the previously announced retirements of a vice chairman

and an executive vice president. The staff reductions in Regional Banking are expected to reduce annualized personnel

costs by approximately $5 million. The increase from the prior quarter also reflected $5.1 million of share-based

compensation expense, reflecting the stock option expensing begun in 2006.

– $2.8 million increase in the amortization of intangibles, substantially all merger-related.

– $2.1 million, or 13%, increase in equipment expense ($0.5 million merger-related), reflecting higher depreciation

associated with recent technology investments.

– $1.5 million, or 20%, increase in professional services expenses, all merger-related.

– $1.0 million, or 5%, increase in outside data processing and other services ($0.5 million merger-related).

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes in the 2006 fourth quarter was $27.3 million with an effective tax rate of 23.8%, up from 22.5%

in the year-ago quarter.

Credit Quality

Total net charge-offs for the 2006 fourth quarter were $23.0 million, or an annualized 0.35% of average total loans and leases.

This performance remained at the low end of the long-term targeted range of 0.35%-0.45%, but was higher than $17.6 million,

or an annualized 0.29%, in the year-ago quarter.

Total commercial net charge-offs in the fourth quarter were $6.8 million, or an annualized 0.22%, up $3.2 million from

$3.6 million, or an annualized 0.13%, in the year-ago quarter. Total consumer net charge-offs in the current quarter were

$16.2 million, up $2.2 million from $14.0 million in the year-ago quarter. When expressed as an annualized percentage, total

consumer net charge-offs in the 2006 fourth quarter were 0.46% of average related loans, up from 0.41% in the year-ago quarter.

Home equity net charge-offs in the 2006 fourth quarter were $5.8 million, or an annualized 0.47%, up from $4.5 million, or an

annualized 0.38%, in the year-ago quarter.

NPAs were $193.6 million at December 31, 2006, and represented 0.74% of related assets. This represented an $76.4 million, or

65%, increase from $117.2 million, or 0.48% of related assets, at the end of the year-ago quarter. Contributing to the

$76.4 million increase in NPAs from the year-ago period were $33.8 million acquired at the time of the Unizan merger, as well as

a $34.2 million increase in other real estate owned (OREO). The increase in OREO reflected foreclosed mortgage loans fully

insured by the U.S. government, which prior to the 2006 second quarter were reported as over 90-day delinquent but still

accruing loans. This change in reporting also contributed to the $26.5 million increase in assets guaranteed by the

U.S. government, from $7.3 million at the end of the 2005 fourth quarter to $33.9 million at December 31, 2006. At

December 31, 2006, 59% of total NPAs were secured by residential real estate assets or were guaranteed by the U.S. Government,

which have shown low loss experience historically. This compared favorably with the 42% level of such NPAs at the end of the

year-ago quarter.

NPLs, which exclude OREO, increased $42.2 million, or 41%, from the year-earlier period to $144.1 million at December 31,

2006, with $32.8 million of the increase represented by NPLs acquired in the Unizan merger. NPLs expressed as a percent of total

loans and leases were 0.55% at December 31, 2006, up from 0.42% a year.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

The over 90-day delinquent, but still accruing, ratio was 0.23% at December 31, 2006, unchanged from the end of the year-ago

quarter.

Allowances for Credit Losses (ACL) and Loan Loss Provision

We maintain two reserves, both of which are available to absorb probable credit losses: the allowance for loan and lease losses

(ALLL) and the allowance for unfunded loan commitments and letters of credit (AULC). When summed together, these reserves

constitute the total ACL. At December 31, 2006, the ALLL was $272.1 million, which was $3.7 million higher than the reserve

level of $268.3 million a year earlier. Expressed as a percent of period-end loans and leases, the ALLL ratio at December 31, 2006,

was 1.04%, down from 1.10% a year ago. The level of required loan loss reserves is determined using a highly quantitative

methodology, which determines the required levels for both the transaction reserve and economic reserve components. The table

below shows the change in the ALLL ratio and each reserve component for the 2006 fourth quarter compared with the 2005

fourth quarter.

Components of ALLL as a percent of total loans and leases:

4Q06 4Q05 Change from 4Q05

Transaction reserve 0.86% 0.89% (0.03)%
Economic reserve 0.18 0.21 (0.03)

Total ALLL 1.04% 1.10% (0.06)%

The ALLL as a percent of NPLs was 189% at December 31, 2006, down from 263% a year ago. The ALLL as a percent of NPAs

was 141% at December 31, 2006, down from 229% a year ago. At December 31, 2006, the AULC was $40.2 million, up from

$37.0 million at the end of the year-ago quarter.

On a combined basis, the ACL as a percent of total loans and leases at December 31, 2006, was 1.19%, down from 1.25% a year

ago. The ACL as a percent of NPAs was 161% at December 31, 2006, down from 261% a year earlier. The decline in the NPA

coverage ratio reflected (1) that a higher percentage of NPAs were secured by residential real estate or guaranteed by the

U.S. Government, which have an inherently lower potential for loss, and (2) a reporting change in 2006 to include in NPAs

foreclosed loans insured by HUD and serviced by Huntington, that had been previously reported as 90-day past due loans.

Capital

At December 31, 2006, the tangible equity to assets ratio was 6.87%, down from 7.19% a year ago. At December 31, 2006, the

tangible equity to risk-weighted assets ratio was 7.65%, down from 7.91% at the end of the year-ago quarter. Contributing to the

decline in capital ratios was the implementation of FASB Statement No. 158, Employer’s Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension

and Other Postretirement Plans. This decreased equity by $83.0 million but had no effect on reported net income. This

implementation contributed 21 basis points of the 32 basis point reduction from the end of last year. The decline in capital ratios

from the year-ago period also reflected the repurchase of 16.0 million shares over this 12-month period. Partially offsetting these

negative impacts was the positive impact from retained earnings.

Table 37 presents quarterly income statements and Table 38 presents quarterly stock summary, key ratios and statistics, and

capital data for eight quarters.

77

%%TRANSMSG*** Transmitting Job: L24508 PCN: 168000000 *** %%PCMSG|77     |00015|Yes|No|02/22/2007 15:32|0|1|Page is valid, no graphics -- Color: D|



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

Table 37 — Selected Quarterly Income Statements

2006 2005

(in thousands of dollars, except per share amounts) Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First

Interest income $ 544,841 $ 538,988 $ 521,903 $ 464,787 $442,476 $420,858 $402,326 $376,105
Interest expense 286,852 283,675 259,708 221,107 198,800 179,221 160,426 140,907

Net interest income 257,989 255,313 262,195 243,680 243,676 241,637 241,900 235,198
Provision for credit losses 15,744 14,162 15,745 19,540 30,831 17,699 12,895 19,874

Net interest income after provision for
credit losses 242,245 241,151 246,450 224,140 212,845 223,938 229,005 215,324

Service charges on deposit accounts 48,548 48,718 47,225 41,222 42,083 44,817 41,516 39,418
Trust services 23,511 22,490 22,676 21,278 20,425 19,671 19,113 18,196
Brokerage and insurance income 14,600 14,697 14,345 15,193 13,101 13,948 13,544 13,026
Other service charges and fees 13,784 12,989 13,072 11,509 11,488 11,449 11,252 10,159
Mortgage banking income 6,169 8,512 13,616 13,194 8,818 8,285 3,351 7,879
Bank owned life insurance income 10,804 12,125 10,604 10,242 10,389 10,104 10,139 10,104
Gains on sales of automobile loans 1,252 863 532 448 455 502 254 —
Securities gains (losses) (15,804) (57,332) (35) (20) (8,770) 101 614 —
Other income 32,398 26,268 28,841 29,420 26,799 24,041 19,496 23,500

Sub-total before operating lease income 135,262 89,330 150,876 142,486 124,788 132,918 119,279 122,282
Operating lease income 5,344 8,580 12,143 17,048 22,534 27,822 36,891 45,768

Total non-interest income 140,606 97,910 163,019 159,534 147,322 160,740 156,170 168,050

Personnel costs 137,944 133,823 137,904 131,557 116,111 117,476 124,090 123,981
Outside data processing and other

services 20,695 18,664 19,569 19,851 19,693 18,062 18,113 18,770
Net occupancy 17,279 18,109 17,927 17,966 17,940 16,653 17,257 19,242
Equipment 18,151 17,249 18,009 16,503 16,093 15,531 15,637 15,863
Professional services 8,958 6,438 6,292 5,365 7,440 8,323 9,347 9,459
Marketing 6,207 7,846 10,374 7,301 7,145 6,364 6,934 5,836
Telecommunications 4,619 4,818 4,990 4,825 4,453 4,512 4,801 4,882
Printing and supplies 3,610 3,416 3,764 3,074 3,084 3,102 3,293 3,094
Amortization of intangibles 2,993 2,902 2,992 1,075 218 203 204 204
Other expense 43,365 23,177 21,880 18,227 20,995 21,189 20,579 19,797

Sub-total before operating lease expense 263,821 236,442 243,701 225,744 213,172 211,415 220,255 221,128
Operating lease expense 3,969 5,988 8,658 12,671 17,183 21,637 27,881 37,149

Total non-interest expense 267,790 242,430 252,359 238,415 230,355 233,052 248,136 258,277

Income before income taxes 115,061 96,631 157,110 145,259 129,812 151,626 137,039 125,097
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 27,346 (60,815) 45,506 40,803 29,239 43,052 30,614 28,578

Net income $ 87,715 $ 157,446 $ 111,604 $ 104,456 $100,573 $108,574 $106,425 $ 96,519

Average common shares — diluted 239,881 240,896 244,538 234,363 229,718 233,456 235,671 235,053

Per common share
Net income — diluted $ 0.37 $ 0.65 $ 0.46 $ 0.45 $ 0.44 $ 0.47 $ 0.45 $ 0.41
Cash dividends declared 0.250 0.250 0.250 0.250 0.215 0.215 0.215 0.200

Revenue — fully taxable equivalent (FTE)
Net interest income $ 257,989 $ 255,313 $ 262,195 $ 243,680 $243,676 $241,637 $241,900 $235,198
FTE adjustment 4,115 4,090 3,984 3,836 3,837 3,734 2,961 2,861

Net interest income (1) 262,104 259,403 266,179 247,516 247,513 245,371 244,861 238,059
Non-interest income 140,606 97,910 163,019 159,534 147,322 160,740 156,170 168,050

Total revenue (1) $ 402,710 $ 357,313 $ 429,198 $ 407,050 $394,835 $406,111 $401,031 $406,109

(1) On a fully taxable equivalent (FTE) basis assuming a 35% tax rate.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

Table 38 — Quarterly Stock Summary, Key Ratios and Statistics, and Capital Data

Quarterly common stock summary 2006 2005

(in thousands, except per share) Fourth Third Second First Fourth Third Second First

Common stock price, per share
High (1) $ 24.970 $ 24.820 $ 24.410 $ 24.750 $24.640 $25.410 $24.750 $24.780
Low (1) 22.870 23.000 23.120 22.560 20.970 22.310 22.570 22.150
Close 23.750 23.930 23.580 24.130 23.750 22.470 24.140 23.900
Average closing price 24.315 23.942 23.732 23.649 23.369 24.227 23.771 23.216

Dividends, per share
Cash dividends declared on

common stock $ 0.250 $ 0.250 $ 0.250 $ 0.250 $ 0.215 $ 0.215 $ 0.215 $ 0.200

Common shares outstanding
Average — basic 236,426 237,672 241,729 230,968 226,699 229,830 232,217 231,824
Average — diluted 239,881 240,896 244,538 234,363 229,718 233,456 235,671 235,053
Ending 235,474 237,921 237,361 245,183 224,106 229,006 230,842 232,192
Book value per share $ 12.80 $ 13.15 $ 12.38 $ 12.56 $ 11.41 $ 11.45 $ 11.40 $ 11.15

Common share repurchases
Number of shares repurchased 3,050 — 8,100 4,831 5,175 2,598 1,818 —

Quarterly key ratios and statistics

Margin analysis-as a % of average earning assets (2)

Interest income (2) 6.86% 6.73% 6.55% 6.21% 6.01% 5.72% 5.52% 5.21%
Interest expense 3.58 3.51 3.21 2.89 2.67 2.41 2.16 1.90

Net interest margin (2) 3.28% 3.22% 3.34% 3.32% 3.34% 3.31% 3.36% 3.31%

Return on average total assets 0.98% 1.75% 1.25% 1.26% 1.22% 1.32% 1.31% 1.20%
Return on average total shareholders’ equity 11.3 21.0 14.9 15.5 15.5 16.5 16.3 15.5

Capital adequacy 2006 2005

(in millions of dollars) December 31, September 30, June 30, March 31, December 31, September 30, June 30, March 31,

Total risk-weighted assets $ 31,155 $ 31,330 $ 31,614 $ 31,298 $29,599 $29,352 $29,973 $30,267
Tier 1 leverage ratio 8.00% 7.99% 7.62% 8.53% 8.34% 8.50% 8.50% 8.45%
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio 8.93 8.95 8.45 8.94 9.13 9.42 9.18 9.04
Total risk-based capital ratio 12.79 12.81 12.29 12.91 12.42 12.70 12.39 12.33
Tangible equity/asset ratio 6.87 7.13 6.46 6.97 7.19 7.39 7.36 7.42
Tangible equity/risk-weighted assets ratio 7.65 7.97 7.29 7.80 7.91 8.19 8.05 7.84
Average equity/average assets 8.70 8.30 8.39 8.15 7.89 7.97 8.03 7.76

(1) High and low stock prices are intra-day quotes obtained from NASDAQ.

(2) Presented on a fully taxable equivalent basis assuming a 35% tax rate.
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REPORT OF MANAGEMENT HUNTINGTON BANKSHARES INCORPOR ATED

The management of Huntington (the Company) is responsible for the financial information and representations contained in the

consolidated financial statements and other sections of this report. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in

conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. In all material respects, they reflect the substance

of transactions that should be included based on informed judgments, estimates, and currently available information.

Management maintains a system of internal accounting controls, which includes the careful selection and training of qualified

personnel, appropriate segregation of responsibilities, communication of written policies and procedures, and a broad program of

internal audits. The costs of the controls are balanced against the expected benefits. During 2006, the audit committee of the

board of directors met regularly with Management, Huntington’s internal auditors, and the independent registered public

accounting firm, Deloitte & Touche LLP, to review the scope of the audits and to discuss the evaluation of internal accounting

controls and financial reporting matters. The independent registered public accounting firm and the internal auditors have free

access to, and meet confidentially with, the audit committee to discuss appropriate matters. Also, Huntington maintains a

disclosure review committee. This committee’s purpose is to design and maintain disclosure controls and procedures to ensure

that material information relating to the financial and operating condition of Huntington is properly reported to its chief

executive officer, chief financial officer, internal auditors, and the audit committee of the board of directors in connection with

the preparation and filing of periodic reports and the certification of those reports by the chief executive officer and the chief

financial officer.

REPORT OF MANAGEMENT’S ASSESSMENT OF INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting for the Company,

including accounting and other internal control systems that, in the opinion of Management, provide reasonable assurance that

(1) transactions are properly authorized, (2) the assets are properly safeguarded, and (3) transactions are properly recorded and

reported to permit the preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States. Huntington’s management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as

of December 31, 2006. In making this assessment, Management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring

Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control — Integrated Framework. Based on that assessment,

Management believes that, as of December 31, 2006, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting is effective based on

those criteria. Deloitte & Touche LLP, the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm, has issued an attestation

report on Management’s assessment of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Thomas E. Hoaglin

Chairman, President, and Chief Executive Officer

Donald R. Kimble

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

February 21, 2007
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of

Huntington Bancshares Incorporated

Columbus, Ohio

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Report of Management’s Assessment of Internal

Control over Financial Reporting, that Huntington Bancshares Incorporated and subsidiaries (the ‘‘Company’’) maintained

effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control —

Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company’s

management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the

effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment

and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal

control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of

internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating

effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We

believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company’s

principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company’s board

of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only

in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material

effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper

management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely

basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are

subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that the Company maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of

December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated

Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Also in our opinion, the

Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based

on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of

the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the

consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2006 of the Company and our report dated

February 21, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements and included an explanatory paragraph

regarding the Company’s adoption of new accounting standards.

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Columbus, Ohio

February 21, 2007
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of

Huntington Bancshares Incorporated

Columbus, Ohio

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Huntington Bancshares Incorporated and subsidiaries (the

‘‘Company’’) as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders’

equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006. These consolidated financial statements

are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements

based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates

made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a

reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Huntington

Bancshares Incorporated and subsidiaries at December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results of their operations and their cash flows

for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America.

As discussed in Notes 2, 5, 19, and 21 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted Statement of Financial

Accounting Standards (‘‘SFAS’’) No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment, SFAS No. 156, Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets, and

SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, in 2006.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the

effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on the criteria established

in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

and our report dated February 21, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion on management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the

Company’s internal control over financial reporting and an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal

control over financial reporting.

Deloitte & Touche LLP

Columbus, Ohio

February 21, 2007

82

%%TRANSMSG*** Transmitting Job: L24508 PCN: 173000000 *** %%PCMSG|82     |00013|Yes|No|02/22/2007 06:10|0|1|Page/graphics valid 02/22/2007 06:12 -- Color: D|



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

December 31,

(in thousands, except number of shares) 2006 2005

Assets
Cash and due from banks $ 1,080,163 $ 966,445
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under resale agreements 440,584 74,331
Interest bearing deposits in banks 74,168 22,391
Trading account securities 36,056 8,619
Loans held for sale 270,422 294,344
Investment securities 4,362,924 4,526,520
Loans and leases:

Commercial and industrial loans and leases 7,849,912 6,809,208
Commercial real estate loans 4,504,540 4,036,171
Automobile loans 2,125,821 1,985,304
Automobile leases 1,769,424 2,289,015
Home equity loans 4,926,900 4,762,743
Residential mortgage loans 4,548,918 4,193,139
Other consumer loans 427,910 396,586

Loans and leases 26,153,425 24,472,166
Allowance for loan and lease losses (272,068) (268,347)

Net loans and leases 25,881,357 24,203,819

Bank owned life insurance 1,089,028 1,001,542
Premises and equipment 372,772 360,677
Automobile operating lease assets 28,331 189,003
Goodwill 570,876 212,530
Other intangible assets 59,487 4,956
Accrued income and other assets 1,062,851 899,628

Total assets $35,329,019 $32,764,805

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Liabilities

Deposits in domestic offices
Demand deposits — non-interest bearing $ 3,615,745 $ 3,390,044
Interest bearing 20,640,368 18,548,943

Deposits in foreign offices 791,657 470,688

Deposits 25,047,770 22,409,675
Short-term borrowings 1,676,189 1,889,260
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 996,821 1,155,647
Other long-term debt 2,229,140 2,418,419
Subordinated notes 1,286,657 1,023,371
Deferred income tax liability 443,921 743,655
Allowance for unfunded loan commitments and letters of credit 40,161 36,957
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 594,034 530,320

Total liabilities 32,314,693 30,207,304

Shareholders’ equity
Preferred stock — authorized 6,617,808 shares; none outstanding — —
Common stock — without par value; authorized 500,000,000 shares;

issued 257,866,255 shares; outstanding 235,474,366 and 224,106,172 shares, respectively 2,560,569 2,491,326
Less 22,391,889 and 33,760,083 treasury shares, respectively (506,946) (693,576)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (55,066) (22,093)
Retained earnings 1,015,769 781,844

Total shareholders’ equity 3,014,326 2,557,501

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $35,329,019 $32,764,805

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

Year Ended December 31,

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004

Interest and fee income
Loans and leases

Taxable $1,775,445 $1,428,371 $1,132,599
Tax-exempt 2,154 1,466 1,474

Investment securities
Taxable 231,294 157,716 171,852
Tax-exempt 23,901 19,865 17,884

Other 37,725 34,347 23,506

Total interest income 2,070,519 1,641,765 1,347,315

Interest expense
Deposits 717,167 446,919 257,099
Short-term borrowings 72,222 34,334 13,053
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 60,016 34,647 33,253
Subordinated notes and other long-term debt 201,937 163,454 132,536

Total interest expense 1,051,342 679,354 435,941

Net interest income 1,019,177 962,411 911,374
Provision for credit losses 65,191 81,299 55,062

Net interest income after provision for credit losses 953,986 881,112 856,312

Service charges on deposit accounts 185,713 167,834 171,115
Trust services 89,955 77,405 67,410
Brokerage and insurance income 58,835 53,619 54,799
Other service charges and fees 51,354 44,348 41,574
Bank owned life insurance income 43,775 40,736 42,297
Automobile operating lease income 43,115 133,015 285,431
Mortgage banking income 41,491 28,333 26,786
Gains on sales of automobile loans 3,095 1,211 14,206
Securities gains (losses), net (73,191) (8,055) 15,763
Other income 116,927 93,836 99,217

Total non-interest income 561,069 632,282 818,598

Personnel costs 541,228 481,658 485,806
Outside data processing and other services 78,779 74,638 72,115
Net occupancy 71,281 71,092 75,941
Equipment 69,912 63,124 63,342
Marketing 31,728 26,279 24,600
Automobile operating lease expense 31,286 103,850 235,080
Professional services 27,053 34,569 36,876
Telecommunications 19,252 18,648 19,787
Printing and supplies 13,864 12,573 12,463
Amortization of intangibles 9,962 829 817
Restructuring reserve releases — — (1,151)
Other expense 106,649 82,560 96,568

Total non-interest expense 1,000,994 969,820 1,122,244

Income before income taxes 514,061 543,574 552,666
Provision for income taxes 52,840 131,483 153,741

Net income $ 461,221 $ 412,091 $ 398,925

Average common shares — basic 236,699 230,142 229,913
Average common shares — diluted 239,920 233,475 233,856

Per common share
Net income — basic $ 1.95 $ 1.79 $ 1.74
Net income — diluted 1.92 1.77 1.71
Cash dividends declared 1.000 0.845 0.750

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

Accumulated
Other

Preferred Stock Common Stock Treasury Stock
Comprehensive Retained

(in thousands) Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount Income (Loss) Earnings Total

Balance — January 1, 2004 — $— 257,866 $ 2,483,542 (28,858) $ (548,576) $ 2,678 $ 337,358 $ 2,275,002
Comprehensive Income:
Net income 398,925 398,925
Unrealized net losses on investment

securities arising during the period,
net of reclassification for net realized
gains (22,112) (22,112)

Unrealized gains on cash flow hedging
derivatives 9,694 9,694

Minimum pension liability adjustment (1,163) (1,163)

Total comprehensive income 385,344

Cash dividends declared
($0.75 per share) (172,687) (172,687)

Stock options exercised 678 2,432 46,561 47,239
Other (16) 165 2,756 2,740

Balance — December 31, 2004 — — 257,866 2,484,204 (26,261) (499,259) (10,903) 563,596 2,537,638

Comprehensive Income:
Net income 412,091 412,091
Unrealized net losses on investment

securities arising during the period,
net of reclassification for net realized
losses (21,333) (21,333)

Unrealized gains on cash flow hedging
derivatives 10,954 10,954

Minimum pension liability adjustment (811) (811)

Total comprehensive income 400,901

Cash dividends declared
($0.845 per share) (193,843) (193,843)

Stock options exercised 2,999 1,866 36,195 39,194
Treasury shares purchased (9,591) (231,656) (231,656)
Other 4,123 226 1,144 5,267

Balance — December 31, 2005 — — 257,866 2,491,326 (33,760) (693,576) (22,093) 781,844 2,557,501

Comprehensive Income:
Net income 461,221 461,221
Unrealized net gains on investment

securities arising during the period,
net of reclassification for net
realized losses 48,270 48,270

Unrealized gains on cash flow
hedging derivatives 1,802 1,802

Minimum pension liability
adjustment 269 269

Total comprehensive income 511,562

Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle for servicing
financial assets, net of tax of $6,521 12,110 12,110

Cumulative effect of change in
accounting for funded status of
pension plans, net of tax of $44,716 (83,314) (83,314)

Cash dividends declared
($1.00 per share) (239,406) (239,406)

Shares issued pursuant to acquisition 53,366 25,350 522,390 575,756
Recognition of the fair value of

share-based compensation 18,574 18,574
Treasury shares purchased (15,981) (378,835) (378,835)
Stock options exercised (3,007) 2,013 43,836 40,829
Other 310 (14) (761) (451)

Balance — December 31, 2006 — $— 257,866 $2,560,569 (22,392) $ (506,946) $ (55,066) $1,015,769 $3,014,326

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

Year Ended December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Operating activities
Net income $ 461,221 $ 412,091 $ 398,925
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Provision for credit losses 65,191 81,299 55,062
Depreciation and amortization 111,649 172,977 306,113
Decrease in accrued income taxes (69,411) (66,593) (22,125)
Deferred income tax (benefit) provision (288,047) (32,110) 140,962
Decrease (increase) in trading account securities 24,784 275,765 (302,041)
Pension contribution (29,800) (63,600) (44,667)
Originations of loans held for sale (2,537,999) (2,572,346) (1,858,262)
Principal payments on and proceeds from loans held for sale 2,532,908 2,501,471 1,861,272
Losses (gains) on investment securities 73,191 8,055 (15,763)
Other, net (119,228) (42,310) (8,740)

Net cash provided by operating activities 224,459 674,699 528,216

Investing activities
(Increase) decrease in interest bearing deposits in banks (48,681) 7 11,229
Net cash received in acquisitions 60,772 — —
Proceeds from:

Maturities and calls of investment securities 604,286 463,001 881,305
Sales of investment securities 2,829,529 1,995,764 2,386,479

Purchases of investment securities (3,015,922) (2,832,258) (2,438,158)
Proceeds from sales of loans 245,635 — 1,534,395
Net loan and lease originations, excluding sales (338,022) (1,012,345) (4,216,309)
Proceeds from sale of operating lease assets 128,666 280,746 451,264
Purchases of premises and equipment (47,207) (57,288) (56,531)
Other, net (7,760) 20,415 2,910

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 411,296 (1,141,958) (1,443,416)

Financing activities
Increase in deposits 936,766 1,655,736 2,273,046
(Decrease) increase in short-term borrowings (292,211) 682,027 (245,071)
Proceeds from issuance of subordinated notes 250,000 — 148,830
Maturity/redemption of subordinated notes (4,080) — (100,000)
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances 2,517,210 809,589 1,088
Maturity of Federal Home Loan Bank advances (2,771,417) (925,030) (3,000)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 935,000 — 925,000
Maturity of long-term debt (1,158,942) (1,719,403) (1,455,000)
Purchase of minority interest in consolidated subsidiaries — (107,154) —
Dividends paid on common stock (231,117) (200,628) (168,075)
Repurchases of common stock (378,835) (231,656) —
Other, net 41,842 39,194 47,239

Net cash (used for) provided by financing activities (155,784) 2,675 1,424,057

Change in cash and cash equivalents 479,971 (464,584) 508,857
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,040,776 1,505,360 996,503

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 1,520,747 $ 1,040,776 $ 1,505,360

Supplemental disclosures:
Income taxes paid $ 410,298 $ 230,186 $ 34,904
Interest paid 1,024,635 640,679 422,060
Non-cash activities

Mortgage loans exchanged for mortgage-backed securities — 15,058 115,929
Common stock dividends accrued, paid in subsequent quarter 37,166 28,877 35,662
Common stock and stock options issued for purchase acquisition 575,756 — —

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

– NATURE OF OPERATIONS — Huntington Bancshares Incorporated (Huntington) is a multi-state diversified financial holding

company organized under Maryland law in 1966 and headquartered in Columbus, Ohio. Through its subsidiaries, Huntington

is engaged in providing full-service commercial and consumer banking services, mortgage banking services, automobile

financing, equipment leasing, investment management, trust services, and discount brokerage services, as well as reinsuring

private mortgage, credit life and disability insurance, and other insurance and financial products and services. Huntington’s

banking offices are located in Ohio, Michigan, West Virginia, Indiana, and Kentucky. Certain activities are also conducted in

other states including Arizona, Florida, Georgia, Maryland, Nevada, New Jersey, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina,

Tennessee, and Vermont. Huntington also has a limited purpose foreign office in the Cayman Islands and another in Hong

Kong.

– BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Huntington and its majority-owned

subsidiaries and are presented in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (GAAP). All

significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation. Companies in which Huntington

holds more than a 50% voting equity interest or are a variable interest entity (VIE) in which Huntington absorbs the majority

of expected losses are consolidated. VIEs in which Huntington does not absorb the majority of expected losses are not

consolidated. For consolidated entities where Huntington holds less than a 100% interest, Huntington recognizes a minority

interest liability (included in accrued expenses and other liabilities) for the equity held by others and minority interest expense

(included in other non-interest expenses) for the portion of the entity’s earnings attributable to minority interests. Investments

in companies that are not consolidated are accounted for using the equity method when Huntington has the ability to exert

significant influence. Those investments in non-marketable securities for which Huntington does not have the ability to exert

significant influence are generally accounted for using the cost method and are periodically evaluated for impairment.

Investments in private investment partnerships are carried at fair value. Investments in private investment partnerships and

investments that are accounted for under the equity method or the cost method are included in accrued income and other

assets and Huntington’s proportional interest in the investments’ earnings are included in other non-interest income.

Huntington evaluates VIEs in which it holds a beneficial interest for consolidation. VIEs, as defined by the Financial

Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation (FIN) No. 46 (Revised 2003), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities

(FIN 46R), are legal entities with insubstantial equity, whose equity investors lack the ability to make decisions about the

entity’s activities, or whose equity investors do not have the right to receive the residual returns of the entity if they occur.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires Management to make estimates and assumptions

that affect amounts reported in the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. See ‘‘Mortgage

Banking Activities’’ for more information about a reclassification of certain trading activities associated with mortgage servicing

rights. Certain other prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation.

– SECURITIES — Securities purchased with the intention of recognizing short-term profits are classified as trading account

securities and reported at fair value. The unrealized gains or losses on trading account securities are recorded in other non-

interest income. All other securities are classified as investment securities. Investment securities include securities designated as

available for sale and non-marketable equity securities. Unrealized gains or losses on investment securities designated as

available for sale are reported as a separate component of accumulated other comprehensive income/loss in the consolidated

statement of shareholders’ equity. Declines in the value of debt and marketable equity securities that are considered other-than-

temporary are recorded in non-interest income as securities losses.

Securities transactions are recognized on the trade date (the date the order to buy or sell is executed). The amortized cost of

specific securities sold is used to compute realized gains and losses. Interest and dividends on securities, including amortization

of premiums and accretion of discounts using the effective interest method over the period to maturity, are included in interest

income.

Non-marketable equity securities include stock acquired for regulatory purposes, such as Federal Home Loan Bank stock and

Federal Reserve Bank stock. These securities are generally accounted for at cost and are included in investment securities.

Investments are reviewed quarterly for indicators of other-than-temporary impairment. This determination requires significant

judgment. In making this judgment, Management evaluates, among other factors, the duration and extent to which the fair

value of an investment is less than its cost and intent and ability to hold the investment. Investments with an indicator of

impairment are further evaluated to determine the likelihood of a significant adverse effect on the fair value and amount of the

impairment as necessary.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

– LOANS AND LEASES — Loans and direct financing leases for which Huntington has the intent and ability to hold for the

foreseeable future, or until maturity or payoff, are classified in the balance sheet as loans and leases. Loans and leases are

carried at the principal amount outstanding, net of unamortized deferred loan origination fees and costs and net of unearned

income. Direct financing leases are reported at the aggregate of lease payments receivable and estimated residual values, net of

unearned and deferred income. Interest income is accrued as earned using the interest method based on unpaid principal

balances. Huntington defers the fees it receives from the origination of loans and leases, as well as the direct costs of those

activities, and amortizes these fees and costs on a level-yield basis over the estimated lives of the related loans. Management

evaluates direct financing leases individually for impairment.

Loans that Huntington has the intent and ability to sell or securitize are classified as held for sale. Loans held for sale are

carried at the lower of aggregate cost or fair value. Fair value is determined based on prevailing market prices for loans with

similar characteristics. Subsequent declines in fair value are recognized either as a charge-off or as non-interest income,

depending on the length of time the loan has been recorded as held for sale. When a decision is made to sell a loan that was

not originated or initially acquired with the intent to sell, the loan is reclassified into held for sale. Such reclassifications may

occur, and have occurred in the past several years, due to a change in strategy in managing the balance sheet. See Note 5 for

further information on recent securitization activities.

Automobile loans and leases include loans secured by automobiles and leases of automobiles that qualify for the direct

financing method of accounting. Substantially all of the direct financing leases that qualify for that accounting method do so

because the present value of the lease payments and the guaranteed residual value are at least 90% of the cost of the vehicle.

Huntington records the residual values of its leases based on estimated future market values of the automobiles as published in

the Automotive Lease Guide (ALG), an authoritative industry source. Beginning in October 2000, Huntington purchased

residual value insurance for its entire automobile lease portfolio to mitigate the risk of declines in residual values. Residual

value insurance provides for the recovery of the vehicle residual value specified by the ALG at the inception of the lease. As a

result, the risk associated with market driven declines in used car values is mitigated. Currently, Huntington has three distinct

residual value insurance policies in place to address the residual risk in the portfolio. One residual value insurance policy

covers all vehicles leased between October 1, 2000 and April 30, 2002, and has an associated total payment cap of $50 million.

Any losses above the cap result in additional depreciation expense. A second policy covers all originations from May 2002

through June 2005, and does not have a cap. A third policy, similar in structure to the referenced second policy, is in effect

until July 1, 2007, and has covered all originations since June 30, 2005. Leases covered by the last two policies qualify for the

direct financing method of accounting. Leases covered by the first policy are accounted for using the operating lease method of

accounting and are recorded as operating lease assets in Huntington’s consolidated balance sheet.

Residual values on leased automobiles and equipment are evaluated quarterly for impairment. Impairment of the residual

values of direct financing leases is recognized by writing the leases down to fair value with a charge to other non-interest

expense. Residual value losses arise if the fair value at the end of the lease term is less than the residual value embedded in the

original lease contract. For leased automobiles, residual value insurance covers the difference between the recorded residual

value and the fair value of the automobile at the end of the lease term as evidenced by ALG Black Book valuations. This

insurance, however, does not cover residual losses that occur when the automobile is sold for a value below ALG Black Book

value at the time of sale, which may arise when the automobile has excess wear and tear and/or excess mileage, not reimbursed

by the lessee. In any event, the insurance provides a minimum level of coverage of residual value such that the net present

value of the minimum lease payments plus the portion of the residual value that is guaranteed exceeds 90 percent of the fair

value of the automobile at the inception of the lease.

For leased equipment, the residual component of a direct financing lease represents the estimated fair value of the leased

equipment at the end of the lease term. Huntington relies on industry data, historical experience, and independent appraisals

to establish these residual value estimates. Additional information regarding product life cycle, product upgrades, as well as

insight into competing products are obtained through relationships with industry contacts and are factored into residual value

estimates where applicable.

Commercial and industrial loans and commercial real estate loans are generally placed on non-accrual status and stop accruing

interest when principal or interest payments are 90 days or more past due or the borrower’s creditworthiness is in doubt. A

loan may remain in accruing status when it is sufficiently collateralized, which means the collateral covers the full repayment of

principal and interest, and is in the process of active collection.

Commercial and industrial and commercial real estate loans are evaluated periodically for impairment in accordance with the

provisions of Statement No. 114, Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan, as amended. This Statement requires an
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

allowance to be established as a component of the allowance for loan and lease losses when it is probable that all amounts due

pursuant to the contractual terms of the loan or lease will not be collected and the recorded investment in the loan or lease

exceeds its fair value. Fair value is measured using either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the

loan’s or lease’s effective interest rate, the observable market price of the loan or lease, or the fair value of the collateral if the

loan or lease is collateral dependent.

Consumer loans and leases, excluding residential mortgage and home equity loans, are subject to mandatory charge-off at a

specified delinquency date and are not classified as non-performing prior to being charged off. These loans and leases are

generally charged off in full no later than when the loan or lease becomes 120 days past due. Residential mortgage loans are

placed on non-accrual status when principal payments are 180 days past due or interest payments are 210 days past due. A

charge-off on a residential mortgage loan is recorded when the loan has been foreclosed and the loan balance exceeds the fair

value of the collateral. The fair value of the collateral is then recorded as real estate owned and is reflected in other assets in

the consolidated balance sheet. (See Note 4 for further information.) A home equity charge-off occurs when it is determined

that there is not sufficient equity in the loan to cover Huntington’s position. A write down in value occurs as determined by

Huntington’s internal processes, with subsequent losses incurred upon final disposition. In the event the first mortgage is

purchased to protect Huntington’s interests, the charge-off process is the same as residential mortgage loans described above.

Huntington uses the cost recovery method of accounting for cash received on non-performing loans and leases. Under this

method, cash receipts are applied entirely against principal until the loan or lease has been collected in full, after which time

any additional cash receipts are recognized as interest income. When, in management’s judgment, the borrower’s ability to

make periodic interest and principal payments resumes and collectibility is no longer in doubt, the loan or lease is returned to

accrual status. When interest accruals are suspended, accrued interest income is reversed with current year accruals charged to

earnings and prior year amounts generally charged off as a credit loss.

– SOLD LOANS — Loans that are sold are accounted for in accordance with Statement No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and

Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities. For loan sales with servicing retained, an asset is also recorded

for the right to service the loans sold, based on the fair value of the servicing rights.

Gains and losses on the loans sold and servicing rights associated with loan sales are determined when the related loans are

sold to the trust or third party. Fair values of the servicing rights are based on the present value of expected future cash flows

from servicing the underlying loans, net of adequate compensation to service the loans. The present value of expected future

cash flows is determined using assumptions for market interest rates, ancillary fees, and prepayment rates. Management also

uses these assumptions to assess automobile loan servicing rights for impairment periodically. The servicing rights are recorded

in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets. Servicing revenues on mortgage and automobile loans are included in

mortgage banking income and other non-interest income, respectively.

– ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES — The allowance for credit losses (ACL) reflects Management’s judgment as to the level of the

ACL considered appropriate to absorb probable inherent credit losses. This judgment is based on the size and current risk

characteristics of the portfolio, a review of individual loans and leases, historical and anticipated loss experience, and a review

of individual relationships where applicable. External influences such as general economic conditions, economic conditions in

the relevant geographic areas and specific industries, regulatory guidelines, and other factors are also assessed in determining

the level of the allowance.

The determination of the allowance requires significant estimates, including the timing and amounts of expected future cash

flows on impaired loans and leases, consideration of current economic conditions, and historical loss experience pertaining to

pools of homogeneous loans and leases, all of which may be susceptible to change. The allowance is increased through a

provision that is charged to earnings, based on Management’s quarterly evaluation of the factors previously mentioned, and is

reduced by charge-offs, net of recoveries, and the allowance associated with securitized or sold loans.

The ACL consists of two components, the transaction reserve, which includes a specific reserve in accordance with Statement

No. 114, and the economic reserve. Loan and lease losses related to the transaction reserve are recognized and measured

pursuant to Statement No. 5, Accounting for Contingencies, and Statement No. 114, while losses related to the economic reserve

are recognized and measured pursuant to Statement No. 5. The two components are more fully described below.

The transaction reserve component of the ACL includes both (a) an estimate of loss based on pools of commercial and

consumer loans and leases with similar characteristics and (b) an estimate of loss based on an impairment review of each loan

greater than $500,000 that is considered to be impaired. For commercial loans, the estimate of loss based on pools of loans and

leases with similar characteristics is made through the use of a standardized loan grading system that is applied on an
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

individual loan level and updated on a continuous basis. The reserve factors applied to these portfolios were developed based

on internal credit migration models that track historical movements of loans between loan ratings over time and a

combination of long-term average loss experience of our own portfolio and external industry data. In the case of more

homogeneous portfolios, such as consumer loans and leases, the determination of the transaction reserve is based on reserve

factors that include the use of forecasting models to measure inherent loss in these portfolios. Models and analyses are updated

frequently to capture the recent behavioral characteristics of the subject portfolios, as well as any changes in loss mitigation or

credit origination strategies. Adjustments to the reserve factors are made as needed based on observed results of the portfolio

analytics.

The economic reserve incorporates our determination of the impact of risks associated with the general economic environment

on the portfolio. The economic reserve is designed to address economic uncertainties and is determined based on economic

indices as well as a variety of other economic factors that are correlated to the historical performance of the loan portfolio.

Currently, two national and two regionally focused indices are utilized. The two national indices are: (1) the Real Consumer

Spending, and (2) Consumer Confidence. The two regionally focused indices are: (1) the Institute for Supply Management

Manufacturing, and (2) Non-agriculture Job Creation. Because of this more quantitative approach to recognizing risks in the

general economy, the economic reserve may fluctuate from period-to-period, subject to a minimum level specified by policy.

– OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED — Other real estate owned (OREO) is comprised principally of commercial and residential real

estate properties obtained in partial or total satisfaction of loan obligations. In 2006, OREO also included government insured

loans in foreclosure. OREO obtained in satisfaction of a loan is recorded at the estimated fair value less anticipated selling costs

based upon the property’s appraised value at the date of transfer, with any difference between the fair value of the property

and the carrying value of the loan charged to the allowance for loan losses. Subsequent changes in value are reported as

adjustments to the carrying amount, not to exceed the initial carrying value of the assets at the time of transfer. Changes in

value subsequent to transfer are recorded in non-interest expense. Gains or losses not previously recognized resulting from the

sale of OREO are recognized in non-interest expense on the date of sale.

– RESELL AND REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS — Securities purchased under agreements to resell and securities sold under agreements

to repurchase are generally treated as collateralized financing transactions and are recorded at the amounts at which the

securities were acquired or sold plus accrued interest. The fair value of collateral either received from or provided to a third

party is continually monitored and additional collateral is obtained or is requested to be returned to Huntington as deemed

appropriate.

– GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS — Under the purchase method of accounting, the net assets of entities acquired by

Huntington are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of acquisition. The excess cost of the acquisition over the fair

value of net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. Other intangible assets are amortized either on an accelerated or straight-

line basis over their estimated useful lives. Goodwill and other intangible assets are evaluated for impairment on an annual

basis at September 30th of each year or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not

be recoverable.

– MORTGAGE BANKING ACTIVITIES — Huntington recognizes the rights to service mortgage loans as separate assets, which are

included in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets, only when purchased or when servicing is contractually separated

from the underlying mortgage loans by sale or securitization of the loans with servicing rights retained. Servicing rights are

initially recorded at fair value. All mortgage servicing rights are subsequently carried at fair value, and are included in other

assets.

To determine the fair value of MSRs, Huntington uses a static discounted cash flow methodology incorporating current market

interest rates. A static model does not attempt to forecast or predict the future direction of interest rates; rather it estimates the

amount and timing of future servicing cash flows using current market interest rates. The current mortgage interest rate

influences the prepayment rate; and therefore, the timing and magnitude of the cash flows associated with the servicing asset,

while the discount rate determines the present value of those cash flows. Expected mortgage loan prepayment assumptions are

derived from a third party model. Management believes these prepayment assumptions are consistent with assumptions used by

other market participants valuing similar MSRs.

Huntington hedges the value of MSRs using derivative instruments. Huntington values its derivative instruments using

observable market prices, when available. In the absence of observable market prices, Huntington uses discounted cash flow

models to estimate the fair value of its derivatives. The interest rates used in these cash flow models are based on forward yield

curves. Changes in fair value of these derivatives are reported as a component of mortgage banking income. In 2006,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

Huntington reclassified trading gains/losses associated with MSRs from other non-interest income to mortgage banking

income. Prior periods have been reclassified to conform to this presentation.

– PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT — Premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization.

Depreciation is computed principally by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Buildings

and building improvements are depreciated over an average of 30 to 40 years and 10 to 20 years, respectively. Land

improvements and furniture and fixtures are depreciated over 10 years, while equipment is depreciated over a range of three to

seven years. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lesser of the asset’s useful life or the term of the related leases,

including any renewal periods for which renewal is reasonably assured. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as

incurred, while improvements that extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful

life.

– OPERATING LEASE ASSETS — Operating lease assets consist of automobiles leased to consumers. These assets are reported at

cost, including net deferred origination fees or costs, less accumulated depreciation. Net deferred origination fees or costs

include the referral payments Huntington makes to automobile dealers, which are deferred and amortized on a straight-line

basis over the life of the lease.

Rental income is accrued on a straight line basis over the lease term. Net deferred origination fees or costs are amortized over

the life of the lease to operating lease income. Depreciation expense is recorded on a straight-line basis over the term of the

lease. Leased assets are depreciated to the estimated residual value at the end of the lease term. Depreciation expense is

included in operating lease expense in the non-interest expense section of the consolidated statements of income. On a

quarterly basis, residual values of operating leases are evaluated individually for impairment under Statement No. 144,

Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. Under that Statement, when aggregate future cash flows from

the operating lease, including the expected realizable fair value of the leased asset at the end of the lease, are less than the book

value of the lease, an immediate impairment write-down is recognized. Otherwise, reductions in the expected residual value

result in additional depreciation of the leased asset over the remaining term of the lease. Upon disposition, a gain or loss is

recorded for any difference between the net book value of the lease and the proceeds from the disposition of the asset,

including any insurance proceeds.

Also, on a quarterly basis, Management evaluates the amount of residual value losses that it anticipates will result from the

estimated fair value of leased assets being less than the residual value inherent in the lease. When estimating fair value,

Management takes into consideration policy caps that exist in one of its residual value insurance policies and whether it

expects aggregate claims under such policies to exceed the cap. Residual value losses exceeding any insurance policy cap are

reflected in higher depreciation expense over the remaining life of the affected automobile lease.

Credit losses, included in operating lease expense, occur when a lease is terminated early because the lessee cannot make the

required lease payments. These credit-generated terminations result in Huntington taking possession of the automobile earlier

than expected. When this occurs, the market value of the automobile may be less than Huntington’s book value, resulting in a

loss upon sale. Rental income payments accrued, but not received, are written off when they reach 120 days past due and at

that time, the asset is evaluated for impairment.

Starting in 2004, Huntington also began purchasing equipment for lease to customers under operating lease arrangements.

These operating lease arrangements required the lessee to make a fixed monthly rental payment over a specified lease term,

typically from 36 to 84 months. The equipment, net of accumulated depreciation, are reported in other assets in the

consolidated balance sheet.

– BANK OWNED LIFE INSURANCE — Huntington’s bank owned life insurance policies are carried at their cash surrender value.

Huntington recognizes tax-free income from the periodic increases in the cash surrender value of these policies and from death

benefits.

– DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS — A variety of derivative financial instruments, principally interest rate swaps, are used in

asset and liability management activities to protect against the risk of adverse price or interest rate movements. These

instruments provide flexibility in adjusting the Company’s sensitivity to changes in interest rates without exposure to loss of

principal and higher funding requirements.

Huntington also uses derivatives, principally loan sale commitments, in the hedging of its mortgage loan interest rate lock

commitments and its mortgage loans held for sale. Mortgage loan sale commitments and the related interest rate lock
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commitments are carried at fair value on the consolidated balance sheet with changes in fair value reflected in mortgage

banking revenue.

Derivative financial instruments, primarily interest rate swaps, are accounted for in accordance with Statement No. 133,

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (Statement No. 133), as amended. This Statement requires every

derivative instrument to be recorded in the consolidated balance sheet as either an asset or a liability (in other assets or other

liabilities, respectively) measured at its fair value, with changes to that fair value being recorded through earnings unless

specific criteria are met to account for the derivative using hedge accounting.

For those derivatives which hedge accounting is applied, Huntington formally documents the hedging relationship and the risk

management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. This documentation identifies the hedging instrument, the

hedged item or transaction, the nature of the risk being hedged, and, unless the hedge meets all of the criteria to assume there

is no ineffectiveness, the method that will be used to assess the effectiveness of the hedging instrument and how ineffectiveness

will be measured. The methods utilized to assess retrospective hedge effectiveness, as well as the frequency of testing, vary

based on the type of item being hedged and the designated hedge period. For specifically designated fair value hedges of

certain fixed-rate debt, Huntington utilizes the short-cut method when all the criteria of paragraph 68 of Statement No. 133

are met. For other fair value hedges of fixed-rate debt including certificates of deposit, Huntington utilizes the dollar offset or

the regression method to evaluate hedge effectiveness on a quarterly basis. For fair value hedges of portfolio loans and

mortgage loans held for sale, the regression method is used to evaluate effectiveness on a daily basis. For cash flow hedges, the

dollar offset method is applied on a quarterly basis. For hedging relationships that are designated as fair value hedges, changes

in the fair value of the derivative are, to the extent that the hedging relationship is effective, recorded through earnings and

offset against changes in the fair value of the hedged item. For cash flow hedges, changes in the fair value of the derivative are,

to the extent that the hedging relationship is effective, recorded as other comprehensive income and subsequently recognized in

earnings at the same time that the hedged item is recognized in earnings. Any portion of a hedge that is ineffective is

recognized immediately as other non-interest income. When a cash flow hedge is discontinued because the originally forecasted

transaction is not probable of occurring, any net gain or loss in accumulated other comprehensive income is recognized

immediately as other non-interest income.

Like other financial instruments, derivatives contain an element of credit risk, which is the possibility that Huntington will

incur a loss because a counter-party fails to meet its contractual obligations. Notional values of interest rate swaps and other

off-balance sheet financial instruments significantly exceed the credit risk associated with these instruments and represent

contractual balances on which calculations of amounts to be exchanged are based. Credit exposure is limited to the sum of the

aggregate fair value of positions that have become favorable to Huntington, including any accrued interest receivable due from

counterparties. Potential credit losses are minimized through careful evaluation of counterparty credit standing, selection of

counterparties from a limited group of high quality institutions, collateral agreements, and other contract provisions.

– ADVERTISING COSTS — Advertising costs are expensed as incurred as a marketing expense, a component of non-interest

expense.

– INCOME TAXES — Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Accordingly, deferred tax assets and

liabilities are recognized for the future book and tax consequences attributable to temporary differences between the financial

statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are

determined using enacted tax rates expected to apply in the year in which those temporary differences are expected to be

recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income at the time

of enactment of such change in tax rates. Any interest due for payment of income taxes is included in the provision for

income taxes.

– TREASURY STOCK — Acquisitions of treasury stock are recorded at cost. The reissuance of shares in treasury for acquisitions,

stock option exercises, or for other corporate purposes, is recorded at weighted-average cost.

– SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION — On January 1, 2006, Huntington adopted the fair value recognition provisions of FASB

Statement No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (Statement No. 123R) relating to its share-based compensation plans.

Prior to January 1, 2006, Huntington had accounted for share-based compensation plans under the intrinsic value method

promulgated by Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees (APB 25), and related

interpretations. In accordance with APB 25, compensation expense for employee stock options was generally not recognized for

options granted that had an exercise price equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant.
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Under the modified prospective method of Statement No. 123R, compensation expense is recognized during the year ended

December 31, 2006, for all unvested stock options, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the original

provisions of Statement No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation (Statement No. 123) and for all share-based

payments granted after January 1, 2006, based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of

Statement No. 123R. Share-based compensation expense is recorded in personnel costs in the consolidated statements of

income. Huntington’s financial results for the prior periods have not been restated.

– SEGMENT RESULTS — Accounting policies for the lines of business are the same as those used in the preparation of the

consolidated financial statements with respect to activities specifically attributable to each business line. However, the

preparation of business line results requires management to establish methodologies to allocate funding costs and benefits,

expenses, and other financial elements to each line of business. Changes are made in these methodologies utilized for certain

balance sheet and income statement allocations performed by Huntington’s management reporting system, as appropriate.

– STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS — Cash and cash equivalents are defined as ‘‘Cash and due from banks’’ and ‘‘Federal funds sold

and securities purchased under resale agreements.’’

2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

STANDARDS ADOPTED IN 2006:

– FASB STATEMENT NO. 123 (REVISED 2004), Share-Based Payment (STATEMENT NO. 123R) — Statement No. 123R was issued

in December 2004, requiring that the compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions be recognized in the

financial statements. That cost is measured based on the fair value of the equity or liability instruments issued. Huntington

adopted Statement No. 123R, effective January 1, 2006. The impact of adoption to Huntington’s results of operations is

presented in Note 19.

– FASB STATEMENT NO. 154, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections — a replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB
Statement No. 3 (Statement No. 154) — In May 2005, the FASB issued Statement No. 154, which replaces APB Opinion

No. 20, Accounting Changes, and Statement No. 3, Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements. Statement

No. 154 changes the requirements for the accounting for and reporting of a change in accounting principle. Statement No. 154

is effective for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. The

impact of this new pronouncement was not material to Huntington’s financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows.

– FASB STATEMENT NO. 155, Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments — an amendment of FASB Statements
No. 133 and 140 (STATEMENT NO. 155) — On February 16, 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 155, which amends Statement

No. 133 to simplify the accounting for certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments (hybrid financial

instruments) by permitting these hybrid financial instruments to be carried at fair value. Statement No. 155 also establishes a

requirement to evaluate interests in securitized financial assets, including collateralized mortgage obligations and mortgage-

backed securities, to identify embedded derivatives that would need to be separately accounted for from the financial asset.

In January 2007, the FASB issued Derivatives Implementation Group Issue No. B40 addressing application of Statement

No. 155 to collateralized mortgage obligations and mortgage-backed securities. Based on the FASB’s conclusions regarding the

applicability of Statement No. 155 to collateralized mortgage obligations and mortgage-backed securities, Management does not

believe that the implementation issue will have a significant impact to its financial position or its results of operations.

Huntington adopted Statement No. 155 effective January 1, 2006, with no impact to reported financial results.

– FASB STATEMENT NO. 156, Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets — an amendment of FASB Statement No. 140
(STATEMENT NO. 156) — In March 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 156, an amendment of Statement No. 140. This

Statement requires all separately recognized servicing rights be initially measured at fair value, if practicable. For each class of

separately recognized servicing assets and liabilities, this statement permits Huntington to choose either to report servicing

assets and liabilities at fair value or at amortized cost. Under the fair value approach, servicing assets and liabilities are

recorded at fair value at each reporting date with changes in fair value recorded in earnings in the period in which the changes

occur. Under the amortized cost method, servicing assets and liabilities are amortized in proportion to and over the period of

estimated net servicing income or net servicing loss and are assessed for impairment based on fair value at each reporting date.

Huntington elected to adopt the provisions of Statement No. 156 for mortgage servicing rights effective January 1, 2006, and

has recorded mortgage servicing right assets using the fair value provision of the standard. The adoption of Statement No. 156

resulted in an $18.6 million increase in the carrying value of mortgage servicing right assets as of January 1, 2006. The
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cumulative effect of this change was $12.1 million, net of taxes, which is reflected as an increase in retained earnings in the

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity. (See Note 5)

– FASB STATEMENT NO. 158, Employer’s Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans — an
amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132R (STATEMENT NO. 158) — In September 2006, the FASB issued

Statement No. 158, as an amendment to FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132R. Statement No. 158 requires an employer

to recognize in its statement of financial position the funded status of its defined benefit plans and to recognize as a

component of other comprehensive income, net of tax, any unrecognized transition obligations and assets, the actuarial gains

and losses and prior service costs and credits that arise during the period. The recognition provisions of Statement No. 158 are

to be applied prospectively and are effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006. In addition, Statement No. 158

requires a fiscal year end measurement of plan assets and benefit obligations, eliminating the use of earlier measurement dates

currently permissible. However, the new measurement date requirement will not be effective until fiscal years ended after

December 15, 2008. Currently, Huntington utilizes a measurement date of September 30th. The adoption of Statement No. 158

as of December 31, 2006 resulted in a write-down of its pension asset by $125.1 million, and decreased accumulated other

comprehensive income by $83.0 million, net of taxes (See Note 21).

STANDARDS NOT YET ADOPTED AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006:

– FASB INTERPRETATION NO. 48 (FIN 48), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — In July 2006, the FASB issued

FIN 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes. This Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for Income

Taxes, contains guidance on the recognition and measurement of uncertain tax positions. Huntington will be required to

recognize the impact of a tax position if it is more likely than not that it will be sustained upon examination, based upon the

technical merits of the position. The effective date for application of this interpretation is for periods beginning after

December 15, 2006. The cumulative effect of applying the provisions of this Interpretation must be reported as an adjustment

to the opening balance of retained earnings for that fiscal period. Management does not expect that the impact of this new

pronouncement will be material to Huntington’s financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows.

– FASB STATEMENT NO. 157, Fair Value Measurements (Statement No. 157) — In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement

No. 157. This Statement establishes a common definition for fair value to be applied to GAAP guidance requiring use of fair

value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosure about such fair value measurements. Statement

No. 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. Management is currently assessing the impact this

Statement will have on its consolidated financial position and results of operations.

– FASB STATEMENT NO. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Statement No. 159) — In

February 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 159. This Statement permits entities to choose to measure financial instruments

and certain other financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value. This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after

November 15, 2007. The Company is currently assessing the impact this Statement will have on its consolidated financial

position and results of operations.

3. INVESTMENT SECURITIES
Investment securities at December 31 were as follows:

Unrealized

(in thousands of dollars) Amortized Cost Gross Gains Gross Losses Fair Value

2006

U.S. Treasury $ 1,846 $ 15 $ (5) $ 1,856

Federal Agencies

Mortgage-backed securities 1,277,184 4,830 (553) 1,281,461

Other agencies 149,917 102 (70) 149,949

Total Federal agencies 1,427,101 4,932 (623) 1,431,410

Asset-backed securities 1,574,572 11,372 (3,140) 1,582,804

Municipal securities 586,467 7,332 (2,376) 591,423

Private label collaterized mortgage obligations 586,088 4,046 (72) 590,062

Other securities 164,829 607 (67) 165,369

Total investment securities $4,340,903 $ 28,304 $ (6,283) $4,362,924
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Unrealized 

(in thousands of dollars) Amortized Cost Gross Gains Gross Losses Fair Value

2005

U.S. Treasury $ 24,199 $ 131 $ (655) $ 23,675

Federal Agencies

Mortgage-backed securities 1,309,598 680 (31,256) 1,279,022

Other agencies 349,385 115 (13,034) 336,466

Total Federal agencies 1,658,983 795 (44,290) 1,615,488

Asset-backed securities 1,788,694 4,990 (4,904) 1,788,780

Municipal securities 544,781 5,003 (4,934) 544,850

Private label collaterized mortgage obligations 402,959 171 (9,561) 393,569

Other securities 159,522 751 (115) 160,158

Total investment securities $ 4,579,138 $ 11,841 $ (64,459) $ 4,526,520

Other securities include Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal Reserve Bank stock, corporate debt and marketable equity

securities.

Contractual maturities of investment securities as of December 31 were:

2006 2005

(in thousands of dollars) Amortized Cost Fair Value Amortized Fair Value

Under 1 year $ 7,490 $ 7,473 $ 1,765 $ 1,765

1-5 years 203,728 203,867 394,254 382,549

6-10 years 170,075 169,680 199,670 196,154

Over 10 years 3,802,375 3,824,111 3,838,730 3,800,751

Non-marketable equity securities 150,754 150,754 89,661 89,661

Marketable equity securities 6,481 7,039 55,058 55,640

Total investment securities $4,340,903 $4,362,924 $4,579,138 $4,526,520

At December 31, 2006, the carrying value of investment securities pledged to secure public and trust deposits, trading account

liabilities, U.S. Treasury demand notes, and security repurchase agreements totaled $1.5 billion. There were no securities of a

single issuer, which are not governmental or government-sponsored, that exceeded 10% of shareholders’ equity at December 31,

2006.

The following table provides the gross unrealized losses and fair value of temporarily impaired securities, aggregated by

investment category and length of time the individual securities have been in a continuous loss position, at December 31, 2006.

Less than 12 Months Over 12 Months Total

Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
(in thousands of dollars) Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses

U.S. Treasury $ 99 $ — $ 146 $ (5) $ 245 $ (5)
Federal agencies

Mortgage-backed securities 131,122 (522) 10,188 (31) 141,310 (553)
Other agencies 99,531 (69) 697 (1) 100,228 (70)

Total Federal agencies 230,653 (591) 10,885 (32) 241,538 (623)

Asset-backed securities 297,916 (2,147) 59,925 (993) 357,841 (3,140)
Municipal securities 141,355 (764) 69,060 (1,612) 210,415 (2,376)
Private label collaterized mortgage obligations 38,309 (72) — — 38,309 (72)
Other securities 500 (2) 4,697 (65) 5,197 (67)

Total temporarily impaired securities $ 708,832 $ (3,576) $ 144,713 $ (2,707) $ 853,545 $ (6,283)

In October 2006, after receiving the resolution of the Internal Revenue Service’s audit of Huntington’s consolidated federal tax

return for tax years 2002 and 2003, Management began to review its securities portfolio. The resolution of the federal income tax

audit for tax years 2002 and 2003 resulted in the recognition of $84.5 million in tax provision benefit. The recognition of the tax

benefits increased Huntington’s regulatory capital, providing the capacity to sustain significant after-tax charges. Management
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reviewed the securities portfolio for restructuring, in response to the inverted structure of interest rates, concerns about the future

liquidity of the market for collateralized mortgage obligations from certain interpretations of Statement No. 155, and concerns

about the credit risk associated with securities collateralized by mortgage loans to borrowers with low FICO scores. Management

recognized securities impairment as of September 30, 2006 of $57.5 million on the securities portfolios under review.

During the fourth quarter of 2006, Management completed its review. As a result, management sold substantially its entire

portfolio of US Treasury securities, its callable debt securities issued by agencies of the US government, and certain mortgage-

backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations. Other securities subject to review were not sold and remain in the

portfolio. An additional $15.8 million of securities losses were recognized on these securities in the fourth quarter of 2006,

including $6.8 million of impairment losses related to securities backed by mortgage loans to borrowers with low FICO scores

that were not subject to the initial review.

As of December 31, 2006, Management has evaluated all other investment securities with unrealized losses and all non-marketable

securities for impairment. The unrealized losses were caused by interest rate increases. The contractual terms and/or cash flows of

the investments do not permit the issuer to settle the securities at a price less than the amortized cost. Huntington has the intent

and ability to hold these investment securities until the fair value is recovered, which may be maturity, and therefore, does not

consider them to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2006.

Gross gains from sales of securities of $8.4 million, $8.5 million, and $34.7 million, were realized in 2006, 2005, and 2004,

respectively. Gross losses from the sales of securities totaled $55.2 million in 2006, $16.6 million in 2005, and $19.0 million in

2004. Huntington also recognized an additional $26.4 million of losses relating to securities that were identified as

other-than-temporarily impaired.

4. LOANS AND LEASES

At December 31, 2006, $3.1 billion of commercial and industrial loans were pledged to secure potential discount window

borrowings from the Federal Reserve Bank, and $4.9 billion of real estate qualifying loans were pledged to secure advances from

the Federal Home Loan Bank. Real estate qualifying loans are comprised of residential mortgage loans secured by first and second

liens.

Huntington’s loan and lease portfolio includes lease financing receivables consisting of direct financing leases on equipment,

which are included in commercial and industrial loans, and on automobiles. Net investment in lease financing receivables by

category at December 31 were as follows:

At December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005

Commercial and industrial
Lease payments receivable $ 624,656 $ 486,488
Estimated residual value of leased assets 44,893 39,570

Gross investment in commercial lease financing receivables 669,549 526,058
Deferred origination fees and costs 3,983 3,125
Unearned income (86,849) (58,476)

Total net investment in commercial lease financing receivables $ 586,683 $ 470,707

Consumer
Lease payments receivable $ 857,127 $1,209,088
Estimated residual value of leased assets 1,068,766 1,296,303

Gross investment in consumer lease financing receivables 1,925,893 2,505,391
Deferred origination fees and costs (810) (565)
Unearned income (155,659) (215,811)

Total net investment in consumer lease financing receivables $ 1,769,424 $2,289,015

The future lease rental payments due from customers on direct financing leases at December 31, 2006, totaled $1.5 billion and

were as follows: $0.4 billion in 2007; $0.3 billion in 2008; $0.2 billion in 2009; $0.1 billion in 2010 and 2011, and $0.4 billion

thereafter. Included in the estimated residual value of leased consumer assets was a valuation reserve of $7.3 million and

$5.1 million at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, for expected residual value impairment not covered by residual value

insurance.
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There is a potential for loan products to contain contractual terms that give rise to a concentration of credit risk that may

increase a lending institution’s exposure to risk of nonpayment or realization. Examples of these contractual terms include loans

that permit negative amortization, a loan-to-value of greater than 100%, and option adjustable-rate mortgages. Huntington does

not offer mortgage loan products that contain these terms. Huntington does offer a home equity loan product that is interest

only with an introductory rate that is below the market interest rate for the initial period of the loan term and increases when

that period ends. Home equity loans totaled $4.9 billion and $4.8 billion at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, or 19% of

total loans at the end of each period. From a credit risk perspective, 87% of the home equity loans had a loan to value ratio of

less than 90% at December 31, 2006. The charge-off policy for home equity loans is described in Note 1. There were no other

economic, industry, or geographic concentration of credit risk in the loan and lease portfolio at December 31, 2006.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Huntington has made loans to its officers, directors, and their associates. These loans were made in the ordinary course of

business under normal credit terms, including interest rate and collateralization, and do not represent more than the normal risk

of collection. These loans to related parties for the year ended December 31 are summarized as follows:

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005

Balance, beginning of year $ 76,488 $ 89,177
Loans made 105,337 219,728
Repayments (91,639) (231,814)
Changes due to status of executive officers and directors (33,680) (603)

Balance, end of year $ 56,506 $ 76,488

NON-PERFORMING ASSETS AND PAST DUE LOANS

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, loans in non-accrual status and loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest, were

as follows:

At December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005

Commercial and industrial $ 58,393 $ 55,273
Commercial real estate 37,947 18,309
Residential mortgage 32,527 17,613
Home equity 15,266 10,720

Total non-performing loans 144,133 101,915
Other real estate, net 49,487 15,240

Total non-performing assets $ 193,620 $117,155

Accruing loans past due 90 days or more $ 59,114 $ 56,138

The amount of interest that would have been recorded under the original terms for total loans classified as non-accrual or

renegotiated was $14.2 million for 2006, $7.7 million for 2005, and $3.3 million for 2004. Amounts actually collected and

recorded as interest income for these loans totaled $3.4 million, $1.9 million, and $1.9 million for 2006, 2005, and 2004,

respectively.

5. LOAN SALES AND SECURITIZATIONS

AUTOMOBILE LOANS

Huntington sold $0.7 billion, $0.4 billion and $1.5 billion of automobile loans in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Pre-tax gains

from the sales of automobile loans totaled $3.1 million, $1.2 million and $14.2 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Huntington adopted Statement No. 156 as of January 1, 2006. Automobile loan servicing rights are accounted for under the

amortization provision of that statement. A servicing asset is established at fair value at the time of the sale using the following

assumptions: actual servicing income of 0.55% – 0.65%, adequate compensation for servicing of approximately 0.62%, other

ancillary fees of approximately 0.37%, a discount rate of 10% and an estimated return on payments prior to remittance to

investors. The servicing asset is then amortized against servicing income. Impairment, if any, is recognized when carrying value

exceeds the fair value as determined by calculating the present value of expected net future cash flows. The primary risk

characteristic for measuring servicing assets is payoff rates of the underlying loan pools. Valuation calculations rely on the

predicted payoff assumption and, if actual payoff is quicker than expected, then future value would be impaired.
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Changes in the carrying value of automobile loan servicing rights for the three years ended December 31, 2006, and the fair value

at the end of each period were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Carrying value, beginning of year $ 10,805 $20,286 $17,662

New servicing assets 4,748 2,113 16,249

Amortization (7,637) (11,528) (13,625)

Impairment charges — (66) —

Carrying value, end of year $ 7,916 $10,805 $20,286

Fair value, end of year $ 9,457 $11,658 $21,361

Huntington has retained servicing responsibilities and receives annual servicing fees from 0.55% to 1.00% and other ancillary fees

of approximately 0.40% to 0.47% of the outstanding loan balances. Servicing income, net of amortization of capitalized servicing

assets, included in other non-interest income amounted to $14.2 million in 2006, $12.5 million in 2005, and $10.1 million in

2004. The unpaid principal balance of automobile loans serviced for third parties was $1.5 billion, $1.7 billion, and $2.3 billion at

December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

During the second quarter of 2006, Huntington transferred $1.2 billion automobile loans and leases to a trust in a securitization

transaction. The securitization did not qualify for sale accounting under Statement No. 140 and therefore, is accounted for as a

secured financing. There were no automobile loan securitizations in 2005 or 2004.

RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE LOANS

During 2006, Huntington sold $247.4 million of residential mortgage loans held for investment, resulting in a net pre-tax gain of

$0.5 million. During 2004, Huntington sold $199.8 million of residential mortgage loans held for investment, resulting in a net

pre-tax gain of $0.5 million. Huntington also exchanged for federal agency mortgage-backed securities $15.1 million and

$115.9 million of residential mortgage loans in 2005 and 2004, respectively, and retained all of the resulting securities.

Accordingly, these amounts were reclassified from loans to investment securities. There were no such exchanges of residential

mortgage loans in 2006.

A mortgage servicing right (MSR) is established only when the servicing is contractually separated from the underlying mortgage

loans by sale or securitization of the loans with servicing rights retained. Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted

Statement No. 156. The same risk management practices are applied to all MSRs and, accordingly, MSRs were identified as a

single asset class and were re-measured to fair value as of January 1, 2006, with an adjustment of $12.1 million, net of tax, to

retained earnings.

At initial recognition, the MSR asset is established at its fair value using assumptions that are consistent with assumptions used at

the time to estimate the fair value of the total MSR portfolio. Subsequent to initial capitalization, MSR assets are carried at fair

value and are included in accrued income and other assets. Any increase or decrease in fair value during the period is recorded as

an increase or decrease in servicing income, which is reflected in non-interest income in the consolidated statements of income.

The following table is a summary of the changes in MSR fair value for the year ended December 31, 2006:

(in thousands of dollars) 2006

Carrying value, beginning of year $ 91,259

Cumulative effect in change in accounting principle 18,631

Fair value, beginning of period 109,890

New servicing assets created 29,013

Servicing assets acquired 2,474

Change in fair value during the period due to:

Time decay(1) (4,086)

Payoffs(2) (11,058)

Changes in valuation inputs or assumptions(3) 4,871

Fair value, end of year $ 131,104

(1) Represents decrease in value due to passage of time, including the impact from both regularly scheduled loan principal payments and partial loan paydowns.

(2) Represents decrease in value associated with loans that paid off during the period.

(3) Represents change in value resulting primarily from market-driven changes in interest rates.
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MSRs do not trade in an active, open market with readily observable prices. While sales of MSRs occur, the precise terms and

conditions are typically not readily available. Therefore, the fair value of MSRs is estimated using a discounted future cash flow

model. The model considers portfolio characteristics, contractually specified servicing fees and assumptions related to

prepayments, delinquency rates, late charges, other ancillary revenues, costs to service, and other economic factors. Changes in

the assumptions used may have a significant impact on the valuation of MSRs.

A summary of key assumptions and the sensitivity of the MSR value at December 31, 2006 to changes in these assumptions

follows:

Decline in fair
value due to

10% 20%
adverse adverse

(in thousands of dollars) Actual change change

Constant pre-payment rate 12.84% $(5,984) $(11,529)

Discount rate 9.41 (4,753) (9,182)

Caution should be used when reading these sensitivities as a change in an individual assumption and its impact on fair value is

shown independent of changes in other assumptions. Economic factors are dynamic and may counteract or magnify sensitivities.

With the adoption of Statement No. 156, servicing rights are recorded at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Prior to

2006, servicing rights were evaluated quarterly for impairment based on the fair value of those rights, using a disaggregated

approach. The fair value of the servicing rights was determined by estimating the present value of future net cash flows, taking

into consideration market loan prepayment speeds, discount rates, servicing costs, and other economic factors. Temporary

impairment was recognized in a valuation allowance against the mortgage servicing rights.

Changes in the impairment allowance for mortgage servicing rights for the two years ended December 31, 2005, were as follows:

Year Ending December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2005 2004

Balance, beginning of year $(4,775) $(6,153)
Impairment charges (15,814) (18,110)
Impairment recovery 20,185 19,488

Balance, end of year $ (404) $(4,775)

The unpaid principal balance of residential mortgage loans serviced for third parties was $8.3 billion, $7.3 billion, and

$6.9 billion at December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

Below is a summary of servicing fee income, a component of mortgage banking income, earned during the three years ended

December 31, 2006:

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Servicing fees $ 24,659 $22,181 $21,696
Late fees 2,539 2,022 1,725
Ancillary fees 765 797 541

Total fee income $ 27,963 $25,000 $23,962

6. ALLOWANCES FOR CREDIT LOSSES (ACL)

The Company maintains two reserves, both of which are available to absorb possible credit losses: an allowance for loan and lease

losses (ALLL) and an allowance for unfunded loan commitments and letters of credit (AULC). When summed together, these

99

%%TRANSMSG*** Transmitting Job: L24508 PCN: 190000000 *** %%PCMSG|99     |00028|Yes|No|02/22/2007 15:50|0|1|Page is valid, no graphics -- Color: D|



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

reserves constitute the total allowances for credit losses (ACL). A summary of the transactions in the allowances for credit losses

and details regarding impaired loans and leases follows for the three years ended December 31:

Year Ended December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Allowance for loan and leases losses, beginning of year (ALLL) $ 268,347 $ 271,211 $ 299,732
Acquired allowance for loan and lease losses 23,785 — —
Loan and lease losses (119,692) (115,848) (126,115)
Recoveries of loans previously charged off 37,316 35,791 47,580

Net loan and lease losses (82,376) (80,057) (78,535)

Provision for loan and lease losses 62,312 83,782 57,397
Economic reserve transfer(1) — (6,253) —
Allowance for assets sold and securitized(2) — (336) (7,383)

Allowance for loan and lease losses, end of year $ 272,068 $ 268,347 $ 271,211

Allowance for unfunded loan commitments and letters of credit, beginning of year (AULC) $ 36,957 $ 33,187 $ 35,522
Acquired AULC 325
Provision for unfunded loan commitments and letters of credit losses 2,879 (2,483) (2,335)
Economic reserve transfer(1) — 6,253 —

Allowance for unfunded loan commitments and letters of credit, end of year $ 40,161 $ 36,957 $ 33,187

Total allowances for credit losses (ACL) $ 312,229 $ 305,304 $ 304,398

Recorded balance of impaired loans, at end of year(3):
With specific reserves assigned to the loan and lease balances $ 35,212 $ 41,525 $ 51,875
With no specific reserves assigned to the loan and lease balances 25,662 14,032 29,296

Total $ 60,874 $ 55,557 $ 81,171

Average balance of impaired loans for the year(3) $ 65,907 $ 29,441 $ 54,445
Allowance for loan and lease losses on impaired loans(3) 7,612 14,526 23,447
(1) During 2005, the economic reserve associated with unfunded loan commitments was transferred from the ALLL to the AULC. This transfer had no impact on net income.

(2) In conjunction with the automobile loan sales and securitizations in 2006, 2005, and 2004, an allowance for loan and lease losses attributable to the associated loans sold was included as a
component of the loan’s carrying value upon their sale.

(3) Includes impaired commercial and industrial loans and commercial real estate loans with outstanding balances greater than $500,000. A loan is impaired when it is probable that Huntington
will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Impaired loans are included in non-performing assets. The amount of interest recognized
in 2006, 2005 and 2004 on impaired loans while they were considered impaired was less than $0.1 million, less than $0.1 million, and $1.1 million, respectively. The recovery of the
investment in impaired loans with no specific reserves generally is expected from the sale of collateral, net of costs to sell that collateral.

7. PENDING ACQUISITION OF SKY FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.

On December 20, 2006, Huntington announced the signing of a definitive agreement to acquire Sky Financial Group, Inc. (Sky

Financial) in a stock and cash transaction expected to be valued at approximately $3.5 billion. Sky Financial is a $17.6 billion

diversified financial holding company with over 330 banking offices and over 400 ATMs. Sky Financial serves communities in

Ohio, Pennsylvania, Indiana, Michigan and West Virginia. Sky’s financial service affiliates include: Sky Bank, commercial and

retail banking; Sky Trust, asset management services; and Sky Insurance, retail and commercial insurance agency services.

Under the terms of the agreement, Sky Financial shareholders will receive 1.098 shares of Huntington common stock, on a tax-

free basis, and a taxable cash payment of $3.023 for each share of Sky Financial common stock. The merger was unanimously

approved by both boards and is expected to close in the third quarter of 2007, pending customary regulatory approvals, as well as

approval by both companies’ shareholders.

8. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

On March 1, 2006, Huntington completed its merger with Canton, Ohio-based Unizan Financial Corp. (Unizan). Unizan

operated 42 banking offices in five metropolitan markets in Ohio: Canton, Columbus, Dayton, Newark, and Zanesville.

Under the terms of the merger agreement announced January 27, 2004, and amended November 11, 2004, Unizan shareholders

of record as of the close of trading on February 28, 2006, received 1.1424 shares of Huntington common stock for each share of

Unizan. The total purchase price for Unizan has been allocated to the tangible and intangible assets and liabilities based on their

respective fair values as of the acquisition date. Such allocations have not been finalized, and therefore, the allocation of the

purchase price included in the Consolidated Balance Sheet is preliminary.
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The following table shows the excess purchase price over carrying value of net assets acquired, preliminary purchase price

allocation, and resulting goodwill:

(in thousands of dollars) March 1, 2006

Purchase price $ 575,793

Carrying value of net assets acquired (194,996)

Excess of purchase price over carrying value of net assets acquired 380,797

Purchase accounting adjustments:

Loans and leases 17,466

Premises and equipment (202)

Accrued income and other assets 257

Deposits 748

Subordinated notes 2,845

Deferred federal income tax liability 6,616

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 8,577

Goodwill and other intangible assets 417,104

Less other intangible assets:

Core deposit intangible (45,000)

Other identifiable intangible assets (18,252)

Other intangible assets (63,252)

Goodwill $ 353,852

Of the $63.3 million of acquired intangible assets, $45.0 million was assigned to core deposit intangible, and $18.3 million was

assigned to customer relationship intangibles. The core deposit and customer relationship intangibles have useful lives ranging

from 10 to 15 years.

Goodwill resulting from the transaction totaled $353.9 million and was assigned to Regional Banking and the Private Financial

and Capital Markets Group (PFCMG) in the amount of $335.9 million and $18.0 million, respectively.
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The following table summarizes the estimated fair value of the net assets acquired on March 1, 2006 related to the acquisition of

Unizan:

(in thousands of dollars) March 1, 2006

Assets

Cash and due from banks $ 66,544

Interest bearing deposits in banks 3,096

Investment securities 300,416

Loans and leases 1,666,604

Allowance for loan and lease losses (23,785)

Net loans and leases 1,642,819

Bank owned life insurance 48,521

Premises and equipment 21,603

Goodwill 353,852

Other intangible assets 63,252

Accrued income and other assets 22,012

Total assets 2,522,115

Liabilities

Deposits 1,696,124

Short-term borrowings 79,140

Federal Home Loan Bank advances 102,950

Subordinated notes 23,464

Deferred federal income tax liability 7,123

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 37,521

Total liabilities 1,946,322

Purchase price $ 575,793

Huntington’s consolidated financial statements include the results of operations of Unizan since March 1, 2006, the date of

acquisition. The following unaudited summary information presents the consolidated results of operations of Huntington on a

pro forma basis, as if the Unizan acquisition had occurred at the beginning of 2006 and 2005.

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2006 2005 

Net interest income $ 1,030,789 $ 1,032,083

Provision for credit losses (66,301) (87,959)

Net interest income after provision for credit losses 964,488 944,124

Non-interest income 565,853 660,986

Non-interest expense (1,012,840) (1,041,532)

Income before income taxes 517,501 563,578

Provision for income taxes (54,837) (137,173)

Net income $ 462,664 $ 426,405

Net income per common share

Basic $ 1.92 $ 1.67

Diluted 1.90 1.65

Average common shares outstanding

Basic 240,924 255,417

Diluted 244,145 258,879

The pro forma results include amortization of fair value adjustments on loans, deposits, and debt, and amortization of newly

created intangibles and post-merger related charges. The pro forma number of average common shares outstanding includes

adjustments for shares issued for the acquisition and the impact of additional dilutive securities but does not assume any

incremental share repurchases. The pro forma results presented do not reflect cost savings, or revenue enhancements anticipated
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from the acquisition, and are not necessarily indicative of what actually would have occurred if the acquisition had been

completed as of the beginning of the periods presented, nor are they necessarily indicative of future consolidated results.

Effective at the end of the day on December 31, 2006, Huntington acquired Unified Fund Services, Inc. and Unified Financial

Securities, Inc. (Unified), an Indianapolis, Indiana based provider of fund accounting, administration, distribution and transfer

agent services to mutual funds. Unified will operate as a wholly owned subsidiary of Huntington. The total purchase price for

Unified has been allocated to the tangible and intangible assets and liabilities based on their respective fair values as of the

acquisition date. Such allocations have not been finalized, and therefore, the allocation of the purchase price included in the

Consolidated Balance Sheet is preliminary. The purchase price of this acquisition was immaterial to Huntington’s financial

statements.

9. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Changes to the carrying amount of goodwill by line of business for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, were as

follows:

Regional Dealer Treasury/ Huntington
(in thousands of dollars) Banking Sales PFCMG Other Consolidated

Balance, December 31, 2005 $ 199,971 $ — $ 12,559 $ — $ 212,530

Goodwill acquired during the period 335,884 — 22,462 — 358,346

Balance, December 31, 2006 $535,855 $ — $ 35,021 $ — $570,876

As further described in Note 8, of the goodwill acquired during 2006, $353.9 million was a result of the completion of the

merger with Unizan and $4.4 million was a result of the acquisition of Unified. There were no impairment losses for the three

years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004.

At December 31, 2006 and 2005, Huntington’s other intangible assets consisted of the following:

Gross
Carrying Accumulated Net

(in thousands of dollars) Amount Amortization Carrying Value

December 31, 2006

Leasehold purchased $23,655 $ (19,631) $ 4,024

Core deposit intangible 45,000 (7,525) 37,475

Borrower relationship 6,570 (456) 6,114

Trust customers 11,430 (796) 10,634

Other 1,622 (382) 1,240

Total other intangible assets $88,277 $ (28,790) $ 59,487

December 31, 2005

Leasehold purchased $23,655 $ (18,816) $ 4,839

Trust customers 130 (13) 117

Total other intangible assets $23,785 $ (18,829) $ 4,956

Amortization expense of other intangible assets for the three years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $10.0 million,

$0.8 million, and $0.8 million, respectively.

The estimated amortization expense of other intangible assets for the next five annual years are as follows:

Amortization
(in thousands of dollars) Expense

Fiscal year:

2007 $10,040

2008 8,856

2009 7,928

2010 7,106

2011 6,312
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10. AUTOMOBILE OPERATING LEASE ASSETS

For periods before May 2002, Huntington purchased vehicles, primarily automobiles, for lease to consumers under operating lease

arrangements. These operating lease arrangements required the lessee to make a fixed monthly rental payment over a specified

lease term, typically from 36 to 66 months. Rental income is earned by Huntington on these operating lease assets and reported

as non-interest income. The assets are depreciated over the term of the lease to the estimated fair value at the end of the lease.

The depreciation of these assets is reported as a component of non-interest expense. At the end of the lease, the asset is either

purchased by the lessee or returned to Huntington. The following is a summary of operating lease assets at December 31:

At December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005

Cost of operating lease assets (including residual values of $28,572 and $148,937, respectively) $ 90,940 $460,596

Deferred origination fees and costs (23) (272)

Accumulated depreciation (62,586) (271,321)

Total $ 28,331 $189,003

The future lease rental payments due from customers on operating lease assets at December 31, 2006, totaled $5.2 million and are

due as follows: $5.2 million in 2007 and less than $0.1 million thereafter. Depreciation expense for each of the years ended

December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004 was $28.6 million, $94.8 million, and $215.0 million, respectively.

11. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

At December 31, premises and equipment stated at cost were comprised of the following:

At December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005

Land and land improvements $ 79,273 $ 67,787

Buildings 270,942 246,745

Leasehold improvements 154,097 149,466

Equipment 491,428 477,192

Total premises and equipment 995,740 941,190

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (622,968) (580,513)

Net premises and equipment $ 372,772 $360,677

Depreciation and amortization charged to expense and rental income credited to net occupancy expense for the three years ended

December 31, 2006 were:

Year Ended December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Total depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment $ 52,333 $50,355 $50,097

Rental income credited to occupancy expense 11,602 11,010 13,081

12. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

At December 31, short-term borrowings were comprised of the following:

At December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005

Federal funds purchased $ 520,354 $ 931,097

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 1,111,959 888,985

Commercial paper 2,677 2,480

Other borrowings 41,199 66,698

Total short-term borrowings $ 1,676,189 $1,889,260

Other borrowings consist of borrowings from the U.S. Treasury, funds held as collateral from swap counterparties, and other

notes payable.
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Information concerning securities sold under agreements to repurchase for the years ended December 31 is summarized as

follows:

Year Ended December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005

Average balance during the year $ 1,065,649 $1,125,159
Average interest rate during the year 3.33% 2.17%
Maximum month-end balance during the year $ 1,213,673 $1,356,733

Commercial paper is issued by Huntington Bancshares Financial Corporation, a non-bank subsidiary, with principal and interest

guaranteed by the parent company.

13. FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK ADVANCES

Huntington’s long-term advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank had weighted average interest rates of 5.40% and 4.37% at

December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. These advances, which predominantly had variable interest rates, were collateralized by

qualifying real estate loans. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, Huntington’s maximum borrowing capacity was $3.2 billion and

$1.7 billion, respectively. The advances outstanding at December 31, 2006 of $1.0 billion mature as follows: $0.2 billion in 2007;

$0.3 billion in 2008; $0.1 billion in 2009; $0.4 billion in 2010; and less than $0.1 billion in 2011 and thereafter. The terms of

advances include various restrictive covenants including limitations on the acquisition of additional debt in excess of specified

levels, dividend payments, and the disposition of subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2006, Huntington was in compliance with all

such covenants.

14. SUBORDINATED NOTES

At December 31, Huntington’s subordinated notes consisted of the following:
At December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005

Parent company:

6.06% junior subordinated debentures due 2027(1) $ 206,186 $ 206,186

5.99% junior subordinated debentures due 2028(2) 103,093 103,093

9.88% junior subordinated debentures due 2029 23,428 —

The Huntington National Bank:

8.00% subordinated notes due 2010 152,303 158,620

4.90% subordinated notes due 2014 193,122 193,361

5.50% subordinated notes due 2016 248,908 —

6.60% subordinated notes due 2018 212,526 214,277

5.375% subordinated notes due 2019 147,091 147,834

Total subordinated notes $ 1,286,657 $1,023,371

(1) Variable effective rate at December 31, 2006, based on three month LIBOR + 0.70.

(2) Variable effective rate at December 31, 2006, based on three month LIBOR + 0.625.

The weighted-average interest rate for subordinated notes was 6.08% and 5.84% at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Amounts above are reported net of unamortized discounts and adjustments related to hedging with derivative financial

instruments. The derivative instruments, principally interest rate swaps, are used to match the funding rates on certain assets by

hedging the cash flow variability associated with certain variable-rate debt by converting the debt to fixed-rate and hedging the

fair values of certain fixed-rate debt by converting the debt to a variable rate. See Note 23 for more information regarding such

financial instruments. All principal is due upon maturity of the note as described in the table above.

Under FIN 46(R), certain wholly-owned trusts, which had been formed for the sole purpose of issuing trust preferred securities,

are not consolidated. The proceeds from the trust preferred securities issuances were invested in junior subordinated debentures

of the Parent Company. The obligations of these debentures constitute a full and unconditional guarantee by the Parent Company

of the trust securities. The junior subordinated debentures held by the trust included in the Company’s long-term debt was

$0.3 billion as of December 31, 2006 and 2005.
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15. OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT

At December 31, Huntington’s other long-term debt consisted of the following:

At December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005

The Huntington National Bank $ 808,112 $1,576,033
5.68% Securitization trust note payable due 2012(1) 408,745 792,386
6.02% Securitization trust note payable due 2018(2) 962,283 —
7.88% Class C preferred securities of REIT subsidiary, no maturity 50,000 50,000

Total other long-term debt $ 2,229,140 $2,418,419

(1) Variable effective rate at December 31, 2006, based on one month LIBOR +0.33.

(2) Variable effective rate at December 31, 2006, based on one month LIBOR +0.67.

Amounts above include values related to hedging with derivative financial instruments. The derivative instruments, principally

interest rate swaps, are used to match the funding rates on certain assets by hedging the cash flow variability associated with

certain variable-rate debt by converting the debt to fixed-rate and hedging the fair values of certain fixed-rate debt by converting

the debt to a variable rate. See Note 23 for more information regarding such financial instruments.

The weighted-average interest rate for other long-term debt was 5.48% and 4.34% at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The securitization trust notes payable are collaterized by $1.7 billion in automobile loans held in the automobile trusts. The terms

of the other long-term debt obligations contain various restrictive covenants including limitations on the acquisition of additional

debt in excess of specified levels, dividend payments, and the disposition of subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2006, Huntington

was in compliance with all such covenants.

Other long-term debt maturities for the next five years are as follows: $0.1 billion in 2007; $0.2 billion in 2008; $0.2 billion in

2009; $0.3 billion in 2010; none in 2011 and $1.4 billion thereafter. These maturities are based upon the par values of long-term

debt.
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16. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The components of Huntington’s other comprehensive income in each of the three years ended December 31 were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Unrealized losses on investment securities arising during the year:

Unrealized net losses $ 1,448 $ (41,014) $(18,555)

Related tax benefit (752) 14,445 6,689

Net 696 (26,569) (11,866)

Less: Reclassification of net realized losses (gains) from sales of investment securities during the year:

Realized net losses (gains) 73,191 8,055 (15,763)

Related tax (benefit) expense (25,617) (2,819) 5,517

Net 47,574 5,236 (10,246)

Total unrealized losses on investment securities arising during the year, net of reclassification of net realized

losses (gains) 48,270 (21,333) (22,112)

Unrealized gains on cash flow hedging derivatives arising during the year:

Unrealized net gains 2,772 16,852 14,914

Related tax expense (970) (5,898) (5,220)

Net 1,802 10,954 9,694

Defined benefit pension plans:

Cumulative effect of change in accounting for funded status of pension plans (128,175) — —

Minimum pension liability adjustment 414 (1,248) (1,789)

Related tax benefit 44,716 437 626

Net (83,045) (811) (1,163)

Total other comprehensive loss $ (32,973) $ (11,190) $(13,581)

Activity in accumulated other comprehensive income for the three years ended December 31, 2006 was as follows:

Unrealized gains
Unrealized gains and losses on

and losses on cash flow hedging Defined benefit
(in thousands of dollars) investment securities derivatives pension plans Total

Balance, January 1, 2004 $ 9,429 $ (5,442) $ (1,309) $ 2,678

Current period change (22,112) 9,694 (1,163) (13,581)

Balance, December 31, 2004 (12,683) 4,252 (2,472) (10,903)

Current period change (21,333) 10,954 (811) (11,190)

Balance, December 31, 2005 (34,016) 15,206 (3,283) (22,093)

Current period change 48,270 1,802 (83,045) (32,973)

Balance, December 31, 2006 $ 14,254 $ 17,008 $ (86,328) $(55,066)

17. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

On October 18, 2005, the Company announced that the board of directors authorized a new program for the repurchase of up to

15 million shares (the 2005 Repurchase Program). A repurchase program authorized in 2004, with 3.1 million shares remaining,

was cancelled and replaced by the 2005 Repurchase Program.

On April 20, 2006, the Company announced that the board of directors authorized a new program for the repurchase of up to

15.0 million shares (the 2006 Repurchase Program). The 2006 Repurchase Program does not have an expiration date. The 2005

Repurchase Program, with 5.0 million shares remaining, was canceled and replaced by the 2006 Repurchase Program. The

Company announced its expectation to repurchase the shares from time to time in the open market or through privately

negotiated transactions depending on market conditions.
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On May 24, 2006, Huntington repurchased 6.0 million shares of common stock from Bear Stearns under an accelerated share

repurchase program. The accelerated share repurchase program enabled Huntington to purchase the shares immediately, while

Bear Stearns purchased shares in the market over a period of up to four months (the Repurchase Term). In connection with the

repurchase of these shares, Huntington entered into a variable share forward sale agreement, which provided for a settlement,

reflecting a price differential based on the adjusted volume-weighted average price as defined in the agreement with Bear Stearns.

The variable share forward agreement concluded at the end of September 2006, resulting in a nominal settlement of cash to

Huntington. This was reflected as an adjustment to treasury shares.

Listed below is the share repurchase activity for the year ended December 31, 2006:

Total Average
Number Price

of Shares Paid Per
Repurchase Programs Purchased Share

The 2005 Repurchase Program 4,831,000 $ 23.46

The 2006 Repurchase Program 11,150,000 23.81

Total Shares Repurchased in 2006 15,981,000 $ 23.71

18. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is the amount of earnings for the period available to each share of common stock outstanding during

the reporting period. Diluted earnings per share is the amount of earnings available to each share of common stock outstanding

during the reporting period adjusted for the potential issuance of common shares for dilutive stock options. The calculation of

basic and diluted earnings per share for each of the three years ended December 31 was as follows:

Year ended December 31,

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2006 2005 2004

Net income $ 461,221 $412,091 $398,925

Average common shares outstanding 236,699 230,142 229,913

Dilutive potential common shares 3,221 3,333 3,943

Diluted average common shares outstanding 239,920 233,475 233,856

Earnings Per Share

Basic $ 1.95 $ 1.79 $ 1.74

Diluted 1.92 1.77 1.71

The average market price of Huntington’s common stock for the period was used in determining the dilutive effect of

outstanding stock options. Dilutive potential common shares include stock options and options held in deferred compensation

plans. Dilutive potential common shares are computed based on the number of shares subject to options that have an exercise

price less than the average market price of Huntington’s common stock for the period.

Approximately 5.5 million, 5.7 million, and 2.6 million options to purchase shares of common stock outstanding at the end of

2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively, were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because the effect would

be antidilutive. The weighted average exercise price for these options was $25.69 per share, $25.68 per share, and $26.96 per share

at the end of the same respective periods.

19. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

Huntington sponsors nonqualified and incentive share-based compensation plans. These plans provide for the granting of stock

options and other awards to officers, directors, and other employees. Stock options are granted at the market price on the date of

the grant. Options vest ratably over three years or when other conditions are met. Options granted prior to May 2004 have a

maximum term of ten years. All options granted beginning in May 2004 have a maximum term of seven years.

Beginning in 2006, Huntington began granting restricted stock units under the 2004 Stock and Long-Term Incentive Plan.

Restricted stock units are issued at no cost to the recipient, and can be settled only in shares at the end of the vesting period,

subject to certain service restrictions. The fair value of the restricted stock unit awards was based on the closing market price of

the Company’s common stock on the date of award.
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The following table presents the unfavorable impact of adoption of Statement 123R on Huntington’s income before income taxes,

net income, and basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Share-based
(in millions, except per share amounts) compensation expense

Income before income taxes $ (18.6)

Net income (12.1)

Earnings per share

Basic $ (0.05)

Diluted (0.05)

Prior to the adoption of Statement 123R, Huntington presented all tax benefits of deductions resulting from the exercise of stock

options as operating cash flows in the consolidated statements of cash flows. Statement 123R requires the cash flows from tax

benefits resulting from tax deductions in excess of compensation costs recognized for those options (excess tax benefits) to be

classified as financing cash flows. As a result, the benefits of tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost included in

net financing cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2006 was $1.0 million.

Consistent with the valuation method used for the disclosure only provisions of Statement No. 123, Huntington uses the Black-

Scholes option-pricing model to value share-based compensation expense. This model assumes that the estimated fair value of

options is amortized over the options’ vesting periods and the compensation costs would be included in personnel costs on the

consolidated statements of income. Forfeitures are estimated at the date of grant based on historical rates and reduce the

compensation expense recognized. The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the date of

grant. Expected volatility is based on the historical volatility of Huntington’s stock. The expected term of options granted is

derived from historical data on employee exercises. The expected dividend yield is based on the dividend rate and stock price on

the date of the grant. The following table illustrates the weighted-average assumptions used in the option-pricing model for

options granted in the three years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

2006 2005 2004

Assumptions

Risk-free interest rate 4.96% 4.07% 3.78%

Expected dividend yield 4.24 3.34 3.20

Expected volatility of Huntington’s common stock 22.2 26.3 30.9

Expected option term (years) 6.0 6.0 6.0

Weighted-average grant date fair value per share $ 4.21 $5.28 $5.78

The following pro forma disclosures for net income and earnings per diluted common share for the years ended December 31,

2005 and 2004, are presented as if Huntington had applied the fair value method of accounting of Statement No. 123 in

measuring compensation costs for stock options.

Year Ended
December 31,

(in millions, except per share amounts) 2005 2004

Pro forma results

Net income, as reported $412.1 $398.9

Pro forma expense, net of tax (11.9) (14.4)

Pro forma net income $400.2 $384.5

Net income per common share:

Basic, as reported $ 1.79 $ 1.74

Basic, pro forma 1.74 1.67

Diluted, as reported 1.77 1.71

Diluted, pro forma 1.71 1.64
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Huntington’s stock option activity and related information for the year ended December 31, 2006, was as follows:

Weighted-
Weighted- Average

Average Remaining Aggregate
Exercise Contractual Intrinsic

(in thousands, except per share amounts) Options Price Life (Years) Value

Outstanding at January 1, 2006 21,004 $21.11

Granted 1,486 23.38

Acquired(1) 656 16.56

Exercised (2,014) 18.34

Forfeited/expired (559) 22.56

Outstanding at December 31, 2006 20,573 $21.36 4.8 $59,930

Exercisable at December 31, 2006 14,639 $20.72 4.5 $53,279

(1) Relates to option plans acquired from the merger with Unizan.

The aggregate intrinsic value represents the amount by which the fair value of underlying stock exceeds the option exercise price.

The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised during 2006, 2005, and 2004 was $11.8 million, $11.6 million, and

$17.5 million, respectively.

Cash received from the exercise of options for 2006, 2005, and 2004 was $36.8 million, $31.9 million, and $41.4 million,

respectively. The tax benefit realized for the tax deductions from option exercises totaled $2.8 million, $8.7 million, and

$3.0 million for 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

The following table summarizes the status of Huntington’s nonvested awards for the year ended December 31, 2006:

Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average

Grant Date Restricted Grant Date
Fair Value Stock Fair Value

(in thousands, except per share amounts) Options Per Share Units Per Share

Nonvested at January 1, 2006 7,956 $5.53 — $ —

Granted 1,486 4.21 476 23.37

Acquired(1) 19 4.61 — —

Vested (3,025) 5.60 — —

Forfeited (502) 5.40 (8) 23.34

Nonvested at December 31, 2006 5,934 $5.17 468 $23.37

(1) Relates to option plans acquired from the merger with Unizan.

As of December 31, 2006, the total unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested awards was $26.9 million with a

weighted-average expense recognition period of 1.9 years. The total fair value of awards vested during the year ended

December 31, 2006, was $17.0 million.

110

%%TRANSMSG*** Transmitting Job: L24508 PCN: 201000000 *** %%PCMSG|110    |00014|Yes|No|02/22/2007 15:50|0|1|Page is valid, no graphics -- Color: D|



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS HUNTINGTON BANCSHARES INCORPOR ATED

The following table presents additional information regarding options outstanding as of December 31, 2006.

Options Outstanding Exercisable Options

Weighted-
Average Weighted- Weighted-

Remaining Average Average
Contractual Exercise Exercise

(in thousands, except per share amounts) Shares Life (Years) Price Shares Price

Range of Exercise Prices

$9.91 to $15.00 738 4.7 $14.21 738 $14.21

$15.01 to $20.00 7,133 4.7 18.03 5,844 17.61

$20.01 to $25.00 10,439 5.6 22.86 5,803 22.14

$25.01 to $28.35 2,263 2.1 27.22 2,254 27.23

Total 20,573 4.8 $21.36 14,639 $20.72

On August 27, 2002, common stock options were granted, with certain specified exceptions, to full- and part-time employees

under the Huntington Bancshares Incorporated Employee Stock Incentive Plan (the Incentive Plan). Under the terms of the

Incentive Plan, these options are to vest on the earlier of August 27, 2007, or at such time as the closing price for Huntington’s

common stock for five consecutive trading days reached or exceeded $27.00. As of December 31, 2006, 1.4 million shares under

option remain unvested.

Huntington’s board of directors has approved all of the plans. Shareholders have approved each of the plans, except for the

broad-based Employee Stock Incentive Plan. Of the 25.3 million awards to grant or purchase shares of common stock authorized

for issuance under the plans at December 31, 2006, 21.4 million were outstanding and 3.9 million were available for future

grants.

20. INCOME TAXES

The following is a summary of the provision for income taxes:

At December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Current tax provision

Federal $ 340,665 $163,383 $ 12,779

State 222 210 —

Total current tax provision 340,887 163,593 12,779

Deferred tax (benefit) provision

Federal (288,475) (32,681) 140,962

State 428 571 —

Total deferred tax (benefit) provision (288,047) (32,110) 140,962

Provision for income taxes $ 52,840 $131,483 $153,741

Tax expense (benefit) associated with securities transactions included in the above amounts were ($25.6 million) in 2006,

($2.8 million) in 2005, and $5.5 million in 2004.
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The following is a reconcilement of provision for income taxes to the amount computed at the statutory rate of 35%:

2006 2005 2004

(in thousands of dollars) Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate

Income tax expense computed at the statutory rate $ 179,921 35.0% $190,251 35.0% $193,433 35.0%

Increases (decreases):

Tax-exempt interest income (10,449) (2.0) (8,741) (1.6) (7,640) (1.4)

Tax-exempt bank owned life insurance income (15,321) (3.0) (14,257) (2.6) (14,804) (2.7)

Asset securitization activities (10,157) (2.0) (6,651) (1.2) (6,278) (1.1)

Federal tax loss carryback (33,086) (6.4) (28,705) (5.3) — —

General business credits (7,130) (1.4) (6,878) (1.3) (7,768) (1.4)

Repatriation of foreign earnings — — 5,741 1.1 — —

Resolution of federal income tax audit (52,604) (10.2) — — — —

Other, net 1,666 0.3 723 0.1 (3,202) (0.6)

Provision for income taxes $ 52,840 10.3% $131,483 24.2% $153,741 27.8%

The significant components of deferred assets and liabilities at December 31, was as follows:

At December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005

Deferred tax assets:

Allowances for credit losses $ 132,085 $ 123,934

Loss and other carry-forwards 37,872 54,457

Fair Value Adjustments — 14,082

Pension and other employee benefits 9,645 —

Other 87,241 74,020

Net deferred tax assets 266,843 266,493

Deferred tax liabilities:

Lease financing 547,488 830,303

Fair value adjustments 2,807 —

Pension and other employee benefits — 41,409

Mortgage servicing rights 32,123 26,375

Other 91,031 71,106

Total deferred tax liability 673,449 969,193

Net deferred tax liability before valuation allowance 406,606 702,700

Valuation Allowance 37,315 40,955

Net deferred tax liability after valuation allowance $ 443,921 $ 743,655

At December 31, 2006, Huntington’s deferred tax asset related to loss and other carry-forwards was $37.9 million. This was

comprised of a net operating loss carry-forward of $0.2 million for U.S. federal tax purposes, which will begin expiring in 2023,

an alternative minimum tax credit carry-forward of $0.4 million, and a capital loss carry-forward of $37.3 million, which will

expire in 2010. A valuation allowance in the amount of $37.3 million has been established for the capital loss carry-forward. A

valuation allowance is provided when it is more likely than not that some portion of the deferred tax asset will not be realized.

The valuation allowance on this asset decreased $3.6 million from 2005 to 2006 as a result of the 2005 tax return true-up and the

estimated utilization of capital losses in 2006. In Management’s opinion the results of future operations will generate sufficient

taxable income to realize the net operating loss and the alternative minimum tax credit carry-forward. Consequently,

management has determined that a valuation allowance for deferred tax assets was not required as of December 31, 2006 or 2005

relating to these carry-forwards.

21. BENEFIT PLANS

Huntington sponsors the Huntington Bancshares Retirement Plan (the Plan), a non-contributory defined benefit pension plan

covering substantially all employees. The Plan provides benefits based upon length of service and compensation levels. The
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funding policy of Huntington is to contribute an annual amount that is at least equal to the minimum funding requirements but

not more than that deductible under the Internal Revenue Code.

In addition, Huntington has an unfunded defined benefit post-retirement plan that provides certain health care and life insurance

benefits to retired employees who have attained the age of 55 and have at least 10 years of vesting service under this plan. For

any employee retiring on or after January 1, 1993, post-retirement health-care benefits are based upon the employee’s number of

months of service and are limited to the actual cost of coverage. Life insurance benefits are a percentage of the employee’s base

salary at the time of retirement, with a maximum of $50,000 of coverage.

The following table shows the weighted-average assumptions used to determine the benefit obligation at December 31, 2006 and

2005, and the net periodic benefit cost for the years then ended. Huntington selected September 30, 2006 as the measurement

date for all calculations and contracted an actuary to provide measurement services.

Post-Retirement
Pension Benefits Benefits

2006 2005 2006 2005

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31

Discount rate 5.74% 5.43% 5.74% 5.43%

Rate of compensation increase 5.00 5.00 N/A N/A

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31

Discount rate 5.43% 5.81% 5.43% 5.81%

Expected return on plan assets 8.00 7.00 N/A N/A

Rate of compensation increase 5.00 5.00 N/A N/A

N/A, Not Applicable

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is an assumption reflecting the average rate of earnings expected on the

funds invested or to be invested to provide for the benefits included in the projected benefit obligation. The expected long-term

rate of return is established at the beginning of the plan year based upon historical returns and projected returns on the

underlying mix of invested assets. For the year ended December 31, 2006, the long-term rate of return assumption to determine

the net periodic benefit cost was raised one percentage point to 8.00% due to favorable historical and expected future results.

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of the benefit obligation of the Plan and the post-retirement

benefit plan with the amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets at December 31:

Post-Retirement
Pension Benefits Benefits

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2006 2005

Projected benefit obligation at beginning of measurement year (September 30) $ 418,091 $336,007 $ 43,616 $ 55,504

Changes due to:

Service cost 17,262 13,936 1,302 1,377

Interest cost 22,157 19,016 2,332 2,903

Benefits paid (7,491) (6,897) (3,540) (3,738)

Settlements (11,523) (9,375) — —

Plan amendments — — 1,700 —

Actuarial assumptions and gains and losses (12,792) 65,404 2,811 (12,430)

Total changes 7,613 82,084 4,605 (11,888)

Projected benefit obligation at end of measurement year (September 30) $ 425,704 $418,091 $ 48,221 $ 43,616

The investment objective of the Plan is to maximize the return on Plan assets over a long time horizon, while meeting the Plan

obligations. At September 30, 2006, Plan assets were invested 72% in equity investments and 28% in bonds, with an average

duration of 3.7 years on bond investments. The estimated life of benefit obligations was 12 years. Management believes that this

mix is appropriate for the current economic environment.
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Changes to certain actuarial assumptions, including a higher discount rate decreased the pension benefit obligation at

September 30, 2006 by $12.8 million.

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of the fair value of Plan assets with the amounts recognized in

the consolidated balance sheets at the September 30 measurement date:

Pension Benefits

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of measurement year (September 30) $ 440,787 $353,222

Changes due to:

Actual return on plan assets 30,232 40,798

Employer contributions 29,800 63,600

Settlements (12,313) (9,936)

Benefits paid (7,491) (6,897)

Total changes 40,228 87,565

Fair value of plan assets at end of measurement year (September 30) $ 481,015 $440,787

Huntington’s accumulated benefit obligation under the Plan was $384 million and $372 million at September 30, 2006 and 2005,

respectively. In both years, the fair value of Huntington’s plan assets exceeded its accumulated benefit obligation.

The following table shows the components of net periodic benefit cost recognized in the three years ended December 31, 2006:

Pension Benefits Post-Retirement Benefits

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004

Service cost $ 17,552 $14,186 $12,159 $ 1,302 $1,378 $1,302

Interest cost 22,157 19,016 17,482 2,332 2,903 3,209

Expected return on plan assets (33,577) (25,979) (21,530) — — —

Amortization of transition asset (1) (4) 1 1,104 1,104 1,104

Amortization of prior service cost 1 1 1 489 379 583

Amortization of gain — — — (722) (126) —

Settlements 3,565 3,642 3,151 — — —

Recognized net actuarial loss 17,509 10,689 7,936 — — —

Benefit cost $ 27,206 $21,551 $19,200 $ 4,505 $5,638 $6,198

Included in service costs are $0.4 million, $0.3 million and $0.3 million of plan expenses that were recognized in the three years

ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004. It is Huntington’s policy to recognize settlement gains and losses as incurred.

Management expects net periodic pension cost to approximate $17.6 million and net periodic post-retirement benefits cost to

approximate $5.5 million for 2007.

The estimated transition asset and prior service cost for the Plan that will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive

income into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year are less than $0.1 million. The estimated transition asset, prior

service cost and net gain for the post-retirement benefit plan that will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive

income into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year is $1.1 million, $0.6 million and ($0.3 million), respectively.

Under the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003, Huntington has registered for the Medicare

subsidy and a $15.5 million reduction in the post-retirement obligation is being recognized over a 10-year period beginning

October 1, 2005.
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At September 30, 2006 and 2005, The Huntington National Bank, as trustee, held all Plan assets. The Plan assets consisted of

investments in a variety of Huntington mutual funds and Huntington common stock as follows:

Fair Value

2006 2005

(in thousands of dollars) Balance % Balance %

Huntington funds — money market $ 820 —% $ 164 —%

Huntington funds — equity funds 331,022 69 300,080 68

Huntington funds — fixed income funds 133,641 28 125,971 29

Huntington common stock 15,532 3 14,572 3

Fair value of plan assets (September 30) $ 481,015 100% $440,787 100%

The number of shares of Huntington common stock held by the Plan was 642,364 at December 31, 2006 and 2005. The Plan has

acquired and held Huntington common stock in compliance at all times with Section 407 of the Employee Retirement Income

Security Act of 1978.

Dividends and interest received by the Plan during 2006 and 2005 were $33.4 million and $18.9 million, respectively.

At December 31, 2006, the following table shows when benefit payments, which include expected future service, as appropriate,

were expected to be paid:
Pension Post-Retirement

(in thousands of dollars) Benefits Benefits

Fiscal Year:

2007 $ 22,412 $4,134

2008 23,105 4,201

2009 23,876 4,275

2010 24,864 4,356

2011 26,526 4,439

2012 through 2016 144,273 21,926

Although not legally required, Huntington made a discretionary contribution to the Plan of $29.8 million in June 2006. There is

no expected minimum contribution for 2007 to the Plan. However, Huntington may choose to make a contribution to the Plan

up to the maximum deductible limit in the 2007 plan year. Expected contributions for 2007 to the post-retirement benefit plan

are $3.2 million.

The assumed health-care cost trend rate has a significant effect on the amounts reported. A one percentage point increase would

increase service and interest costs and the post-retirement benefit obligation by less than $0.1 million, respectively. A one-

percentage point decrease would reduce service and interest costs and the post-retirement benefit obligation by less than

$0.1 million, respectively. The 2007 health-care cost trend rate was projected to be 9.60% for pre-65 participants and 9.70% for

post-65 participants compared with an estimate of 9.78% for pre-65 participants and 9.46% for post-65 participants in 2005.

These rates are assumed to decrease gradually until they reach 5.0% for both pre-65 participants and post-65 participants in the

year 2018 and remain at that level thereafter. Huntington updated the immediate health-care cost trend rate assumption based on

current market data and Huntington’s claims experience. This trend rate is expected to decline over time to a trend level

consistent with medical inflation and long-term economic assumptions.

Huntington also sponsors other retirement plans, the most significant being the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan and the

Supplemental Retirement Income Plan. These plans are nonqualified plans that provide certain current and former officers and

directors of Huntington and its subsidiaries with defined pension benefits in excess of limits imposed by federal tax law. At

December 31, 2006, Huntington has a pension liability of $27.9 million associated with these plans. At December 31, 2005, the

accrued pension liability for these plans totaled $26.6 million. Pension expense for the plans was $2.6 million, $2.3 million, and

$2.1 million in 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. Huntington recorded a ($0.3 million) and $0.8 million, net of tax, minimum

pension liability adjustment within other comprehensive income associated with these unfunded plans in 2006 and 2005,

respectively. The adoption of Statement No. 158 eliminated the need to record any further minimum pension liability

adjustments associated with these plans.

On December 31, 2006, Huntington adopted the recognition provisions of Statement No. 158, which required Huntington to

recognize the funded status of the defined benefit plans on its Consolidated Balance Sheet. Statement No. 158 also required
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recognition of actuarial gains and losses, prior service cost, and any remaining transition amounts from the initial application of

Statements 87 and 106 as a component of accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax.

The following table illustrates the effect of applying Statement No. 158 for all defined benefit plans on Huntington’s Consolidated

Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2006.

Before After
Adoption of Adoption of

(in thousands of dollars) Statement No. 158 Adjustments Statement No. 158

Accrued income and other assets $ 1,187,932 $(125,081) $ 1,062,851

Total assets 35,454,100 (125,081) 35,329,019

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 591,354 2,680 594,034

Deferred federal income tax liability 488,637 (44,716) 443,921

Total liabilities 32,356,729 (42,036) 32,314,693

Accumulated other comprehensive income 27,979 (83,045) (55,066)

Total shareholders’ equity 3,097,371 (83,045) 3,014,326

The following table presents the amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2006 after the adoption

of Statement No. 158 for all of Huntington defined benefit plans.:

(in thousands of dollars) December 31, 2006

Accrued income and other assets $55,311

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 75,230

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income as of December 31, 2006 consist of:

(in thousands of dollars) December 31, 2006

Net actuarial loss $(78,209)

Prior service cost (3,808)

Transition liability (4,311)

Defined benefit pension plans $(86,328)

The following table presents the funded status of the Plan and the post-retirement benefit plan with the amounts recognized in

the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2005 prior to the adoption of Statement No. 158:

Pension Post-Retirement
(in thousands of dollars) Benefits Benefits

Projected benefit obligation less (greater) than plan assets $ 22,696 $ (43,616)

Unrecognized net actuarial loss (gain) 153,308 (11,586)

Unrecognized prior service cost 1,788 3,476

Unrecognized transition liability, net of amortization 6 7,728

Prepaid (accrued) benefit costs, at measurement date 177,798 (43,998)

Contribution made after measurement date — 1,018

Prepaid (accrued) benefit costs $177,798 $ (42,980)

Huntington has a defined contribution plan that is available to eligible employees. Huntington matches participant contributions

dollar for dollar, up to the first 3% of base pay contributed to the plan. The match is 50 cents on the dollar on the 4th and

5th percent of base pay contributed to the plan. The cost of providing this plan was $10.3 million in 2006, $9.6 million in 2005,

and $9.2 million in 2004. The number of shares of Huntington common stock held by this plan was 6,708,731 at December 31,

2006, and 7,322,653 at December 31, 2005. The market value of these shares was $159.3 million and $173.9 million at the same

respective dates. Dividends received by the plan were $20.3 million during 2006 and $13.9 million during 2005.
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22. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of Huntington’s financial instruments at December 31 are presented in the

following table:

2006 2005

Carrying Carrying
(in thousands of dollars) Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value

Financial Assets:

Cash and short-term assets $ 1,594,915 $ 1,594,915 $ 1,063,167 $ 1,063,167

Trading account securities 36,056 36,056 8,619 8,619

Mortgages held for sale 270,422 270,422 294,344 294,344

Investment securities 4,362,924 4,362,924 4,526,520 4,526,520

Net loans and direct financing leases 25,811,357 25,945,357 24,203,819 24,222,819

Derivatives 44,793 44,793 30,274 30,274

Financial Liabilities:

Deposits (25,047,770) (23,754,770) (22,409,675) (21,338,675)

Short-term borrowings (1,676,189) (1,676,189) (1,889,260) (1,889,260)

Federal Home Loan Bank advances (996,821) (996,821) (1,155,647) (1,155,647)

Subordinated notes (2,229,140) (2,229,140) (1,023,371) (1,023,371)

Other long term debt (1,286,657) (1,351,657) (2,418,419) (2,479,419)

Derivatives (27,041) (27,041) (27,427) (27,427)

The short-term nature of certain assets and liabilities result in their carrying value approximating fair value. These include trading

account securities, customers’ acceptance liabilities, short-term borrowings, bank acceptances outstanding, Federal Home

Loan Bank Advances and cash and short-term assets, which include cash and due from banks, interest-bearing deposits in banks,

and federal funds sold and securities purchased under resale agreements. Loan commitments and letters of credit generally have

short-term, variable-rate features and contain clauses that limit Huntington’s exposure to changes in customer credit quality.

Accordingly, their carrying values, which are immaterial at the respective balance sheet dates, are reasonable estimates of fair

value.

Certain assets, the most significant being operating lease assets, bank owned life insurance, and premises and equipment, do not

meet the definition of a financial instrument and are excluded from this disclosure. Similarly, mortgage and non-mortgage

servicing rights, deposit base, and other customer relationship intangibles are not considered financial instruments and are not

discussed below. Accordingly, this fair value information is not intended to, and does not, represent Huntington’s underlying

value. Many of the assets and liabilities subject to the disclosure requirements are not actively traded, requiring fair values to be

estimated by management. These estimations necessarily involve the use of judgment about a wide variety of factors, including

but not limited to, relevancy of market prices of comparable instruments, expected future cash flows, and appropriate discount

rates.

The following methods and assumptions were used by Huntington to estimate the fair value of the remaining classes of financial

instruments:

– LOANS HELD FOR SALE — valued using outstanding commitments from investors.

– INVESTMENT SECURITIES — based on quoted market prices, where available. If quoted market prices are not available, fair values

are based on quoted market prices of comparable instruments. Retained interests in securitized assets are valued using a

discounted cash flow analysis. The carrying amount and fair value of securities exclude the fair value of asset/liability

management interest rate contracts designated as hedges of securities available for sale.

– LOANS AND DIRECT FINANCING LEASES — variable-rate loans that reprice frequently are based on carrying amounts, as adjusted

for estimated credit losses. The fair values for other loans and leases are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses and

employ interest rates currently being offered for loans and leases with similar terms. The rates take into account the position of

the yield curve, as well as an adjustment for prepayment risk, operating costs, and profit. This value is also reduced by an

estimate of probable losses in the loan and lease portfolio.

– DEPOSITS — demand deposits, savings accounts, and money market deposits are, by definition, equal to the amount payable on

demand. The fair values of fixed-rate time deposits are estimated by discounting cash flows using interest rates currently being

offered on certificates with similar maturities.
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– DEBT — fixed-rate, long-term debt is based upon quoted market prices or, in the absence of quoted market prices, discounted

cash flows using rates for similar debt with the same maturities. The carrying amount of variable-rate obligations approximates

fair value.

23. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
DERIVATIVES USED IN ASSET AND LIABILITY MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

The following table presents the gross notional values of derivatives used in Huntington’s Asset and Liability Management

activities at December 31, 2006, identified by the underlying interest rate-sensitive instruments:

Fair Value Cash Flow
(in thousands of dollars) Hedges Hedges Total

Instruments associated with:

Deposits $ 635,000 $ 315,000 $ 950,000

Federal Home Loan Bank advances — 325,000 325,000

Subordinated notes 750,000 — 750,000

Other long-term debt 50,000 — 50,000

Total notional value at December 31, 2006 $ 1,435,000 $ 640,000 $ 2,075,000

The following table presents additional information about the interest rate swaps used in Huntington’s Asset and Liability

Management activities at December 31, 2006:

Average
Weighted-Average RateNotional Maturity Fair

(in thousands of dollars) Value (years) Value Receive Pay

Liability conversion swaps

Receive fixed — generic $ 800,000 9.7 $ 4,008 5.31% 5.59%

Receive fixed — callable 635,000 6.4 (13,459) 4.54 5.27

Pay fixed — generic 640,000 2.6 (191) 5.36 4.91

Total liability conversion swaps $ 2,075,000 6.5 $ (9,642) 5.09% 5.28%

Interest rate caps used in Huntington’s Asset and Liability Management activities at December 31, 2006, are shown in the table

below:

Average
Notional Maturity Fair Weighted-Average

(in thousands of dollars) Value (years) Value Strike Rate

Interest rate caps — purchased $ 500,000 2.1 $ 1,668 5.5%

These derivative financial instruments were entered into for the purpose of altering the interest rate risk of assets and liabilities.

Consequently, net amounts receivable or payable on contracts hedging either interest earning assets or interest bearing liabilities

were accrued as an adjustment to either interest income or interest expense. The net amount resulted in a decrease to net interest

income of ($3.1 million) in 2006 and an increase of $23.6 million and $24.0 million in 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The amounts recognized in connection with the ineffective portion of Huntington’s fair value hedging in 2006 was $1.4 million,

the amounts in 2005 and 2004 were insignificant. During 2006, 2005, and 2004, an insignificant net loss was recognized in

connection with the ineffective portion of its cash flow hedging instruments. No amounts were excluded from the assessment of

effectiveness during 2006, 2005, and 2004 for derivatives designated as either fair value or cash flow hedges.

At December 31, 2005, the fair value of the swap portfolio used for asset and liability management was a liability of

$13.9 million. These values must be viewed in the context of the overall financial structure of Huntington, including the

aggregate net position of all on- and off-balance sheet financial instruments. Collateral agreements are regularly entered into as

part of the underlying derivative agreements with Huntington’s counterparties to mitigate the credit risk associated with

derivatives. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, aggregate credit risk associated with these derivatives, net of collateral that has been

pledged by the counterparty, was $42.6 million and $26.2 million, respectively. The credit risk associated with interest rate swaps

is calculated after considering master netting agreements.
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During the first quarter of 2006, Huntington terminated asset and liability conversion interest rate swaps with a total notional

value of $2.5 billion. The terminations generated gross gains of $34.9 million and gross losses of $34.5 million, resulting in a net

deferred gain of $0.4 million. The net gain (loss) is being amortized into interest income over the remainder of the original terms

of the terminated swaps. In 2006, a total of ($1.9 million) was recognized in interest income while ($0.8 million) was recognized

in other non-interest income. The additional amounts will be recognized as follows: 2007: $2.9 million, 2008: ($1.4 million),

2009: $0.1 million, and 2010: $1.5 million.

A total of $0.9 million of the unrealized net gain on cash flow hedges is expected to be recognized in 2007.

DERIVATIVES USED IN MORTGAGE BANKING ACTIVITIES

The following is a summary of the derivative assets and liabilities that Huntington used in its mortgage banking activities:

At December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005

Derivative assets:

Interest rate lock agreements $ 236 $ 669

Forward trades and options 1,176 172

Total derivative assets 1,412 841

Derivative liabilities:

Interest rate lock agreements (838) (328)

Forward trades and options (699) (1,947)

Total derivative liabilities (1,537) (2,275)

Net derivative liability $ (125) $(1,434)

DERIVATIVES USED IN TRADING ACTIVITIES

Various derivative financial instruments are offered to enable customers to meet their financing and investing objectives and for

their risk management purposes. Derivative financial instruments used in trading activities consisted predominantly of interest

rate swaps, but also included interest rate caps, floors, and futures, as well as foreign exchange options. Interest rate options grant

the option holder the right to buy or sell an underlying financial instrument for a predetermined price before the contract

expires. Interest rate futures are commitments to either purchase or sell a financial instrument at a future date for a specified

price or yield and may be settled in cash or through delivery of the underlying financial instrument. Interest rate caps and floors

are option-based contracts that entitle the buyer to receive cash payments based on the difference between a designated reference

rate and a strike price, applied to a notional amount. Written options, primarily caps, expose Huntington to market risk but not

credit risk. Purchased options contain both credit and market risk. The interest rate risk of these customer derivatives is mitigated

by entering into similar derivatives having offsetting terms with other counterparties.

Supplying these derivatives to customers results in non-interest income. These instruments are carried at fair value in other assets

with gains and losses reflected in other non-interest income. Total trading revenue for customer accommodation was

$10.8 million in 2006, $8.3 million in 2005, and $8.8 million in 2004. The total notional value of derivative financial instruments

used by Huntington on behalf of customers, including offsetting derivatives was $4.6 billion at the end of 2006 and $4.2 billion at

the end of the prior year. Huntington’s credit risk from interest rate swaps used for trading purposes was $40.0 million and

$44.3 million at the same dates.

Huntington also uses certain derivative financial instruments to offset changes in value of its residential mortgage servicing assets.

These derivatives consist primarily of forward interest rate agreements, and forward mortgage securities. The derivative

instruments used are not designated as hedges under Statement No. 133. Accordingly, such derivatives are recorded at fair value

with changes in fair value reflected in mortgage banking income. The total notional value of these derivative financial instruments

at December 31, 2006, was $2.6 billion. The total notional amount corresponds to trading assets with a fair value of $40.0 million

and trading liabilities with a fair value of $17.5 million. Total gains and losses for the three years ended December 31, 2006, 2005

and 2004 were $1.6 million, ($2.5 million), and ($0.2 million), respectively and were also included in other non-interest income.

In connection with securitization activities, Huntington purchased interest rate caps with a notional value totaling $1.6 billion.

These purchased caps were assigned to the securitization trust for the benefit of the security holders. Interest rate caps were also

sold totaling $1.6 billion outside the securitization structure. Both the purchased and sold caps are marked to market through

income.
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24. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

COMMITMENTS TO EXTEND CREDIT

In the ordinary course of business, Huntington makes various commitments to extend credit that are not reflected in the financial

statements. The contract amount of these financial agreements, representing the credit risk, at December 31 were:

At December 31,

(in millions of dollars) 2006 2005

Contract amount represents credit risk

Commitments to extend credit

Commercial $ 4,416 $3,316

Consumer 3,374 3,046

Commercial real estate 1,645 1,567

Standby letters of credit 1,156 1,079

Commercial letters of credit 54 47

Commitments to extend credit generally have fixed expiration dates, are variable-rate, and contain clauses that permit Huntington

to terminate or otherwise renegotiate the contracts in the event of a significant deterioration in the customer’s credit quality.

These arrangements normally require the payment of a fee by the customer, the pricing of which is based on prevailing market

conditions, credit quality, probability of funding, and other relevant factors. Since many of these commitments are expected to

expire without being drawn upon, the contract amounts are not necessarily indicative of future cash requirements. The interest

rate risk arising from these financial instruments is insignificant as a result of their predominantly short-term, variable-rate

nature.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. These

guarantees are primarily issued to support public and private borrowing arrangements, including commercial paper, bond

financing, and similar transactions. Most of these arrangements mature within two years. At December 31, 2006, approximately

47% of standby letters of credit are collateralized and most are expected to expire without being drawn upon. The carrying

amount of deferred revenue associated with these guarantees was $4.3 million and $4.0 million at December 31, 2006, and 2005,

respectively.

Commercial letters of credit represent short-term, self-liquidating instruments that facilitate customer trade transactions and have

maturities of no longer than 90 days. The merchandise or cargo being traded normally secures these instruments.

COMMITMENTS TO SELL LOANS

Huntington enters into forward contracts relating to its mortgage banking business. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, Huntington

had commitments to sell residential real estate loans of $319.9 million and $348.3 million, respectively. These contracts mature in

less than one year.

During the 2005 second quarter, Huntington entered into a two-year agreement to sell a minimum of 50% of monthly

automobile loan production at the cost of such loans, subject to certain limitations, provided the production meets certain

pricing, asset quality, and volume parameters. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, approximately $44.3 million and $51.6 million,

respectively, of automobile loans related to this commitment were classified as held for sale.

LITIGATION

In the ordinary course of business, there are various legal proceedings pending against Huntington and its subsidiaries. In the

opinion of management, the aggregate liabilities, if any, arising from such proceedings are not expected to have a material adverse

effect on Huntington’s consolidated financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

COMMITMENTS UNDER CAPITAL AND OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS

At December 31, 2006, Huntington and its subsidiaries were obligated under noncancelable leases for land, buildings, and

equipment. Many of these leases contain renewal options and certain leases provide options to purchase the leased property

during or at the expiration of the lease period at specified prices. Some leases contain escalation clauses calling for rentals to be

adjusted for increased real estate taxes and other operating expenses or proportionately adjusted for increases in the consumer or

other price indices.
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The future minimum rental payments required under operating leases that have initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in

excess of one year as of December 31, 2006, were $31.6 million in 2007, $29.8 million in 2008, $28.4 million in 2009,

$26.2 million in 2010, $24.9 million in 2011, and $135.7 million thereafter. At December 31, 2006, total minimum lease payments

have not been reduced by minimum sublease rentals of $62.2 million due in the future under noncancelable subleases. At

December 31, 2006, the future minimum sublease rental payments that Huntington expects to receive are $16.2 million in 2007;

$13.7 million in 2008; $12.9 million in 2009; $10.3 million in 2010; $7.5 million in 2011; and $1.7 million thereafter. The rental

expense for all operating leases was $34.8 million, $34.0 million, and $40.4 million for 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

Huntington had no material obligations under capital leases.

25. OTHER REGULATORY MATTERS
On March 1, 2005, Huntington announced entering into a formal written agreement with the Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland

(FRBC), providing for a comprehensive action plan designed to enhance corporate governance, internal audit, risk management,

accounting policies and procedures, and financial and regulatory reporting. The agreement called for independent third-party

reviews, as well as the submission of written plans and progress reports by Management.

On May 10, 2006, Huntington announced that the FRBC notified Huntington’s board of directors that Huntington had satisfied

the provisions of the written agreement dated February 28, 2005, and that the FRBC, under delegated authority of the Board of

Governors of the Federal Reserve System, had terminated the written agreement.

Huntington and its bank subsidiary, The Huntington National Bank, are subject to various regulatory capital requirements

administered by federal and state banking agencies. These requirements involve qualitative judgments and quantitative measures

of assets, liabilities, capital amounts, and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices.

Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a material

adverse effect on Huntington’s and The Huntington National Bank’s financial statements. Applicable capital adequacy guidelines

require minimum ratios of 4.00% for Tier 1 Risk-based Capital, 8.00% for Total Risk-based Capital, and 4.00% for Tier 1

Leverage Capital. To be considered ‘‘well-capitalized’’ under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the ratios

must be at least 6.00%, 10.00%, and 5.00%, respectively.

As of December 31, 2006, Huntington and The Huntington National Bank (the Bank) met all capital adequacy requirements and

had regulatory capital ratios in excess of the levels established for ‘‘well-capitalized’’ institutions. The period-end capital amounts

and capital ratios of Huntington and the Bank are as follows:

Tier 1 Total Capital Tier 1 Leverage

(in millions of dollars) 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

Huntington Bancshares Incorporated

Amount $ 2,784 $2,701 $ 3,986 $3,678 $ 2,784 $2,701

Ratio 8.93% 9.13% 12.79% 12.42% 8.00% 8.34%

The Huntington National Bank

Amount $ 1,990 $1,902 $ 3,214 $3,087 $ 1,990 $1,902

Ratio 6.47% 6.82% 10.44% 10.56% 5.81% 6.21%

Tier 1 Risk-based Capital consists of total equity plus qualifying capital securities and minority interest, excluding unrealized gains

and losses accumulated in other comprehensive income, and non-qualifying intangible and servicing assets. Total Risk-based

Capital is Tier 1 Risk-based Capital plus qualifying subordinated notes and allowable allowances for credit losses (limited to

1.25% of total risk-weighted assets). Tier 1 Leverage Capital is equal to Tier 1 Capital. Both Tier 1 Capital and Total Capital

ratios are derived by dividing the respective capital amounts by net risk-weighted assets, which are calculated as prescribed by

regulatory agencies. Tier 1 Leverage Capital ratio is calculated by dividing the Tier 1 capital amount by average adjusted total

assets for the fourth quarter of 2006 and 2005, less non-qualifying intangibles and other adjustments.

Huntington and its subsidiaries are also subject to various regulatory requirements that impose restrictions on cash, debt, and

dividends. The Bank is required to maintain cash reserves based on the level of certain of its deposits. This reserve requirement

may be met by holding cash in banking offices or on deposit at the Federal Reserve Bank. During 2006 and 2005, the average

balance of these deposits were $43.7 million and $57.6 million, respectively.

Under current Federal Reserve regulations, the Bank is limited as to the amount and type of loans it may make to the parent

company and non-bank subsidiaries. At December 31, 2006, the Bank could lend $321.3 million to a single affiliate, subject to the

qualifying collateral requirements defined in the regulations.
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Dividends from the Bank are one of the major sources of funds for Huntington. These funds aid the parent company in the

payment of dividends to shareholders, expenses, and other obligations. Payment of dividends to the parent company is subject to

various legal and regulatory limitations. Regulatory approval is required prior to the declaration of any dividends in excess of

available retained earnings. The amount of dividends that may be declared without regulatory approval is further limited to the

sum of net income for the current year and retained net income for the preceding two years, less any required transfers to

surplus or common stock. At December 31, 2006, the bank could have declared and paid $0.7 million of additional dividends to

the parent company without regulatory approval.

26. PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The parent company condensed financial statements, which include transactions with subsidiaries, are as follows.

Balance Sheets December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 412,724 $ 227,115
Due from The Huntington National Bank 31,481 250,771
Due from non-bank subsidiaries 277,245 205,208
Investment in The Huntington National Bank 2,035,175 1,660,905
Investment in non-bank subsidiaries 725,875 584,259
Accrued interest receivable and other assets 45,592 128,303

Total assets $3,528,092 $3,056,561

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Short-term borrowings $ 3,252 $ 3,034
Long-term borrowings 329,898 309,279
Dividends payable, accrued expenses, and other liabilities 180,616 186,747

Total liabilities 513,766 499,060

Shareholders’ equity 3,014,326 2,557,501

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $3,528,092 $3,056,561

Statements of Income Year Ended December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Income
Dividends from

The Huntington National Bank $ 575,000 $180,000 $400,000
Non-bank subsidiaries 47,476 3,800 8,202

Interest from
The Huntington National Bank 13,167 35,253 13,417
Non-bank subsidiaries 10,880 8,770 7,638

Management fees from subsidiaries 9,539 30,539 34,603
Other 23 406 (810)

Total income 656,085 258,768 463,050

Expense
Personnel costs 31,427 25,060 32,227
Interest on borrowings 17,856 22,772 4,317
Other 20,040 24,741 36,738

Total expense 69,323 72,573 73,282

Income before income taxes and equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries 586,762 186,195 389,768
Income taxes (20,922) (2,499) (4,223)

Income before equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries 607,684 188,694 393,991
Increase (decrease) in undistributed net income of:

The Huntington National Bank (142,672) 208,061 (9,073)
Non-bank subsidiaries (3,791) 15,336 14,007

Net income $ 461,221 $412,091 $398,925
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Statements of Cash Flows Year Ended December 31,

(in thousands of dollars) 2006 2005 2004

Operating activities

Net income $ 461,221 $ 412,091 $ 398,925

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries 146,463 (223,397) (4,934)

Depreciation and amortization 2,150 2,674 2,690

Change in other, net 170,367 (49,557) (13,609)

Net cash provided by operating activities 780,201 141,811 383,072

Investing activities

Repayments from subsidiaries 370,049 154,152 117,314

Advances to subsidiaries (397,216) (206,765) (80,197)

Proceeds from sale of securities available for sale — — —

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (27,167) (52,613) 37,117

Financing activities

Proceeds from issuance of long-term borrowings 250,200 — —

Payment of borrowings (249,515) (99,437) (101,541)

Dividends paid on common stock (231,117) (200,628) (168,075)

Acquisition of treasury stock (378,835) (231,656) —

Proceeds from issuance of common stock 41,842 39,194 47,239

Net cash used for financing activities (567,425) (492,527) (222,377)

Change in cash and cash equivalents 185,609 (403,329) 197,812

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 227,115 630,444 432,632

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 412,724 $ 227,115 $ 630,444

Supplemental disclosure:

Interest paid $ 17,856 $ 22,754 $ 18,495

27. SEGMENT REPORTING

Huntington has three distinct lines of business: Regional Banking, Dealer Sales, and the Private Financial and Capital Markets

Group (PFCMG). A fourth segment includes the Treasury function and other unallocated assets, liabilities, revenue, and expense.

Lines of business results are determined based upon the Company’s management reporting system, which assigns balance sheet

and income statement items to each of the business segments. The process is designed around the Company’s organizational and

management structure and, accordingly, the results derived are not necessarily comparable with similar information published by

other financial institutions. An overview of this system is provided below, along with a description of each segment and

discussion of financial results. Prior year results have been reclassified to conform to the current year business segment structure.

The following provides a brief description of the four operating segments of Huntington:

Regional Banking: This segment provides traditional banking products and services to consumer, small business, and commercial

customers located in eight operating regions within the five states of Ohio, Michigan, West Virginia, Indiana, and Kentucky. It

provides these services through a banking network of 371 branches, over 980 ATMs, plus on-line and telephone banking

channels. It also provides certain services outside of these five states, including mortgage banking and equipment leasing. Each

region is further divided into Retail and Commercial Banking units. Retail products and services include home equity loans and

lines of credit, first mortgage loans, direct installment loans, small business loans, personal and business deposit products, as well

as sales of investment and insurance services. Retail Banking accounts for 59% and 78% of total Regional Banking average loans

and deposits, respectively. Commercial Banking serves middle market commercial banking relationships, which use a variety of

banking products and services including, but not limited to, commercial loans, international trade, cash management, leasing,

interest rate protection products, capital market alternatives, 401(k) plans, and mezzanine investment capabilities.

Dealer Sales: This segment provides a variety of banking products and services to more than 3,500 automotive dealerships within

the Company’s primary banking markets, as well as in Arizona, Florida, Georgia, New Jersey, North Carolina, Pennsylvania,
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South Carolina, and Tennessee. Dealer Sales finances the purchase of automobiles by customers at the automotive dealerships,

purchases automobiles from dealers and simultaneously leases the automobiles to consumers under long-term operating or direct

finance leases, finances the dealerships’ new and used vehicle inventories, dealership real estate, or dealer working capital needs,

and provides other banking services to the automotive dealerships and their owners. Competition from the financing divisions of

automobile manufacturers and from other financial institutions is intense. Dealer Sales’ production opportunities are directly

impacted by the general automotive sales business, including programs initiated by manufacturers to enhance and increase sales

directly. Huntington has been in this line of business for over 50 years.

Private Financial and Capital Markets Group (PFCMG): This segment provides products and services designed to meet the

needs of higher net worth customers. Revenue is derived through the sale of trust, asset management, investment advisory,

brokerage, insurance, and private banking products and services. It also focuses on financial solutions for corporate and

institutional customers that include investment banking, sales and trading of securities, mezzanine capital financing, and risk

management products. To serve high net worth customers, a unique distribution model is used that employs a single, unified

sales force to deliver products and services mainly through Regional Banking distribution channels.

Treasury/Other: This segment includes revenue and expense related to assets, liabilities, and equity that are not directly assigned

or allocated to one of the other three business segments. Assets in this segment include investment securities and bank owned life

insurance. The net interest income/(expense) of this segment includes the net impact of administering our investment securities

portfolios as part of overall liquidity management. A match-funded transfer pricing system is used to attribute appropriate

funding interest income and interest expense to other business segments. As such, net interest income includes the net impact of

any over or under allocations arising from centralized management of interest rate risk. Furthermore, net interest income includes

the net impact of derivatives used to hedge interest rate sensitivity. Non-interest income includes miscellaneous fee income not

allocated to other business segments, including bank owned life insurance income. Fee income also includes asset revaluations not

allocated to other business segments including the valuation adjustment of MSRs to fair value, as well as any investment securities

and trading assets gains or losses. The non-interest expense includes certain corporate administrative and other miscellaneous

expenses not allocated to other business segments. This segment also includes any difference between the actual effective tax rate

of Huntington and the statutory tax rate used to allocate income taxes to the other segments.

USE OF OPERATING EARNINGS TO MEASURE SEGMENT PERFORMANCE

Management uses earnings on an operating basis, rather than on a GAAP (reported) basis, to measure underlying performance

trends for each business segment. Operating earnings represent reported earnings adjusted to exclude the impact of the significant

items listed in the reconciliation table below. Analyzing earnings on an operating basis is very helpful in assessing underlying

performance trends, a critical factor used to determine the success of strategies and future earnings capabilities. For the years

ending December 31, 2006 and 2005, operating earnings were the same as reported GAAP earnings.
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Listed below is certain operating basis financial information reconciled to Huntington’s 2006, 2005, and 2004 reported results by

line of business:

Regional Dealer Treasury/ Huntington
INCOME STATEMENTS (in thousands of dollars) Banking Sales PFCMG Other Consolidated

2006

Net interest income $ 883,536 $ 134,931 $ 73,342 $ (72,632) $ 1,019,177

Provision for credit losses (45,320) (14,206) (5,665) — (65,191)

Non-interest income 351,485 83,867 156,500 (30,783) 561,069

Non-interest expense (651,935) (112,448) (142,396) (94,215) (1,000,994)

Income taxes (188,218) (32,250) (28,624) 196,252 (52,840)

Operating earnings and net income as reported $ 349,548 $ 59,894 $ 53,157 $ (1,378) $ 461,221

2005

Net interest income $ 779,413 $ 145,526 $ 73,410 $ (35,938) $ 962,411

Provision for credit losses (51,246) (25,922) (4,131) — (81,299)

Non-interest income 310,437 169,876 135,150 16,819 632,282

Non-interest expense (588,713) (187,504) (131,195) (62,408) (969,820)

Income taxes (157,462) (35,691) (25,632) 87,302 (131,483)

Operating earnings and net income as reported $ 292,429 $ 66,285 $ 47,602 $ 5,775 $ 412,091

2004

Net interest income $ 677,953 $ 149,743 $ 62,091 $ 21,587 $ 911,374

Provision for credit losses (7,714) (44,697) (2,651) — (55,062)

Non-interest income 307,649 320,223 134,037 42,483 804,392

Non-interest expense (593,328) (325,935) (124,441) (79,691) (1,123,395)

Income taxes (134,597) (34,766) (24,162) 45,159 (148,366)

Operating earnings 249,963 64,568 44,874 29,538 388,943

Restructuring releases, net of taxes — — — 748 748

Gain on sale of automobile loans, net of taxes — 8,598 — 636 9,234

Net income $ 249,963 $ 73,166 $ 44,874 $ 30,922 $ 398,925

Assets Deposits
At December 31, At December 31,

BALANCE SHEETS (in millions of dollars) 2006 2005 2006 2005

Regional Banking $ 20,933 $18,850 $ 20,231 $17,957

Dealer Sales 5,003 5,613 59 65

PFCMG 2,153 2,010 1,162 1,180

Treasury/Other 7,240 6,292 3,596 3,208

Total $ 35,329 $32,765 $ 25,048 $22,410
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28. QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

The following is a summary of the unaudited quarterly results of operations, for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005:

2006

(in thousands, of dollars except per share data) Fourth Third Second First

Interest income $ 544,841 $ 538,988 $ 521,903 $ 464,787

Interest expense (286,852) (283,675) (259,708) (221,107)

Net interest income 257,989 255,313 262,195 243,680

Provision for credit losses (15,744) (14,162) (15,745) (19,540)

Non-interest income 140,606 97,910 163,019 159,534

Non-interest expense (267,790) (242,430) (252,359) (238,415)

Income before income taxes 115,061 96,631 157,110 145,259

(Provision) benefit for income taxes (27,346) 60,815 (45,506) (40,803)

Net income $ 87,715 $ 157,446 $ 111,604 $ 104,456

Net income per common share — Basic $ 0.37 $ 0.66 $ 0.46 $ 0.45

Net income per common share — Diluted 0.37 0.65 0.46 0.45

2005

(in thousands of dollars, except per share data) Fourth Third Second First

Interest income $ 442,476 $ 420,858 $ 402,326 $ 376,105

Interest expense (198,800) (179,221) (160,426) (140,907)

Net interest income 243,676 241,637 241,900 235,198

Provision for credit losses (30,831) (17,699) (12,895) (19,874)

Non-interest income 147,322 160,740 156,170 168,050

Non-interest expense (230,355) (233,052) (248,136) (258,277)

Income before income taxes 129,812 151,626 137,039 125,097

Provision for income taxes (29,239) (43,052) (30,614) (28,578)

Net income $ 100,573 $ 108,574 $ 106,425 $ 96,519

Net income per common share — Basic $ 0.44 $ 0.47 $ 0.46 $ 0.42

Net income per common share — Diluted 0.44 0.47 0.45 0.41
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CONTACT AND OTHER INFORMATION

SHAREHOLDER CONTACTS
Shareholders requesting information about share 

balances, change of name or address, lost certifi cates, 

or other shareholder account matters should contact 

the Transfer Agent/Registrar:

Computershare Investor Services

Attn:  Shareholder Services

2 North LaSalle Street

Chicago, Illinois  60602

web.queries@computershare.com

(800) 725-0674

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT AND COMMON 

STOCK PURCHASE PLAN
Huntington offers a dividend reinvestment and com-

mon stock purchase plan which requires a minimum 

of one share to participate. Optional cash purchases, 

a feature of the plan, offer participants the opportunity 

to invest in Huntington at a minimum of $200 and a 

maximum of $10,000 per quarter. Call (800) 725-0674 

to obtain a prospectus.

DIRECT DEPOSIT OF DIVIDENDS
Automatic direct deposit of quarterly dividends is of-

fered to our shareholders, at no charge, and provides 

secure and timely access to their funds. For further 

information, please call (800) 725-0674.

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
Common Stock:
The common stock of Huntington Bancshares 

Incorporated is traded on the NASDAQ Stock Market 

under the symbol “HBAN.” The stock is listed as 

“HuntgBcshr” or “HuntBanc” in most newspapers. 

As of December 31, 2006, Huntington had 26,005 

shareholders of record.

Annual Meeting:
The 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders has been 

tentatively scheduled for 10:00 a.m., Wednesday, 

May 16, 2007, at the King Arts Complex 

876 Mt. Vernon Avenue, Columbus, Ohio.

Information Requests:
Copies of Huntington’s Annual Report; Forms 10-K, 

10-Q, and 8-K; Financial Code of Ethics; and quarterly 

earnings releases may be obtained, free of charge, 

by calling (888) 480-3164 or by visiting Huntington’s 

investor relations web site at: huntington.com.

ANALYST AND INVESTOR CONTACTS
Analysts and investors seeking fi nancial information 

about Huntington Bancshares should contact:

Investor Relations:

Huntington Bancshares Incorporated

Huntington Center, HC0935

41 S. High Street

Columbus, Ohio 43287

investor.relations@huntington.com

(614) 480-5676

QUARTERLY EARNINGS REPORTING
For 2007, Huntington’s quarterly earnings are antici-

pated to be announced during the third week of April, 

July, and October 2007 and January 2008.

CREDIT RATINGS(1)

Huntington Bancshares Incorporated:

 Senior
 Unsecured Subordinated
 Notes Notes Short Term Outlook

Moody’s(2) A3 Baa1 P-2 Stable

S&P(3) BBB+ BBB A-2 Stable

Fitch(4) A A- F1 Stable

The Huntington National Bank:

 Senior
 Unsecured Subordinated
 Notes Notes Short Term Outlook

Moody’s(2) A2 A3 P-1 Stable

S&P(3) A- BBB+ A-2 Stable

Fitch(4) A A- F1 Stable

(1) As of December 31, 2005

(2) Moody’s Investors Service, New York, New York

(3) Standard & Poor’s Corporation, New York, New York

(4) Fitch Ratings, New York, New York

CUSTOMER CONTACTS
Corporate Headquarters

(614) 480-8300

Customer Service Center

(800) 480-BANK (2265)

Business Direct

(800) 480-2001

Dealer Sales

(800) 445-8460

The Huntington 

Investment Company

(800) 322-4600

Mortgage Group

(800) 562-6871

Private Financial and 

Capital Markets Group

(800) 544-8347

huntington.com

(877) 932-2265

Design: Salvato, Coe + Gabor Associates
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